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Stifel Financial Corp. is the holding company for Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated, a full-service brokerage  »
and investment banking firm established in 1890 and headquartered in St. Louis, Missouri. The Company provides
securities brokerage, investment banking, trading, investment advisory, and related financial services through

its wholly owned subsidiaries, primarily Stifel Nicolaus, to individual investors, professional money managers,

businesses, and municipalities.

company description B

statement of commitment

To Qur Associates — current and future, our commitment is to provide an entrepreneurial environment that -
encourages unconfined, long-term thinking. We seek to reward hard-working team players that devote their energy
and attention to client needs. At work, at home, and in their communities, we seek to be their Firm of Choice.

To Qur Clients — individual, institutional, corporate, and municipal, our commitment is to listen and consistently -
deliver innovative financial solutions. Putting the welfare of clients and community first, we strive to be the Advisor -
of Choice in the industry. Pursuit of excellence and a desire to exceed clients’ expectations are the values that

empower our Company to achieve this status.

To QOur Shareholders — small and large, our commitment is to create value and maximize your return on investment -
through all market cycles. By achieving the status of Firm of Choice for our professionals and Advisor of Choice for

our clients, we are able to deliver value to our shareholders as their Investment of Choice.
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—[ financial highlights
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“The Pﬁvate“fCIient Group, as of March 1, 2007, consists of

private client group

approxima;eiy 1,145 investment executives in 147 offices
tocated in 28 states and the District of Columbia, which

'+ includes 564 Stifel Nicolaus investment executives, 395 Ryan

Beck investment executives, and 186 independent contractors
affiliated with Century Securities Associates. The Private
Client Group has been, and continues to be, the largest
contributor to the Company's net revenues and profits.

Financial highlights for the Private Client Group in
2006 include:

+ Net revenue of $231.4 mdhon an increase of 17%
from 2005

* Record operating contribution of $50.2 million, a 4%
increase from 2005

* Client assets under administration totaling $34.0 billion,
up 27% from 2005

2006 saw the opening of 24 new Privare Client Group offices.
The Company added 15 offices through continued organic
growth: Akron, Ohio; Binghamton, New York; Columbus,
Georgia; Goshen, New York; Granville, Ohio; Greenville,
North Carolina; Houston, Texas; Ladue, Missouri; LaGrange,
Georgia; Lancaster, Ohio; Mequon, Wisconsin; Pittsburgh,

Pennsylvania; Princeton, New Jersey; Warner Robins, Georgia;

and Waterloo, lowa. In addition, the Private Client Group
added nine offices in Minnesota, North Dakota, and North
Carolina through the acquisition of the private client business
of Miller Johnson Steichen Kinnard, Inc. This acquisition
added 51 investment executives in Coon Rapids, Minnesota;
Dickinson, North Dakota; Jamestown, North Dakota; Golden
Valley, Minnesota; Minneapolis, Minnesota; New Ulm,
Minnesota; St. Cloud, Minnesota; Williston, North Dakota;
and Winston-Salem, North Carolina.

The Privare Client Group continued its growth strategy

with the February 28, 2007, acquisition of Ryan Beck & Co.
from BankAtlantic Bancorp, adding approximately 40 offices
with minimal overlap in office locations. Ryan Beck will
operate as a separate subsidiary of Stifel Financial Corp. untl
branch locations are transitioned into the Company’s primary
subsidiary, Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated. This
transition will take place over the course of 2007.

197 |

Prw.\tc Client Gmup
: Nel Revcnues ."'3‘ <,

Aﬂer spendmg tbe last 2 0 ‘years with the brokerage
apemtzan af a bank, many af my colleagues bave asked .
"me wb_y I decided i t6 leave to join Stifel Nicolaus.

My ans'wer s s:mple In Stifel Nicolaus, I get tbe e
suppan‘ of d fir rm t!)az‘ 15 100% focused on my success.

I ve fbund e'veryane : I've aworked with so far to be
mcredzbly coapemtwe, and I would recommend Stifel
Ntca[aus to any braker looking for a new firm.” /f
: - -john Shinkle, Columbus, Georgia
b a7

.,‘;?, . "...‘77 »u‘a .Q. N d‘lﬂ

T

“I cauldn t 68 more Pleased with my new home. I truly .

feel we are tbe best brakemge  firm in the business
— wiitha an unmatcbed mmématwn cy"support and

L
i

- Bruce Barnhart; Ladue, Missouri
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the addition of Ryan Beck — a perfect fit

Connecticur
Hamden
(203) 772-7200

Florida

Boca Raton
{561) 982-2600
Palm Beach
(561) 615-5300

Ponte Vedra Beach

{904} 543-7120

Hlinois

Chicago

(312) 726-5900
Henderson
(702) 617-1924

Maryland
Balumore

(410) 659-2300
Bel Air

(410) 809-6700

Massachuserts
Boston

(617) 235-7800
Longmeadow
(413) 565-8100
Osterville

(508) 420-7000
Wellesley

(781} 239-2800

New Ji

Flotham Park
(973) 549-4000
Fort Lee

(201) 585-6150
Marlton

(856) 810-4800
Roseland

(973) 533-4000
Roxbury

(973) 598-8300
Shrewsbury

(732) 450-9000

New York
Hewlert

(516) 792-2200
New York

(212) 351-4300
{212) 407-0500
Poughkeepsic
(845) 471-8080
Uniondale
(516) 7197740
White Plains
(914) 694-8600

Ohrie
Cleveland
{216} 593-7301

Pennsylvania
Alle';g)wn
(610) 782-5400
Bethel Park
{412) 854-7500
Bethichem
{610) 782-5460
Camp Hill
(717) 730-1100
Conshohocken
(610) 567-1900
Lebanon

(717) 279-3510
Philadelphia
(267) 256-0777
Pitesbur,

(412) 456-0200
Yardley

{215) 504-1600
York

(717) 741-8900



{ private client group offices
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equity capital markets

2006 was a banner year for the Equity Capital Markets Group, which encompasses investment banking, institutional
equity sales and trading, syndicate, and research. With considerable resources gained from the acquisition of Legg Mason
Capital Markets in late 2005, the Group achieved remarkable success, earning record net revenues of $150.0 million —

a 246% increase over the $43.4 million in 2005. This significant increase was generated primarily by increased
commissions and principal transactions along with increased investment banking revenue. As a result, the Equity Capital
Market Group's operating contribution increased 135% to $32.0 million. The Equity Capital Markets Group has 21

offices, including 3 in Europe. In 2007, the Capital Markets Group will move its Baltimore operations to One South
Street in that city’s central business district.

In 2006, the Investment Banking Group:
+ Served as financial advisor in 51 merger and acquisition transactions representing total consideration of $11.8 billion
* Completed 24 private placements, raising $946 million

* Served as manager or co-manager in 61 pubtlic offerings, raising $10.4 billion

Notable transactions included:
Aerospace, Defense & Government Services

+ Co-lead managed the $64 million initial public offering of ICF International, Inc.

+ Co-managed the $1.3 billion initial public offering of SAIC, Inc. — the largest to date in the federal
IT services industry

+ Co-managed the $94 million initial public offering of Stanley, Inc.

* Represented the seller in six M&A transactions, including the sale of Management Systems Designers, Inc. to
Lockheed Martin, the sale of Bradson Corporation to Kforce, and the sale of RGS Consulting to CM Equity
Business & Consumer Services

+ Advised Cable Express Holding Company, a portfolio company of H.1.G. Capital, in its sale to
Dycom Industries, Inc.

* Represented Excell Services, a portfolio company of Platinum Equity, in its sale to INFONXX, Inc.

* Provided financial advisory services to World Focus, an affiliate of Essar Investments Limited, in connection
with the going private transaction of Aegis Communications Group, Inc.

* Co-managed a follow-on equity offering of $118 million for Aaron Rents, Inc.

* Co-managed a $73 million common stock offering for Interface, Inc.

/l ‘.

(] o i [

Fducation

£

Represented New England Institute of Technology at Palm Beach, Inc. in its sale to Lincoln Educational
Services Corporation

i 27 (3 i D )i

* Advised Concorde Career Colleges, Inc. in its sale to Liberty Partners

I

n t& * Co-managed the $80 million initial public offering of Capella Education Company
n

. oy

S in s  Energy & Power

* Lead or co-managed 12 public offerings, aggregating over $1.6 billion in proceeds

ik

i ol

0
% * Served repeat clients Tortoise Capiral Advisors, L..L.C., California Water Service Group, Permian
1A

Basin Royalty Trust, The Empire District Electric Company, MarkWest Energy Partners, L.P, and
Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P.

13
157 1

E » Completed initial public offerings for Alliance Holdings GP, L.P,, Atlas Energy Resources, L.L.C,,
!!L Eﬂ w and Penn Virginia GP Holdings, L.P.

Rendering of Stifel’s new space at One South Street in Baltimore
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Financial Institutions
» Served as sell-side financial advisor to Trustcorp Financial, Inc. in its sale to Marshall & llsley for $183 million

» Acted as co-lead and co-book manager for a $100 million public offering of preferred stock for Thornburg
Mortgage Inc.

* Served as lead agent for a $30 million private placement of common stock for IBERIABANK Corporation
» Co-managed the $217 million initial public offering for Kohlberg Capital Corporation
Healthcare
* Co-managed two offerings aggregating $246 million for Five Star Quality Care, Inc.
+ Co-managed a common stock PIPE transaction of 8151 million for Inverness Medical Innovations, Inc.
+ Co-managed a follow-on equity offering of $88 million for LHC Group, Inc.
Real Estate
* Managed or co-managed over $4.5 billion in equity and debt offerings

» Acted as financial advisor for the $736 million sale 6f Corporate Property Associates 12 Inc. to W.P. Carey and the
merger of the remaining entity into Corporate Property Associates 14 Inc.

* Provided a fairness opinion in the $5.6 million privatization of CarrAmerica Realty Corporation
+ Lead managed preferred equity transactions for Monmouth Real Estate Corp. and National Retail Properties, Inc.
Strategic Advisory Group

* Represented ATO Holding, Inc. (d/b/a Personnel Concepts), a portfolio company of Parallel Investment Partners,
in its sale to Brady Corporation

* Represented CODA, Inc., a portfolio company of Milestone Partners, in a debt recapitalization

* Represented Dura-Line Holdings, Inc., an affiliate of Sun

&t's Pronounced

Capital Partners, Inc., in a debt recapitalization (Sté fuhl)
* Represented The Reading Group in its sale to LLR Partners v of oo e 850
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equity capital markets

Stifel Research Universe

B Cossumer Services [l REITs

B Finuncial Services Technology

. Industrials Telecom & Media
I Hcidth Care 7] Transportation

Market-Cap Breadth

N s0-ss00 B s1.001 - 52,000
Bl s501 - 51000 B 5200
{in millions)

Research

Stifel Research is an award-winning, stock-picking shop that attempts to identify
investment opportunities to the firm'’s clients across the entire market cap
spectrum. Staffed by experienced professionals predominantly from outside

Wiall Street — approximatety 50% of Stifel’s 55 research analysts have worked

in the industry they now cover — the Research team actively covers 38 specialties
in 8 sectors:

* Business & Consumer Services
* Financial Services

* Health Care

* Industrials & Basic Materials

* Real Estate

* Technology

* Telecom & Media

* Transportation

Through adept hiring, internal development, and acquisitions, Stifel’s research
coverage has expanded rapidly, growing from 400 companies under coverage in
2004 to more than 670 today. Stifel today is one of the largest “off Wall Street”
research department as measured by companies under coverage. The research
team focuses on all market caps, but is a leader in small and mid cap companies,

covering more than 370 companies with market caps below $2 billion.

Stifel Research Receives Accolades From The Wall Street Journal

Stifel Research received six awards in The Iall Streer Journal’s Best on the Street
2006 Analyst Survey' published May 22, 2006. Stifel had two analysts ranked #1:
Jerry Doctrow, a five-year winner, finished first in Health Care Providers, and
Paut Forward finished first in Mining & Metals. Of note, Stifel had the third-
highest “Batting Average™ among firms with more than 35 qualifying analysts.

High Marks for Stifel Research From Forbes

Stifel Research placed 7th among all qualifying firms in Forées magazine’s
rankings of “The Best Brokerages on Big U.S. Stocks.™ Two Stifel analysts, David
Fick and Steve Wieczynski, were singled out for strong individual performances.

“It is great to see our industry experience, broad market cap coverage, and breadth
of our coverage, paying off in terms of above-average returns for our clients,” said
Hugh Warns, Director of Research.

(8]
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Stifel Research Performance

Hold 23.3%

o2 I
e | 2%

S&P 500 16.9%

Source: StarMine for trailing 24 months through 3/6/07

Equity Sales and Trading

The Equity Sales and Trading Group’s most important
objective is to further differentiate Stifel research and
communicate it in a timely and efficient manner to
clients. The financial services industrv is going through
a sea of change, and there is a growing split among Wall
Street firms between full-service investment banking/
trading-driven firms and those that are primarily focused
on providing specialized research. This is where the
opportunity for Stifel resides, rooted in the belief that
clients recognize and will pay for unbiased, high-quality
research.

! The Best on the Street Analyst Survey seeks to identify the
top five analysts in each industry based on recommendation-
performance scores for 2005. Performance scores were calculated
basedt on the estimated total return, including price changes and
dividends, of each eligible stock an analyst covered in an industry,
as well as the number of stocks the analyst covered within thar
industry.

2 Forkes’ rankings used data and methodology from research
analytics firm StarMine to assess the 12-month stock-picking
performance of all brokerage firms covering a minimum
of 100 S&P 500 stocks. The study considered buy and sell
recoramendations as well as earnings forecasts for the 12-month
period ending October 31, 2006.

RESEARCH

MONTHLY g0

INDUSTRY FOCUS




{ fixed income capital markets

‘The Tixed Income Capital Markets Group, which includes public finance, institutional fixed income sales, and
competitive underwriting and trading, posted record net revenues of $53.6 milkion, an increase of 193% trom the

prior year. Fixed income financing revenue was $10.6 million, up 32% from 2003.

Stifel buys both tax-exempt and taxable products, primarily municipal, corporate, government agency, and
mortgage-backed securitics for its own account, maintains an inventory of these products, and resells from that
inventory to its individual and institutional clients. With 23 traders and analysts averaging over 14 vears of

industry experience, Stifel is able to provide excellent consistency of execution and, more importantly, identify

relative value through security selection.

Stifel’s Fixed Income Strategy Group offers investment advice to financial institutions, total return money
managers, pension and endowment fund managers, insurance companies, and municipalitics. The Group
applics its vast experience in portfolio management, bank regulation, and commercial banking to find the
optimal solutions for its clients’ challenges. Its uniquc regulatory and capital markets expertise, combined
with a philosophy of customized analytics, cnables Stifel to provide its clients with rescarch, insight, and

strategy hased on their individual nceds.

In the public finance arena, Stifel Nicolaus acts
as an underwriter and dealer in bonds issued by
states, cities, and other political subdivisions and .

hl #
may act as manager or participant in offerings F] '
managed by other firms. The Fixed Income (\q/
Capital Markets Group features nine dedicated
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operations and technology

Each year, leadership from the firm’s Operations, Technology, and other key areas implement solutions to support
Stifel’s growth and address changes within the investment industry. 2006 was no exception in this regard. Growth

in virtually every business unit forced the company to refine business processing methods. Opportunities to improve
service and meet industry challenges caused Stifel to invest in new technologies and processes improvements and add
talented associates to a growing team. 'The following highlights just a few ways in which Stifel's support areas met the
challenge in 2006 and prepared the firm for future growth.

Over the year, Stifel’s Operations and Technology Groups continued the integration of Legg Mason Capital
Markets into the firm’s systems and platforms, developing new and better ways to trade securities, monitor risk, and
communicate across the firm. Basic ideas led the firm to begin implementation of a collaboration and monitoring
tool that allows the Capital Markets divisions to better understand trends in their respective businesses in near real
time. This exciting development will continue throughout the coming vear and extend deeper into the full Stifel
Capital Markets Group.

In the fourth quarter, Operations and Technology swiftly executed the smooth transition of Miller Johnson Steichen
Kinnard, Inc. (MJSK) offices and investment executives to Stifel. Stifels transitions teams, which include associates
from Operations and Technology, are some of the best in this business. They have passion for their work and embody
the Stifel culture of teamwork, camaraderie, and “can do” attitude. The success of the MJSK integration is the perfect
example of a large group working together to accomplish a complicated task.

In addition to successfully integrating the MJSK merger, Operations and Technology also helped welcome 8% new
investment executives to the firm and opened 15 additional offices.

And finally, at the end of the year, Stifel's Operations and Technology Groups immediately began preparing for the
integration and conversion of Ryan Beck & Co. to Stifel. 2007 will be another huge opportunity to excel and show
how energetic, focused, and empowered individuals can accomplish great things for Stifel. There is no team better
suited for this challenge.
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Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated board of directors

Ronald J. Kruszewski
Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer

Scott B. McCuaig
President
Co-Chief Operating Officer

James M. Zemlyak

Executive Vice President
Co-Chief Operating Officer

Steven H. Bell

Senior Vice President
Director, Denver Public Finance

Keith E. Getter

Senior Vice President
Co-Head, Investment Banking

Richard J. Himelfarb
Executive Vice President
Director, Investment Banking

Michael F, Imhoff
Senior Vice President
Director, Denver Municipal Trading

Thomas R. Kendrick IV

Senior Vice President
Director, Syndicate

‘Thomas P. Mulroy

Executive Viee President
Director, Equity Capital Markets

J. Joseph Schlafly IT1

Senior Vice President
Director, St. Louts Public Finance

David D. Sliney

Senior Vice President
Director, Strategic Planning,
Technology, and Operations

Joseph A. Sullivan

Executive Viee President
Director, Fixed Income Capital Markets

Hugo J. Warns 111, CFA

Senior Vice President

Direcror, Equity Research
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shareholder information

Annual Meeting

The 2007 annual meeting of stockholders will be held at Stifel’s headquarters, One Financial Plaza,
501 North Broadway, 2nd Floor, St. Louis, Missouri, on Wednesday, June 20, 2007, ar 11:00 a.m.

Stock Listings

The common stock of Stifel Financial Corp. is traded on the New York Stock Exchange and Chicago
Stock Exchange under the symbol “SF.” The high/low sales prices for Stifel Financial Corp. common
stock for each full quarterly period for the calendar years are as follows:

Transfer Agent
The transfer agent and registrar for Stifel Financial Corp. is UMB Bank, n.a., Kansas City, Missouri.

Number of Stockholders

The approximate number of stockholders of record on March 1, 2007, was 5,300,

Memberships
Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated, one of
Stifel Financial Corp.’s subsidiaries, is 2 member of:

New York Stock Exchange, Inc.

American Stock Exchange, Inc.

Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.

Philadelphia Stock Exchange, Inc.

Chicago Board Options Exchange, Inc.
National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc.
Securities Investor Protection Corporation

Principal Subsidiaries

Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated
Stifel Venture Corp.

Century Securities Associates, Inc.
Stifel CAPCQO, LLC

Stifel CAPCOIL LI.C

Stifel Financial Capital Trust I

Stifel Financial Capital Trust 11

Stifel Nicolaus Limited

Ryan Beck & CO., Inc. {acquired 2/28/07)
Stifel Bank & Trust facquired 4/2/07)
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

{Mark One)
(X] Annual report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006

[[] Transition report pursuant ro Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission hle number 1-9305
STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)
DELAWARE 43-1273600

(State or other jurisdiction of (L.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
incorporation or organization)

501 North Broadway

St. Louis, Missouri 63102-2188
(Address of principal executive offices) {Zip Code)
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code 314-342-2000

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b} of the Acc:

Name of Each Exchanﬁc

Title of Each Class On Which Registere
Common Stock, Par Value $.15 per share New York Stock Exchange
Chicago Stock Exchange
Preferred Stock Purchase Rights _ New York Stock Exchange

Chicago Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act.

Yes (] No [x]

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act.
Yes ] No

Indicate by check mark whether che registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period thar the registrant was required to file such
report) and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

Yes No ]

indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation 5-K is not conrained herein, and will
not be contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge in definitive proxy or informarion statements incorporated by reference in
Part 11 of this Form 10-K, or any amendment to this Form 10-K. [}

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer. See definition
of “accelerated filer and large accelerated filer” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. {Check one):
Large accelerated filer [} Accelerated filer {x] Non-aceelerated filer ]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act).  Yes ] No

The aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-athliates on June 30, 2006 (the last business
day of the registrant’s second fiscal quarter), was approximately $386.0 million, based on the closing sale price of the Common Stock
on the New York Stock Exchange on that date.

Shares of Common Stock outstanding ac February 28, 2007: 14,917,527 shares, par value $.15 per share.
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the Company’s Proxy Statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”} in connection with
the Company’s Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held June 20, 2007, are incorporated by reference in Part 111 hereof. Exhibit
Index located on pages 73 and 74,
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CAUTIONS ABOUT FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

This Form 10-K and the information incorporated by reference in this Form 10-K contain certin forward-looking statements
thar are based upon our current expectations and projections about current events. We intend these forward-looking statements
to be covered by the safe harbor provisions for forward-looking statements contained in the Private Securities Litigation Reform
Act of 1995, and we are including this statement for purposes of these safe harbor provisions. You can idemify these statements
from our use of the words “may,” “will,” “should,” “could,” “would,” “plan,” “potential,” “estimate,” “project,” “believe,” “intend,”
“anticipate,” “expect,” and similar expressions. These forward-looking statements include statements relaring to:

* Qur goals, intentions, and expectations;

«  Our ability to integrate acquired businesses, including the Ryan Beck & Co., Inc. (*Ryan Beck”) business acquired on
February 28, 2007;

+ Our ability to close on and integrate the recently announced acquisition of First Service Financial Company (“First Service™);
* Qur business plans and growth strategies; and

» Estimares of our risks and future costs and benefis.

These forward-looking statements are subject to significant risks, assumptions, and uncertainties, including, among other things,
changes in general economic and business condirions.

Because of these and other uncertainties, our actual future results may be materially different from the results indicated by these
forward-looking statemens. In addition, our past results of operations do not necessarily indicate our future results. You should
not place undue reliance on any forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date they were made. We will not update
these forward-looking statements, even though our situation may change in the future, unless we are obligated to do so under
federal securities laws. We qualify all of our forward-looking statements by chese cautionary statements.

PART I
ITEM 1. BUSINESS

Stifel Financial Corp. (“Financial” or the “Company”), a Delaware corporation and a holding company for Stifel, Nicolaus &
Company, Incorporated (“Stifel Nicolaus™), Ryan Beck, and other subsidiaries, was organized in 1983. Stifel Nicolaus is the
successor to a partnership founded in 1890. Ryan Beck was founded in 1946. Unless the contexr requires otherwise, the term
“Company” as used herein means Stifel Financial Corp. and its subsidiaries.

On February 28, 2007, the Company closed on the acquisition of Ryan Beck Holdings, Inc. and its wholly owned broker-dealer
subsidiary Ryan Beck from BankAtlantic Bancorp, Inc. Ryan Beck will continue to operate as a free-standing subsidiary of the
Company until after all existing branches are converted to Stifel Nicolaus. Ryan Beck is headquartered in Flotham Park, New
Jersey and currently employs 929 employees, including 395 investment executives, in 33 private client branch offices throughout

the Mid-Atantic Regton,

On November 20, 2006, the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary, FSFC Acquisition Co., entered into an Agreement

and Plan of Merger with First Service, pursuant to which the Company will acquire First Service and its wholly owned bank
subsidiary FirstService Bank by means of the merger of FSFC Acquisition Co. with and into First Service. The boards of directors
of the Company and First Service have each approved the Agreement and Plan of Merger. Consummation of the merger is subject
to a number of customary conditions, including the receipt of all required regulatory approvals and approval of the First Service
shareholders. The Company is seeking approval from the Federal Reserve ro become a bank holding company and a financial
holding company subject to the supervision and regulation of The Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The merger
is anticipated to close in the second quarter of 2007,

On December 5, 2006, the Company closed on the acquisition of the private client business and purchased cerrain assets and
assumed certain lease obligations of Miller Johnson Steichen Kinnard (“M}SK”), a privately held broker-dealer. Upon closing,
84 former employees of MJSK became employees of the Company.

The Company offers securities-related financial services through its wholly owned operating subsidiaries, Stifel Nicolaus, Ryan
Beck, Century Securities Associates, Inc. (*CSA”), and Stifel Nicolaus Limited (*SN Ltd"). These subsidiarics provide brokerage,
trading, investment banking, investment advisory, and related financial services primarily to customers throughout the United
States and Europe. The Company’s customers include individuals, corporations, municipalities, and institutions. Although

the Company has customers throughour the United States, its major geographic area of concentration is in the Midwest and
Mid-Atlantic regions.
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Business Segments

‘The Company’s business has four segments: Private Client Group, Equiry Capiral Markets, Fixed Income Capital Markers, and
Orther. Financial information for each of the three years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 is included in the consolidated
financial statements and notes thereto (see Nore (@ of Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements). Such information is hereby
incorporated by reference.

Narrative Description of Business

As of March 1, 2007, the Company employed 2,809 individuals, including 929 employees from Ryan Beck. In addition, 186
irvestment executives were affiliated with CSA as independent contractors. Through its broker-dealer subsidiaries, the Company
provides securities services to approximately 379,000 client accounts, including 158,000 Ryan Beck accounts. No single client
accounts for a material percentage of any segment of the Company’s business.

PRIVATE CLIENT GROUP

The Company provides securities transaction and financial planning services to its privarte clients through the Stifel Nicolaus and
Ryan Beck branch systems and its independent contractor firm, CSA. Management has made significant invesuments in personnel,
technology, and market data platforms to grow the private client group over the past five years. At March 1, 2007, the Private
Client Group employed 1,726 individuals, of which 1,050 were employed by Stifel Nicolaus and 676 by Ryan Beck, including

554 Stifel Nicolaus investment executives, 395 Ryan Beck investment executives, and 186 CSA independent contractors.
Seifel Nicolaus and Ryan Beck Private Client

Stifel Nicolaus and Ryan Beck had 147 private client branches located in 28 states, primarily in the Midwest and Mid-Adantic
region. [ts 959 investment executives provide a broad range of services and financial products to their clients. While an increasing
number of clients are electing asset-based fee alternatives o the traditional commission schedule, in most cases Stifel Nicolaus and
Ryan Beck charge commissions on bath stock exchange and over-the-counter transactions, in accordance with their commission
schedule. In certain cases, varying discounts from the schedule are granted. In addition, both distribute equity securities, through
public offerings and secondary markets, and taxable and rax-exempt fixed income products to their private clients, including muni-
cipal, corporate, government agency, and mortgage-backed securities, preferred stock, and unit investment trusts. In addition,
both distribute insurance and annuity products and investment company shares. Stifel Nicolaus and Ryan Beck have dealer sales
agreements with numerous distributors of investment company shares. These agreements generaily provide for dealer discounts
ranging up to 5.75% of the purchase price, depending upon the size of the transaction.

CSA Private Client

CSA had affiliations with 186 independent contractors in 145 branch offices in 32 states. CSA’s independent contractors provide
the same types of financial products and services to its private clients as does Stifel Nicolaus. Under their contractual arrangements,
these independent contractors may also provide accounting services, real estate brokerage, insurance, or other business activities for
their own account. However, all securities transactions must be transacted through CSA. Independent contractors are responsible
for all of their direct costs and are paid a larger percentage of commissions to compensate them for their added expenses. C5A is
ar: introducing broker-dealer and, as such, clears its transactions chrough Stifel Nicolaus.

Customer Financing

Client securities transactions are effected on either a cash or margin basis. The customer deposits less than the full cost of che
sezurity when securities are purchased on 2 margin basis. The Company makes a loan for the balance of the purchase price. Such
loans are collateralized by the securities purchased. The amounts of the loans are subject to the margin requirements of Regulation
T of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, The New York Stock Exchange, Inc. (*NYSE”) margin requirements,
and the Company's internal policies, which usually are more restrictive than Regulation T or NYSE requirements. In permitring
customers to purchase securities on margin, the Company is subject to the risk of a market decline, which could reduce the value
of its collateral below the amount of the customers’ indebredness.

EQUITY CAPITAL MARKETS

The Equity Capital Markets segment includes corporate finance, research, syndicate, over-the-counter equity trading, and institution-

al sales and trading. At March 1, 2007, the Equity Capital Markets segment employed 430 individuals, including 74 from Ryan Beck.
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Corporate Finance

The corporate finance group consisted of 141 professionals and support associates, 108 Stifel Nicolaus and 33 Ryan Beck. Our
corporate finance activities include public offerings and private placements of debt and equity securities and the provision of
financial advisory setvices principally with respect to merger and acquisition transactions. The corporate finance group principally
focuses on mid-sized companies as well as on larger companies in targeted industry sectors, which include Real Estate, Financial
Services, Healthcare, Government and [T Services, Telecommunications, Transportation and Energy, Business & Consumer
Services, and Educatton.

Research

The research department consisted of 149 analysts and support associates, including 32 from Ryan Beck, who publish research on
710 companies. Proprietary research reports are provided ro private and institutional clients at no charge and are supplemented by
research purchased from outside vendors.

Syndicate

The syndicate department, which consisted of nine professionals and support associates, including one from Ryan Beck, coordinates
the marketing, distribution, pricing, and stabilization of the Company's lead and co-managed underwritings. In addition, the
syndicate department coordinates the firm's syndicate and selling group activities managed by other investment banking firms.

Equiry ﬂ‘ading

The Company trades as principal and agent in the over-the-counter market. The over-the-counter equity trading group, which
consisted of 42 professionals and support associates, including four from Ryan Beck, acts as both principal and agent to facilitate
the execution of customers’ orders. The Company makes a market in various securities of interest to its customers through buying,
selling, and maintaining an inventory of these securities. At March 1, 2007, Stifet Nicolaus made a market in 761 equirty issues in
the over-the-counter market. The Company does nor engage in a significant amount of trading for its own account.

Institutional Sales and Trading

The institutional equity sales and trading group consisted of 89 professionals and support associates, including four from Ryan
Beck, who provide equity products to its institutional accounts in both the primary and secondary markets. Included in Institu-
tional Sales and Trading is SN Ltd, an incernational subsidiary of the Company. At March 1, 2007, the institutional equity sales
and trading department maintains relationships with approximately 1,058 institutional accounts.

FIXED INCOME CAPITAL MARKETS

The Fixed Income Capital Markets segment includes public finance, institutional sales and competitive underwriting, and trading.
At March 1, 2007, the Fixed Income Capital Markets segment employed 234 individuals, 181 Stifel Nicolaus and 53 Ryan Beck.

Public Finance

Public finance consisted of 44 professionals and support associates. Stifel Nicolaus 2cts as an underwriter and dealer in bonds
issued by states, cities, and other political subdivisions and may act as manager or participant in offerings managed by other firms.

Institutional Sales and Competitive Underwriting and Trading

Institutional sales consisted of 190 professionals and support associates, including 53 from Ryan Beck, and is comprised of taxable
and tax-exempt sales departments. Stifel Nicolaus and Ryan Beck buy both tax-exempt and taxable products, primarily municipal,
corporate, government agency, and mortgage-backed securities for their own account, maineain an inventory of these products,
and resell from that invenrory to cheir institutional accounts. The institutional fixed income sales group maintained relationships
with approximately 6,812 accounts at March 1, 2007.

OTHER SEGMENT

In addition to its Private Client Group segment and Capital Markets segmenss, Stifel Nicolaus clears transactions for another non-
affiliated independent introducing broker-dealer. Revenues and costs associated with clearing chese transactions are included in the
Other segment. The Company also includes unallocared interest expense, interest income from stock borrow acrivirties, and interest
income and gains and losses on investments held in the Other segment revenue. The Company includes in the Other segment the
unallocated overhead cost associared with the execution of orders; processing of securities transactions; custody of client securities;
receipt, identification, and delivery of funds and securities; compliance with regulatory and legal requirements; internal financial
accounting and controls; acquisition charges related to the Legg Mason Capital Markets business (LM Capital Markets™) acquisi-
tion; and general administration. At March 1, 2007, the Company employed 419 persons in this segment, 293 Stifel Nicolaus and
126 Ryan Beck.

5 STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES



BUSINESS CONTINUITY

The Company has developed a business continuity plan chat is designed to permit continued operation of business critical functions
in the evenr of disruptions to its St. Louis headquarters facility. All business critical funcrions can be supported withoue the St. Louis
headquarters either through our redundant computer capacity in our Denver location or from our branch locations directly to our
third-party securities processing vendor through its primary or redundant facilities. Systems have been designed so thar the Company
can route all mission critical processing activity through Denver to alternate locations which can be staffed with relocated personnel
as appropriate.

COMPETITION

The Company competes with other secutities firms, some of which offer their customers a broader range of brokerage services, have
substancially grearer resources, and may have greater operating efficiencies. In addition, the Company faces increasing competition
from other financial institutions, such as commercial banks, online service providers, and other companies offering financtal services.
The Financial Modernization Act, signed into law in late 1999, lified restrictions on banks and insurance companies, permitting
them to provide financial services once dominated by securities firms. In addirion, recent consolidation in the financial services
industry may lead to increased competition from larger, more diversified organizations. Some of these firms generally charge lower
commission rates to their customers without offering services such as portfolio valuation, investment recommendations, and research.

Management relies on the expertise acquired in its market area over its 116-year history, its personnel, and its equity capital to
operate in the competitive environment.

REGULATION

The secutities industry in the United States is subject 1o extensive regulation under federal and state laws. The SEC is the federal
agency charged with the administration of the federal securities laws. Much of the regulation of broker-dealers, however, has been
detegated to self-regulatory organizarions (“SRO”), principally the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. (“NASD”), the
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, and the national securities exchanges, such as the NYSE. SROs adopt rules {which are
subject to approval by the SEC) that govern the industry and conducr periodic examinations of member broker-dealers. Securities
firms are also subject to regulation by state securities commissions in the states in which they are registered.

As a result of federal and state registration and SRO memberships, broker-dealers are subject to overlapping schemes of regulation
which caver all aspects of their securities businesses. Such regulations cover matters including capital requirements; uses and safe-
keeping of clients’ funds; conduct of directors, officers, and employees; recordkeeping and reporting requirements; supervisory and
organizational procedures intended to assure compliance with securities laws and to prevent improper trading on marterial non-
public information; employee-related matters, including qualification and licensing of supervisory and sales personnel; limitations
on extensions of credit in securities transactions; clearance and setddement procedures; requirements for the registration, underwrit-
ing, sale, and distribution of securiries; and rules of the SROs designed to promote high standards of commercial honor and just
and equitable principles of trade. A particular focus of the applicable regulations concerns the relationship between broker-dealers
and their customers. As a result, many aspects of the broker-dealer customer relationship are subject to regulation, including, in
sorne instances, “suirabiliry” determinations as to certain customer transactions, limitations on the amounts that may be charged o
customers, timing of proprietary trading in relation to customers’ trades, and disclosures to customers.

Additional legislation, changes in rules promulgated by the SEC and by SROs, and changes in the interpretation or enforcement

of existing laws and rules often directly affect the method of operation and profitability of broker-dealers. The SEC and the SROs
corduct regular examinations of the broker-dealer subsidiaries of the Company and also initiate targeted and other specific inquiries
from time to time, which generally include the investigation of issues involving substantial portions of the securities industry. The
SEC and the SROs may determine to take no formal action in certain matters. The SEC and the SROs may conduct administrative
proceedings, which can result in censures, fines, suspension, ot expulsion of i broker-dealer, its officers, or employees. The principal
purpose of regulation and discipline of broker-dealers is the protection of customers and the securities markets rather than the
protection of creditors and stockholders of broker-dealers.
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On July 30, 2002, President Bush signed into law the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 {the “Sarbanes-Oxley Act”). The Sarbanes-Oxley
Act represents a comprehensive revision of laws affecting corporate governance, accounting obligations, and corporate reporting,
The Sarbanes-Oxley Act is applicable to all companies with equity or debt securiries registered under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”). In pardcular, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act established: (1) new requirements for audit commic-
tees, including independence, expertise, and responsibilities; (2} the implementation of an internal control structure and procedures
for financial reporting; (3) additional responsibilities regarding financial statements for the Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer of the reporting company and their assessment of the company’s internal controls over financial reporting; (4) new
standards for auditors and regulation of audits; (5) increased disclosure and reporting obligations for the reporting company and

its directors and executive officers; (6} increased work by the company’s independent auditors (o audit management’s assessment of
internal controls over Anancial reporting; and (7) new and increased civil and criminal penalties for violations of the securities laws.
Compliance with these aspects of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, particularly Section 404, has increased our costs.

As broker-dealers, Stifel Nicolaus, Ryan Beck, and CSA are subject to the Uniform Net Capiral Rule (Rule 15¢3-1) promulgated by
the SEC, which provides that a broker-dealer doing business with the public shall not permir its aggregate indebredness (as defined)
to exceed 15 times its net capital (as defined) or, alternatively, that its net capital shall not be less chan two percent of aggregate debit
balances (primarily receivables from customers and broker-dealers) computed in accordance with the SEC’s Customer Protection
Rule (Rule 15¢3-3). The Uniform Net Capital Rule is designed to measure the general financial integrity and liquidity of a broker-
dealer and the minimum net capital deemed necessary to meet the broker-dealer’s continuing commitments to its customers and
other broker-dealers. Both merhods allow broker-dealers ro increase their commitments to customers only to the extent their net
capital is deemed adequate to support an increase. Management believes that the alternative method, which is utilized by most full-
service securities firms, is more directly related to the level of customer business. Therefore, Stifel Nicolaus computes its net capital
under the alternative method. CSA and Ryan Beck compure their net capiral under the aggregate indebtedness method.

Under SEC rules, a broker-dealer may be prohibited from expanding its business and declaring cash dividends. A broker-dealer thac
fails to comply with the Uniform Net Capital Rule may be subject o disciplinary actions by the SEC and seli-regulatory agencies,
such as the NYSE and NASD, including censures, fines, suspension, or expulsion. Stifel Nicolaus had net capital of approximately
$134.4 million at December 31, 2006, which was approximately 43.3% of aggregate debit balances and approximartely $128.2
million in excess of required net capital. CSA had ner capital of approximately $3.0 million at December 31, 2006, which was
approximately $2.9 million in excess of the required net capiral. Ryan Beck had net capital of approximately $23.0 million ac
[December 31, 2006, which was approximartely $22.0 million in excess of required net capical.

The Company’s international subsidiary, SN Ltd, is subject to the regulatory supervision and requirements of the Financial Services
Authority (“FSA”) in the United Kingdom. At December 31, 2006, SN Ltd’s capital and reserves was $8.4 million, which was
$3.7 million in excess of the financial resources requirement under the rules of the FSA.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

The Company files annual, quarterly, and current reports, proxy statements, and other information with the SEC.

The Company’s web site is hetp:/fwww.stifel.com. The Company makes available free of charge on its web site its annual reports on
Form 10-K, quarrerly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, Forms 3, 4, and 5 filed on behalf of directors and execu-
tive officers, and any amendments ro such reports filed pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of che Exchange Act, as soon as reasonably
practicable after such material is electronically filed with, or furnished to, the SEC. Also posted on the Company's web site are the
Company’s Executive Committee charter, Audit/Finance Commiuee charter, Compensation Commiteee chareer, and Nominating/
Corporate Governance Committtee charter. Copies of the Corporate Governance Guidelines, Complaint Reporting Process, and the
Code of Ethics governing our directors, officers, and employees are also posted on the Company’s web site within the “Corporate
Governance” section under the heading “Investor Relations” and are available in print upon request of any stockholder to the Chief
Financial Officer or may be requested on the Company’s web site. Within the time period required by the SEC and the NYSE, the
Company will post on its web site any modifications to any of the avaitable documents. The Chief Financial Officer can be contacted
at Stifel Financial Corp., One Financial Plaza, 501 N. Broadway, St. Louis, Missouri 63102, telephone: (314) 342-2000.

The public may read and copy the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q), cutrent reports on
Form 8-K, and any amendments to these reports filed with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 450 Fifth Street, N'W,
Washington, DC 20549. The public may obrain information on the operatien of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC
at 1-800-SEC-0330. This information may also be obtained from the SEC’s web site at hrep://www.sec.gov.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Econemic conditions and instability in the U.S. securities markets, including irading volumes and price levels of securities, could
adversely affect our business

As a brokerage and investment banking firm, our business depends heavily on conditions in the financial markets and on economic
conditions generally, both domestic and abroad. Many factors outside our control may directly affect the securities business, in
many cases in an adverse manner. These include but are not necessarily timired to:

» Economic and political conditions;

* Broad trends in business and finance;

* Legislation and regulation affecting the national and international business and financial communiries;
» Currency values;

= Inflation;

* Market conditions;

* The availability and cost of short-term or long-term funding and capital;

= The credit capacity or perceived credit worthiness of the securities industry in the market place; and

* The level and volatility of interest rates.

Because a signiﬁcant portion of our revenue is derived from commissions, margin interest revenue, principal transactions, asset
management and service fees, and investment banking fees, a decline in stock prices, trading volumes, or liquidity could signifi-
cantly harm our profitability in the following ways:

* The volume of trades we would execute for our clients may decrease;
* The value of the invested assets we manage for our clients may decline;
+ Our customer margin balances may decrease;

¢+ The number and size of transactions for which we provide underwriting and merger and acquisition advisory services may
decline;

s The value of the securities we hold in inventory as assets, which we often purchase in connection with market-making and
underwriting activities, may decline;

* As a market maker, we may own large positions in specific securities. These undiversified holdings concentrate the risk of
market fAuctuations and may result in greater losses than would be the case if our holdings were more diversified. In addition, a
sizable portion of our inventory is comprised of fixed income securities, which are sensitive to interest rates, As interest rates rise
or fall, there is a corresponding increase or decrease in the value of our assets; and

¢ The value of the securtties we hold as investments acquired directly through our subsidiaries may decline. Tn particular, those
investments in venture capital and start-up type companies, which by their nature are subjecr to a high degree of volatility, may
be susceptible to significant flucruations.

To the extent our clients, or counterparties in transactions with us, are more likely 1o sutfer financial setbacks in a velarile stock
market environment, our risk of loss during these periods would increase.

We expect to increasingly commit our own capital to engage in proprietary rrading, investing, and similar activities, and uncertain
or unfavorable market or economic conditions may reduce the value of our positions, resulting in reduced revenues.

Declines in the market value of securities can result in the failure of buyers and sellers of securities to fulfill their sectlement obliga-
tions, and in the failure of our clients to fulhil cheir credic obligations. During market downturns, counterparties to us in securities
transactions may be less likely to complete transactions. Also, we often permit our clients to purchase securities on margin or, in
other words, to borrow a portion of the purchase price from us and coliateralize the loan with a set percentage of the securities.
During steep declines in securities prices, the value of the collateral securing margin purchases may drop below the amount of the
purchaser’s indebtedness. If the clients are unable to provide additional collateral for these loans, we may lose money on these
margin transactions. In addition, particularly during market downturns, we may face additional expense defending or pursuing
claims or litigation related to counterparty or client defaults,
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We cannot assure you thar we will successfully retain our key personnel or atrvact, assimilate, or retain other highly qualified personnel
in the future, and our failure to do so could materially und adversely affect our business, financial condition, and operating results.

Our people are our most valuable asset. Qur ability to develop and retain our client base and o obtain investment banking and
advisory engagements depends upon the reputation, judgment, business generation capabilities, and project execution skills of
highly skilled and often highly specialized employees, including our executive officers. The unexpected loss of services of any of
these key employees and executive officers, or the inability to recruit and retain highly qualified personnel in the future, could have
an adverse effect on our business and results of operations.

We generally do not enter into written employment agreements with our employees, and employees can stop working with us at
any time. [nvestment executives typically take their clients with them when they leave us to work for a competitor. From time to
time, in addition to investment executives, we have lost equity research, investment banking, public finance, and institutional sales
and trading professionals 10 our competitors, and some have taken clients away from us.

Compesition for personnel within the financial services industry is intense. The cost of retaining skilled professionals in the finan-
cial services industry has escalated considerably, as competition for these professionals has intensified. Employers in the industry
are increasingly offering guaranreed contracts, upfront payments, and increased compensation. These can be important factors in
an employee’s decision 1o leave us. As competition for skilled professionals in the industry increases, we may have to devote more
significant resources to arcracting and retaining qualified personnel. In particular, our financial results may be adversely atfected by
the amortization costs incurred by us in connection with the upfront loans we offer to investment execurives.

Moreover, companies in our industry whose employees accept positions with competitors frequently claim thar those competitors
have engaged in unfair hiring practices. We are currently subject to several such claims and may be subject to additional claims

in the furure as we seek to hire qualified personnel, some of whom may currently be working for our competitors. Some of these
claims may result in marerial litigation. We could incur substantial costs in defending ourselves against these claims, regardless of
their merits. Such claims could also discourage potential employees who currently work for our competitors from joining us.

We may recruit securities proﬂ’:sionalr, wmake strategic acquisitions af businesses, engage in joint ventures or divest or exit existing
businesses, which could cause us to incur unforeseen expense and have disruptive effects on our business and may strain our resources.

Our growth strategies include the recruitment of securities professionals and future acquisitions or joint ventures with other
businesses. Any acquisition or joint venture that we determine to pursue will be accompanied by a2 number of risks. The growth
of our business and expansion of our client base has and will continue to strain our management and administrative resources.
Costs or difficulties relating to such transactions, including integration of products, employees, technology systems, accounting
systems, and management controls, may be greater than expected. Unless offset by a growth of revenues, the costs associated with
these investments will reduce our operating margins. We cannort assure investors that we will be able to manage or continue to
manage our recent or future growth successfully. The inability to do so could have a material adverse effect on our business,
financial condition, and operating results. After we announce or complete an acquisition or joint venture, our share price could
decline if investors view the transaction as too costly or unlikely to improve our competitive pesition. We may be unable to retain
key personnel after the transaction, and the transaction may impair relationships with customers and business partners. These
difficulties could disrupt our ongoing business, increase our expenses, and adversely affect our operating results and fnancial
condition. In addition, we may be unable to achieve anticipated benefits and synergies from the transaction as fully as expected
or within the expected time frame. Divestitures or eliminacion of existing businesses or products could have similar effects.

To the extent we pursue increased expansion to different geographic markets or grow generally through additional strategic
acquisitions, we cannot assure you that we will identify suitable acquisition candidates, that acquisitions will be completed on
acceprable rerms, or that we will be able to successfully integrate the operations of any acquired business into our existing business.
Such acquisitions could be of significant size and involve firms located in regions of the U.S. where we do not currently operate, or
internationally. To acquire and integrate a separate organization would divert management attention from other business activities.
This diversion, together with other difficulties we may encounter in integrating an acquired business, could have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition, and results of operations. In addition, we may need to borrow meney to finance acqui-
sitions, which would increase our leverage. Such funds might not be available on terms as faverable to us as our current borrowing
terms or at all.
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We may not realize the expected benefits of our acquisitions.

We may be unable o take advantage of the opportunities we expect to obtain in the acquisitions of Ryan Beck and Legg Mason,
including strengthening of our existing private client, equity capital markers, fixed income capiral markets, and investment bank-
ing businesses and the addition of senior personnel and managers from both firms. Additionally, Ryan Beck and the businesses we
acquired from Legg Mason are also subject to many, if not all, of the same risks faced by our business described herein. Further,
Ryan Beck was acquired in the first quarter of 2007, and the historical dara relating to Ryan Beck is not indicative of the results

of operations that would have been achieved had the acquisition of Ryan Beck been effected as of an earlier date, or that will be
achieved in the furure.

The success of our acquisitions depends on our ability to retain key personnel from Ryan Beck and Legg Mason. Our business is a
service business that depends heavily on highly skilled personnel and the relationship they form with clients.

Like our core business, Ryan Beck and the Legg Mason businesses are service businesses that rely heavily upen highly skilled

and highly specialized employees. There is no assurance that all of such employees will remain with Stifel for the long term. As
mentioned above, investment executives typically take their clients with them when they leave to work for a competitor of ours,
1f any of these key employees or other senior management personnel of Ryan Beck or Legg Mason determine that they do not
wish to remain with Stifel, it could have an adverse effect on the prospects for our combined business and results of operations in
the future.

We may not realize the expected benefits of onr acquisition of First Service Financial Company.

We may be unable to take advantage of the opportunities we expect to obtain in the acquisition of First Service Financial Company
and its wholly owned subsidiary, FirstService Bank. Our success as a bank holding company and a financial holding company will
depend on our ability to comply with extensive regulations and maineain proper levels of capitalization required under the Federal
Reserve Act. As stated previously, we rely exclusively on financing activities of our subsidiaries to implement our growth strategies.
We cannot assure investors that our internal sources of liquidity will prove sufficient, or if they prove insufficient, thar we will be
abte to successfully obtain outside financing on favorable terms, or ac all.

We may not successfully integrate our recent acquisitions into our existing business.

Since December 20035, we have undertaken four significant acquisitions: EM Capital Markets {2005), MJSK (2006), Ryan Beck
{first quarter of 2007), and First Service Financial Company (anticipated second quarter 2007}. Business combinations of this sort
involve the integration of mulriple companies that previously have operated independently, which is a complex, costly, and time-
consuming process. The difficulties of combining the companies’ operations include, among other things:

* Assimilating and retaining employees with diverse business backgrounds, including key senior management members;
* Reraining key customer accounts;

+ Coordinating regulatory oversight of brokers;

* The necessity of coordinating geographically disparate organizations, systems, and facilities;

+ Consolidating corporate and administrative functions;

* Limiting the diversion of management resources necessary to facilitate the integration;

¢ Implementing compatible information and communicacion systems, as well as common operating procedures:

* Creating compatible financial controls and comparable human resource management pracrices;

+ Expenses of any undisclosed or potential legal liabilities; and

* Preserving the important contractual and other relationships of each company.

The process of integrating operations could cause an interruption of, or loss of momentum in, the activities of the combined
company’s business and the loss of key personnel. The diversion of management’s attention, any delays or difficulties encountered
in connection with the business combination and the integration of the companies’ operations, or the costs associated with these
activities could harm the business, results of operations, financial condition, or prospects of the combined company.
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We fuce intense competition in our industry.

Our business will suffer if we do not compete successfully. All aspects of our business and of the securities industry in general are
intensely competitive. We expect competition to continue and intensify in the furure,

Because many of our competitors have greater resources and offer more services than we do, increased competition could have a
material and adverse effect on our profitability.

We compete directly with national full-service broker-dealers, investment banking firms, and commercial banks and, to 2 lesser
extent, with discount brokers and dealers and investment advisors. We also compete indirectly for investment assets with insurance
companies, real estate firms, hedge funds, and others.

Many of our competitors have significantly greater capital and financial resources than we do. The financial services industry has
recently undergone significant consolidation, which has further concentrated equity capital and other financial resources in the
industry and further increased competition. Many of our competitors use their significancly greacer financial capital and scope of
operations to offer their customers more products and services, broader research capabilities, access to international markets, and
other products and services not currently offered by us. These and other competitive pressures may adversely affect our competi-
tive position and, as a result, our operations and financial condition.

We face competition from new entrants into the market and increased use of alternative sales channels by other firms.

Domestic commercial banks and investment banking boutique firms have entered the broker-dealer business, and large interna-
tional banks have begun serving our markets as well. Legislative and regulatory initiatives intended to ease restrictions on the sale
of securities and underwriting activities by commercial banks have increased comperition. This increased competition could cause
our business to suffer.

The industry of electronic and/or discount brokerage services is continuing to develop. Increased competition from firms using
new technology to deliver these products and services may materially and adversely affect our operating results and financial
position. Competitors offering internet-based or other clectronic brokerage services may have lower costs and offer their customers
more artractive pricing and more convenient services than we do. In addition, we anticipate additional competition from under-
writers who conduct offerings of securities through electronic distribution channels, bypassing financial inrermediaries such as us
altogether.

Wi have experienced significant pricing pressure in areas of our business, which may impair our revenues and profitability.

In recent years, our business has experienced significant pricing pressures on trading margins and commissions in debt and equity
trading. In che fixed income marker, regulatory requirements have resulted in greater price transparency; leading ro increased price
competition and decreased trading margins. In the equity market, we have experienced increased pricing pressure from institu-
tional clients to reduce commissions, and this pressure has been augmented by the increased use of electronic and direct market
access trading, which has created additional competitive downward pressure on trading margins. The trend toward using alterna-
tive trading systems is continuing to grow, which may result in decreased commission and trading revenue, reduce our participa-
tion in the trading markets and our ability to access market information, and lead to the creation of new and stronger competitors,
Institutional clients also have pressured financial services firms to alter “soft dollar” practices under which brokerage firms bundle
the cost of trade execution with research products and services. Some institutions are entering into arrangements that separate

(or “unbundle”} payments for research products or services from sales commissions. These arrangements have increased the com-
petitive pressures on sales commissions and have affected the value our clients place on high-quality research. Additional pressure
on sales and trading revenue may impair the profitability of our business. Moreover, our inability to reach agreement regarding the
terms of unbundling arrangements with institutional clients who are actively seeking such arrangements could resule in the loss of
those clients, which would likely reduce our institutional commissions. We believe that price competition and pricing pressures in
these and other areas will continue as institutional investors continue to reduce the amounts they are willing to pay, including by
reducing the number of brokerage firms they use, and some of our competitors seek 1o obrain market share by reducing fees,
commissions, or margins.
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We are subject 1o an increased risk of legal proceedings, which may result in significant losses to us that we cannot recover.
Claimants in these proceedings muty be customers, employees, or regulatory agencies, among others, seeking damages for mistakes,
ervors, negligence, or acts of fraud by our employees.

Many aspects of our business subject us to substantial risks of potential liability to customers and to regulatory enforcement pro-
ceedings by state and federal regulators. Participants in the securities industry face an increasing amount of litigation and arbitration
proceedings. Dissatisfied clients regularly make claims against securtties firms and their brokers for, among others, negligence, fraud,
unauthorized trading, suitability, churning, failure to supervise, breach of fiduciary duty, employee errors, intentional misconduct,
unauthorized transactions by investment executives or traders, improper recruiting activity, and failures in the processing of securi-
ties rransactions. These types of claims expose us to the risk of significant loss. Acts of fraud are difficult to detect and deter, and we
cannot assure investors that our risk management procedures and controls will prevent losses from fraudulent activity. In our role

as underwriter and selling agent, we may be liable if there are material misstatements or omissions of material information in pro-
spectuses and other communications regarding underwritien offerings of securities. At any point in time, the aggregate amount of
existing claims against us could be material. While we do not expect the outcome of any existing claims against us to have a material
adverse impact on our business, inancial condition, or results of operations, we cannor assure you that these types of proceedings
will not materially and adversely affect us. We do not earry insurance that would cover payments regarding these liabilities, wich the
exception of fidelity coverage with respect to fraudulent acts of our employees. In addition, our by-laws provide for the indemni-
fication of our officers, directors, and employees to the maximum extent permitted under Delaware law. In the future, we may be
the subject of indemnification assertions under these documents by our officers, directors, or employees who have or may become
defendants in licigation. These claims for indemnification may subject us to substantial risks of potendial liability.

In addition to the foregoing financial costs and risks associated with potential liability, the defense of litigation has increased costs
associated with attorneys’ fees. The amount of ourtside attorneys’ fees incurred in connection with the defense of litigation could be
substantial and might materially and adversely affect our results of operations as such fees occur. Securities class action liigation in
particular is highly complex and can extend for a protracted period of time, thereby substandially increasing the costs incurred to
resolve this liigation.

Terrorist attacks have contribured to economic instability in the United States; continued terrorist attacks, war, or other civil
disturbances could lead to further economic instability and ndversely affect investor confidence.

The financial markets were beset with volatility and uncertainty after che terrorist attacks of Seprember 11, 2001, escalating tensions
in the Middle East, and the war in Afghanistan and in Iraq. These events increased volarility in the prices of securities. We are
unible to predice whether the future effects of the ensuing U.S. military and other responsive actions, and the threat of similar
future events or responses to such events, will result in long-term commercial disruptions or will have a long-term adverse effect
on the financial markets, as well as our business, results of operations, or financial condition.

We conrinually encounter technological change, and we may have fewer resources than many of our competitors to continue to
invest in technological improvements, which are important to attract and retain investment executives.

The brokerage and investment banking industry continues 10 undergo rechnological change, with periedic introductions of new
technology-driven products and services. In addition to better serving clients, the effective use of technology increases efhiciency
and enables firms to reduce costs. Our future success will depend, in part, upon our ability to address the needs of our clients by
using technology to provide products and services that will satisfy their demands for convenience, as well as to create additional
efficiencies in our operations. Many of our competitors have substantially greater resources to invest in technological improvements.
We cannot assure you that we will be able to effectively implement new technology-driven products and services or be successful
in marketing these products and services o our clients.

Our operations and infrastructure and those of the service providers upen which we rely may malfunction or fail.

Our business is highly dependent on our ability to process, on a daily basis, a large number of transactions across diverse markers,
andl the transactions we process have become increasingly complex. The inability of our systems ro accommedate an increasing
volume of transactions could also constrain our ability to expand our businesses. If any of these systems do not operate properly
or are disabled, or if there are other shortcomings or failures in our internal processes, people, or systems, we could suffer impair-
ments, financial loss, a disruption of our businesses, liability to clients, regulatory intervention, or repurtational damage.

We have outsourced certain aspects of our technology infrastructure, including trade processing, data centers, disaster recovery
systems, and wide area networks, as well as marker data servers, which constantly broadcast news, quotes, analyrics, and other
important information to the deskiop computers of our investment executives. We contract with other vendors o produce, batch,
and mail our confirmarions and customer reports. We are dependent on our technology providers to manage and monitor those
functions. A disruption of any of the outsourced services would be our of our control and could negatively impact our business.
We have experienced disruptions on occasion, none of which has been material to our operations and results. However, there can
be ne guarantee that future disruptions with these providers will nor occur.
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We also face the risk of operational failure or termination of relations with any of the clearing agents, exchanges, clearing houses,
or other financial intermediaries we use to facilitate our securirties transactions. Any such failure or termination could adversely
affect our ability to effect transactions and to manage our exposure o risk.

Our operations also rely on the secure processing, storage, and transmission of confidential and other information in our computer
systems and nerworks. Although we take protective measures and endeavor to modify them as circumstances warrant, our comput-
er systems, software, and nerworks may be vulnerable to unauthorized access, computer viruses, or other malicious code and other
events that could have a security impact. If one or more of such events occur, this could jeopardize our or our clients’ or counter-
parties’ confidential and other information processed and stored in, and transmitted through, our computer systems and nerworks,
or otherwise cause interruptions or malfunctions in our, our clients’, our counterparties’, or third parties’ operations. We may be
required to expend significant additional resources to modify our protective measures, to investigate and remediate vulnerabilities
or other exposutes, or 1o make required notifications, and we may be subject to lirigation and financial losses that are either not
insured or not fully covered through any insurance mainzained by us.

Lack of sufficient liquidity or access to capital could impair our business and financial condition.

Liquidiry is essential to our business. If we have insufficient liquid assets, we will be forced to curtail our operations, and our
business will suffer. The principal source of our liquidity is our assets, consisting mainly of cash or assets readily convertible into
cash. These assers are Ananced primarily by our equity capital, debentures to trusts, client credic balances, shore-term bank loans,
proceeds from securities lending, and other payables. We currently finance our client accounts and frm crading positions through
ordinary course borrowings ar Hoating interest rates from various banks on a demand basis and securities lending, with company-
owned and client securities pledged as collateral. Changes in securities market volumes, related client borrowing demands, under-
writing activity, and levels of securities inventory affect the amount of our financing requirements.

Our liquidity requirements may change in the event we need to raise more funds than anticipated 1o increase inventory positions,
support more rapid expansion, develop new or enhanced services and products, acquire technologies, or respond to other unantici-
pated liquidiry requirements. Stifel Nicolaus generates substantially all of our revenue. We rely exclusively on financing activities
and distributions from our subsidiaries for funds to implement our business and growth strategies, and repurchase our shares.

Net capital rules, restrictions under our long-term debs, or the borrowing arrangements of our subsidiaries, as well as the earnings,
financial condition, and cash requirements of our subsidiaries, may each limit distributions to us from our subsidiaries.

In the event existing internal and external financial resources do not satisfy our needs, we may have to seek addirional outside
financing. The availability of outside financing will depend on a variety of factors, such as marker conditions, the general availabil-
ity of credit, the volume of trading activities, the overall availability of credit to the financial services industry, credir ratings, and
credit capaciry, as well as the possibility thart lenders could develop a negative perception of our long-term or short-term financial
prospects if we incurred large trading losses or if the level of our business activity decreased due to a market downturn. Similarly,
our access to funds may be impaired if regulatory authorities ook significant action against us, or if we discovered that one of our
employees had engaged in serious unauthorized or illegal activity. We cannot assure investors that our internal sources of liquidicy
will prove sufficient, or if they prove insufficient, that we will be able to successfully obtain outside financing on favorable terms,
or ar all.

We are subject to net capital requivements; failure to comply with these rules would significantly barm onr business.

The SEC requires broker-dealers to maintain adequate regulatory capital in relation to their liabilities and the size of their custom-
er business. These rules require broker-dealers to mainrain a substantial portion of their assets in cash or highly liquid investments.
Failure to maintain the required net capiral may subjecr a firm to limitation of its activities, including suspension or revocation of
its registration by the SEC and suspension or expulsion by the NASD, the NYSE, and other regulatory bodies, and ultimacely may
require its liquidation. These rules affect Stifel Nicolaus, Ryan Beck, and CSA. Failure to comply with the net capiral rules could
have material and adverse consequences, such as:

+ Limiting our operations that require intensive use of capital, such as underwriting or trading activities; or

* Restricting us from withdrawing capital from our subsidiaries, even where our broker-dealer subsidiaries have more than the
minimum amount of required capital. This, in turn, could limic our ability 1o implement our business and growth strategies,
pay interest on and repay the principal of our debt, and/or repurchase our shares.

In addition, a change in the net capital rules or the imposition of new rules affecting the scope, coverage, calculation, or amount of
net capital requirements, or a significant operating loss or any large charge against net capital, could have similar adverse effects.

Our international subsidiary, SN Led, is subject to the regulatory supervision and requirements of FSA in the United Kingdom.
The FSA also has the power to set minimum capital requirements, which SN Ltd has met.
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Our underwriting and market making activities may place our capital at risk.

Wi may incur losses and be subject to repurational harm 1o the extent that, for any reason, we are unable to sell securities we pur-
chased as an underwriter at the anticipated price levels. As an underwriter, we also are subject to heighrened standards regarding
liability for material misstatements or omissions in prospectuses and other offering documents relating to offerings we underwrite.
As a market maker, we may own large positions in specific securities, and these undiversified holdings concentrate the risk of market
fluctuations and may result in greater losses than would be the case if our holdings were more diversified.

Wi are subject to increasing governmental and organizarional regulation.

Qur business and the securities industry generally, is subject to extensive regulation at both the federal and state levels. In addition,
SROs, such as the NYSE and the NASD, require compliance with their extensive rules and regulations. Among other things, these
regularory authorities impose restrictions on sales methods, trading practices, use and safekeeping of customer funds and securities,
record keeping, and the conduct of principals and employees. The extensive regulatory framework applicable to broker-dealers,

the purpose of which is to protect investors and the integrity of the securities markets, imposes significant compliance burdens
and attendant costs on us. The regulatory bodies that administer these rules do not attempt o protect the interests of our security
holders as such, but rather the public and markets generally. Failure to comply with any of the laws, rules, or regulations of any
SRO, state, or federal regulatory authority could result in a fine, injunction, suspension, or expulsion from the industry, which
could marerially and adversely impacr us. Furthermore, amendments to existing state or federal statutes, rules, and regulations or
the adoption of new statutes, rules, and regulations (such as the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002) could require us to alter our meth-
ods of operation at costs which could be substantial. In addition, our ability to comply with laws, rules, and regulations is highly
dependent upon our ability to maintain a compliance system which is capable of evolving with increasingly complex and changing
requirements. Moreover, our independent contractor subsidiaries, CSA and SN Ltd, give rise to a higher risk of noncompliance
because of the nature of the independent contractor relationships involved.

We may suffer losses if our reputation is harmed.

Qur ability to artract and retain customers and employees may be adversely affected to the extent our repurtation is damaged. If we
fail to deal, or appear to fail to deal, with various issues that may give rise to reputational risk, we could harm our business pros-
pects. These issues include, but are not limited to, appropriately dealing with potential conflicts of interest, legal and regulatory
requirements, ethical issues, money-laundering, privacy, record-keeping, sales and trading practices, and the proper identification
of the legal, reputational, credie, liquidity, and market risks inherent in our products. Failure 1o appropriately address these issues
could also give rise to additional legal risk to us, which could, in twrn, increase the size and number of claims and damages asserted
against us or subject us to regulatory enforcement actions, fines, and penalties.

Ovur stock price has been volatile, in part due to recent acquisitions we have made, and it may continue to be volatile in the future.
The market price of our common stock could be subject to significant fluctuations due to factors such as:

* The success or failure of our recent acquisitions, our operating strategies, and our perceived prospects, those of our acquired
companies and those of the financial services industry in general;

« Actual or anticipated fluctuations in our financial condition or results of operations;
+ Failure to meet the expectations of securities analysts;
+ A decline in the stock prices of peer companies;

* A discount in the trading multiple of our common stock relative to that of common stock of certain of our peer companies due
ro perceived risks associated with our smaller size; and

* Realization of any of the other risks described in this section.

Dezlines in the price of our common stock may adversely affect our ability to recruit and retain key employees, including our
managing directors and other key professional employees and those who have joined us from companies we recently acquired.
In addition, we may not be able to access the capital markets or use our stock effectively in connection with future acquisition.

Your intevest in our firm may be diluted if we issue additional shares of common stock as a result of the Ryan Beck acquisition, or
Sfuture offerings or acquisitions where we use our stock.

We have filed a preliminary proxy statement seeking stockholder approval to issue additional shares of our common stock in connec-
tiont with our acquisition of Ryan Beck. In addition, we are requesting ability to issue equity awards as retention to individuals who
were employees of Ryan Beck as of the date of our acquisition of that company. We anticipate receiving approval of both of these
iterns. [f we issue additional shares of common stock as a result of approval of those items, or otherwise issue stock in connection
with future acquisitions or as a result of a financing, investors’ ownership interest in our company will be dilured.
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Misconduct by our employees or by the employees of our business partners could harm us and is difficult to detect and prevent.

There have been a number of highly publicized cases involving fraud or other misconduct by employees in the financial services
industry in recent years, and we run the risk that employee misconduct could occur at our firm. For example, misconduct could
involve the improper use or disclosure of confidential information, which could result in regulatory sanctions and serious repu-
tational or financial harm. It is not always possible to deter misconduct, and the precautions we take to detect and prevent this
activity may not be effective in all cases. Qur ability o detect and prevent misconduct by entities wich whom we do business may
be even more limited. We may suffer reputational harm for any misconduct by our employees or those entities with whom we do
business.

Our risk management policies and procedures may leave us exposed 10 unidentified or unanticipared risk.

Alchough we have developed risk management procedures and policies to identify, monitor, and manage risks, we cannot assure
investors that our procedures will be fully effective. Our risk management methods may not effectively predict the risks we will
face in the future, which may be different in nature or magnitude than past experiences. In addition, some of our risk manage-
ment methods are based on an evaluation of information regarding markets, clients, and other matters provided by third parties.
This information may not be accurate, complete, up-to-date, or properly evaluated, and our risk management procedures may be
correspondingly lawed. Management of operational, legal, and regulatory risk requires, among other things, policies and proce-
dures 1o record properly and verify 2 large number of transactions and events, and we cannot assure investors that our polictes and
procedures will be fully effective.

The business operations that we conduct outside of the Unired States subject us to unique risks,

To the extent we conduct business outside the United Srates, we are subject to risks including, without limitation, the risk that we
will be unable to provide effective operational support to these business activities, the risk of non-compliance with foreign laws
and regulations, the general economic and polirical conditions in countries where we conduct business, and currency flucruations.
If we are unable to manage these risks effectively, our reputation and resules of operations could be harmed.

Provisions in aur certificate of incorporation and bylaiws and of Delaware law may prevent or delay an acquisition of our company,
which could decrease the market value of our commen stock.

Qur certificate of incorporation and bylaws and Delaware law contain provisions that are intended to deter abusive takeover tactics
by making them unacceprably expensive to the raider and to encourage prospective acquirors to negotiate with our Board of
Directors rather than to actempt a hostile takeover. Delaware law also imposes some restrictions on mergers and other business
combinations berween us and any holder of 15 percent or more of our outstanding common stock. We believe these provisions
protect our shareholders from coercive or otherwise unfair takeover tactics by requiring potential acquirors o negotiate with our
Board of Directors and by providing our Board of Directors with more time to assess any acquisition proposal, and are not intend-
ed to make our company immune from takeovers, However, these provisions apply even if the offer may be considered beneficial
by some shareholders and could delay or prevent an acquisition that our Board of Directors determines is not in the best interests
of our company and our sharcholders.

[TEM [B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
Not applicable
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Company’s headquarters, Stifel Nicolaus' headquarters and operations, and CSA’s headquarters are located in 96,000 square
feet of leased office space in St. Louis. Ryan Beck's headquarters are located in 49,570 square feet of leased office space in Flotham
Park, New Jersey. The Company leases 43,4 18 square feet, located in Baltimore, for a significant portion of the LM Capital
Markets business. On November 28, 2006, the Company entered into a new lease for 75,724 square feer in Baltimore to replace
the existing leased space for the LM Capital Markets business and to provide addicional space for the Private Client Group growrth.
The new space is currently being renovated for anticipated occupancy in the third quarter. The Company leases a total of 182
office locations, of which the Private Client segment maintains 147 leased offices in 28 states, primarily in the Midwest and Mid-
Atlantic region. The Equity Capital Markets segment occupies leased space in 26 locations. The Fixed Income Capital Markets
segment resicles in nine leased locarions. The Company’s management believes that, ac the present time, the facilities are suitable
and adequarte 1o meet its needs and that such facilities have sufficient productive capacity and are appropriately udilized.

The Company also leases communication and other equipment. Aggregate annual rental expense, for office space and equipment,
for the year ended December 31, 2006, was approximately $15.7 million. Further information about the lease obligations of the
Company is provided in Note E of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements filed with and made a part hereof.
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company and its subsidiaries are named in and subject to various proceedings and claims arising primarily from its securities
business activities, including lawsuits, arbitration clatms, and regulatory matcers. Some of these claims seek substantial or indeter-
minate damages, and regulatory investigations can resule in substantial fines and penalties. Through counsel, the Company has
asserted what it believes to be meritorious defenses in all significant litigation, arbitration, and regulatory marters pending

or threatened against the Company. Management, based on its understanding of the facts and after consultation with counsel,
estimates and appropriately records loss reserves that are believed to be reasonable. While the ultimate outcome of pending lirigarion,
clzims, and regulatory matters cannor be predicted with certainty, based upon informartion currently known, management believes
thar resolution of alt such matters will not have a material adverse effect on the consolidated Statements of Financial Condition of
the Company. However there can be no assurances that the ultimate resolution of these proceedings and claims will not exceed the
estimated loss reserves as determined by management, and the outcome and timing of any particular marcer may be material to the
operating results for any particular period depending on the operating results for chae period.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
None
ITEM 4A. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The following information is furnished pursuant to General Instruction G (3) of Form 10-K with respect 1o the executive officers
of Financial:

Positions or Offices With the
Name Age Company and Stifel Nicolaus

Ronald ]. Kruszewski 48 Chairman of the Board of Directors, President, and
Chief Execurive Officer of the Company and
Chairman of the Board of Direcrors and

Chief Executive Officer of Stifel Nicolaus

Scott B. McCuaig 57 Senior Vice President and Director of the Company and
President, Co-Chief Operaring Officer, and Director of Stifel Nicolaus

James M. Zemlyak 47 Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, and
Treasurer of the Company and Executive Vice President,

Co-Chief Operating Officer, and Director of Stifel Nicolaus

Richard J. Himelfarb 65 Senior Vice President and Director of the Company and
Execurtive Vice President, Director of Investment Banking,
and Director of Stifel Nicolaus

David M. Minnick 50 Senior Vice President and General Counsel
of the Company and Stifel Nicolaus

Thomas P. Mulroy 45 Senior Vice President and Director of the Company and
Executive Vice President, Director of Equity Capital Markets,
and Director of Stifel Nicolaus

David D. Shaey 37 Senior Vice President of the Company and
Senior Vice President and Director of Stifel Nicolaus

Joseph A. Sullivan 49 Senior Vice President and Director of the Company and
Executive Vice President, Director of Fixed Income
Capital Markets, and Director of Suifel Nicolaus
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Ronald J. Kruszewski has been President and Chief Execurive Officer of the Company and Stifel Nicolaus since September 1997
and Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company and Stifel Nicolaus since April 2001, Prior thereto, M. Kruszewski
served as Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of Baird Financial Corporation and Managing Director of Robert W.
Baird & Co. Incorporated, a securities broker-dealer firm, from 1993 to September 1997. Mr. Kruszewski has been a Director of
the Company since September 1997.

Scort B. McCuaig has been Senior Vice President and President of the Private Client Group of the Company and Stifel Nicolaus
and Director of Stifel Nicolaus since January 1998 and President and Co-Chief Operating Officer of Stifel Nicolaus since August
2002. Prior thereto, Mr. McCuaig served as Managing Director, head of marketing, and regional sales manager of Robert W. Baird
& Co. Incorporated from June 1988 1o January 1998. Mr. McCuaig has been a Director of the Company since April 2001.

James M. Zemlyak joined Stifel Nicolaus in February 1999. Mr. Zemlyak has been Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer,
and Treasurer of the Company and a member of the Board of Directors of Stifel Nicolaus since February 1999, Co-Chief Operating
Officer of Stifel Nicotaus since August 2002, and Executive Vice President of Stifel Nicolaus since December 1, 2005, Mr. Zemlyak
also served as Chief Financial Officer of Stifel Nicolaus from February 1999 to October 2006. Prior to joining the Company,

Mr. Zemlyak served as Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of Baird Financial Corporation from 1997 w0 1999 and
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Robert W, Baird 8¢ Co. Incorporated from 1994 1o 1999.

Richard J. Himelfarb has served as Senior Vice President and Director of the Company and Executive Vice President, Director of
Investment Banking, and Director of Stifel Nicolaus since December 2005. He is responsible for supervising our corporate finance
investment banking activities. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Himellarb served as a director of Legg Mason, Inc. from
November 1983 and Legg Mason Wood Walker, [ne. from January 2005. Mr. Himelfarb was elected Executive Vice President

of Legg Mason and Legg Mason Wood Walker, Inc. in July 1995 and having previeusly served as Senior Vice President from
November 1983.

David M. Minnick has served as Senior Vice President and General Counsel of the Company and Stifel Nicolaus since October
2004. Prior thereto, Mr. Minnick served as Vice President and Counsel for A.G. Edwards & Sons, Inc. from August 2002 through
Ocrober 2004, Senior Regtonal Attorney for NASD Regulation, Inc. from November 2000 chrough July 2002, as an attorney in
private law practice from September 1998 through November 2000, and as General Counsel and Managing Director of Morgan
Keegan & Company, Inc. from October 1990 through August 1998,

Thomas P Mulroy has served as Senior Vice President and Directer of the Company and Executive Vice President, Direcror of
Equity Capital Markets, and Direcror of Stifel Nicolaus since December 2005, Mr. Mulroy has responsibility for instrutional
equity sales, rrading, and research. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Mulroy was elected Executive Vice President of Legg Mason,
Inc. in July 2002 and of Legg Mason Wood Walker, Inc. in November 2000. Mr. Mulroy became a Senior Vice President of Legg
Mason, Inc. in July 2000 and Legg Mason Wood Walker, Inc. in August 1998.

Dauvid D. Sliney has been a Senior Vice President of the Company since May 2003, In 1997, Mr. Sliney began a Strategic Planning
and Finance role with Stifel Nicolaus and has served as a Director of Stifel Nicolaus since May 2003. Mr. Sliney is also responsible
for the Company’s Operations and Technology departments. Mr. Sliney joined Stifel Nicolaus in 1992, and between 1992 and
1995, Mr. Sliney worked as 2 fixed income trader and later assumed responsibility for the firm’s Equity Syndicate Department.

Joseph A. Sullivan has served as Senior Vice President and Director of the Company and Executive Vice President, Director of
Fixed Income Capital Markets, and Director of Stifel Nicolaus since December 2005. Mr. Sullivan has responsibility for municipal
and raxable fixed income banking, research, and institurional sales and trading. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Sullivan was
elected Executive Vice President of Legg Mason, Inc. in July 2003 and of Legg Mason Weod Walker, Inc. in August 2003.

Mr. Sullivan had been Sentor Vice President of Legg Mason, Inc. from July 2000 and of Legg Mason Wood Walker, Inc. from
August 1994,
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PART 11

[TEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS, AND
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

a. Market Information

The common stock of Stifel Financial Corp. is traded on the New York Stock Exchange and Chicago Stock Exchange under the
symbol “SE” The high/low sales prices for Stifel Financial Corp. common stock, as reported on the NYSE Consolidated Transactions
Reporting System, for each full quarterly period for the calendar years are as follows:

Stock Price
Higly - Low

Year 2006 By Quarter

Firse $44.15 - 37.09
Second 43.60 - 32.45
Third 35.83 - 29.67
Fourth 42.00 - 31.26
Year 2005 By Quarter

First $22.33 - 19.40
Second ' 25.74 - 19.65
Third 36.51 - 23.25
Fourth 39.44 - 34.80

b. Holders
The approximate number of stockholders of record on March 1, 2007, was 5,300.
¢. Dividends

See restrictions related to the payment of dividends in “Liquidity and Capital Resources” contained in “ltem 7. Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operattens” and made pare hereof.

d. Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans

Information regarding securities authorized for issuance under equity compensation plans is contained in “ltem 12. Security
Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Martters,” and made part hereof.

fssuer Purchases of Egquity Securities

The following table summarizes the Company’s repurchase activity of its common stock during the fourth quarter ended
December 31, 2006:

Total Number of Maximum Number
Total Number of Shares Purchased of Shares That May
Shares Average Price as Part of Publicly Yet Be Purchased
Periods Purchased™ Paid Per Share Announced Plans Under the Plans
October 1, 2006 - Ocrober 31, 2006 27,047 $31.98 25,700 1,711,807
Navember 1, 2006 - November 30, 2006 1,019 37.98 - 1,711,807
December 1, 2006 - December 31, 2006 125,265 40.74 . 1,711,807
Toral 153,331 $39.17 25,700

M The toral number of shares purchased includes 125,541 sharesfunits acquired through the surrender of shares/units by unit holders to pay for the employees’ tax
withholdings on conversions and 2,090 shares/units acquired through the surrender of sharesfunits by unit holders to pay for employees’ note obligatons o the
Company.

The Company has an ongoeing authorization, as amended, from the Board of Directors to repurchase its common stock in the
open market or in negotiated transactions. In May 2005, the Company'’s Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of an
additional 2,000,000 shares, of which 1,711,807 shares remain available to be purchased.
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Private Placement

In January 2006, the Company entered into subscription agreements with key associaces of the LM Capital Markets business
acquired by the Company in December 2005 who were able to demonstrate to the Company's satisfaction that they were
“accredited investors.” Pursuant to the offering, the Company sold 1,052,220 shares of its Common Stock (the “New Shares”),
for a price of $25.00 per share in a private placement, at a total offering price for the New Shares issued of $26.3 million in cash,
with no underwriting discounts or commissions payable. The New Shares were sold in reliance on exemprions from registration
under Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Rule 506 of Regulation D promulgated thereunder, based on
the following: there was no general solicitation; all investors are “accredited investors” (within the meaning of Regulation D) who
are sophisticated about business and financial matters; and all the New Shares issued are subject to restriction on transfer. All net
proceeds from the sale of the New Shares went to the Company. The proceeds were used to increase the Company’s equiry capital
required to support the combined capital markers business following completion of the LM Capital Markets Transaction and for
general corporate purposes, including future acquisitions.

Stockholder Return Performance Graph

The following graph compares the cumulative stockholder returns, including the reinvestment of dividends, of our common
stock on an indexed basis with a Peer Group Index, and the Standard & DPoor’s 500 ("S&P 5007) Index for the period beginning
December 31, 2001 and ending December 31, 2006. The Peer Group Index consists of six companies, including us, that serve the
same markets as us and which compete with us in one or more markets.

Assumes $100 invested on December 31, 2001, in
Stifel Financial Corp. common stock,
Peer Group, and S&D 500 Index

$600 —a— Stifel Financial Corp. (38.1% CAGRY)
$500 —e— Peer Group (19.4% CAGR™)
—o— S&P 500 Index (6.2% CAGR")

$400
$300
$£200
%
£100
$0
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Stifel Financial Corp. $100 $107 $187 $268 $480 $501
Peer Group 100 78 119 164 164 243
S&P 500 Index 100 78 100 111 117 135

Peer Group Companies

Oppenheimer Holdings, Inc.! SWS Group, Inc. Sanders Mouris Harris Group Inc.
Stifel Financial Corp. First Albany Companies Inc. Piper Jaffray Companies

! Formerly Faknestock Viner Holdings. Inc.

* Compound Annual Groweth Rate
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Revenues
]
.
|
|

Years Ended December 31,

(in thousands, except per share amounts) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Commissions $ 199,056 $107.976 $ 95,894 $ 82,232 $ 68,362
Princtpal transactions 86,365 44,110 46,163 47,417 39,453
Investment banking 82.856 55,893 57,768 49.663 45,860
Asset management and service fees 57.713 43,476 35,504 28,021 25,098
Interest 35,804 18,022 13,101 12,285 14,602
Other 9.594 533 2,759 2,002 738
Total revenues 471,388 270,010 251,189 221,620 194,113
Less: Interest expense 19,581 6.275 4,366 5.108 6,319
Net revenues 451,807 263,735 246,823 216,512 187,794
Non-iuterest Employee compensation and benefies 329,703 174,765 157,314 140,973 126,726
Expenses Occupancy and equipment rental 3,751 22,625 21,445 19,278 18,631
Communications and office supplies 26,666 12,087 10,330 10,740 10,737
Commissions and floor brokerage 6,388 4,134 3,658 3,263 3,373
Other operating expenses 31,930 17,402 17.459 17,198 23,533
Total non-interest expenses 425,438 231,013 210,206 191,452 183,000
[ncome before income taxes 26,369 32,722 36,617 235,060 4,794
Provision for income taxes 10,938 13,078 13,469 10,053 2,014
Net income § 15,431 $ 19,644 $ 23,148 $ 15,007 § 2,780
Per Share Data Basic earnings $ .34 $  2.00 § 239 3 1.63 $ 30
Diluted earnings $ 11 g 1.56 3 1.88 $ 137 26
Cash dividends -- -- $ -- 3 -- .05
Statement of Toral assers $1,084,774 $842,001 $382.314 $412,239 $422,976
Financial Condition  Long-term obligations $ 98379 $ 97,182 $ 61,767 $ 61,541 $ 063,227
and Other Data Stockholders’equity § 220,265 $155,093 3131312 $100,045 $ 79,990
Ner income as % average equiry 7.68% 14.16% 19.72% 17.09% 3.44%
Net income as % total revenues 3.27% 7.28% 9.22% 6.77% 1.43%

Average common shares and share

equivalents used in determining

earnings per share:

Basic i1,513 9,828 9,702 9,233 9,377
Diluted 13,909 12,586 ]'2,28] 10,971 10,892

All shares and earnings per share amounis reflect the four-for-three stock split diseributed in Seprember 2004,

See “ltem 7, Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” made part hereof.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS

Business Environment

Stifel Financial Corp. (the “Parent”), through its wholly owned subsidiaries, principally Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated
(“Stifel Nicolaus™), collecrively referred to as the “Company.” is principally engaged in retail brokerage, securities trading, investment
banking, investment advisory, and related financial services throughout the United States and three European offices. Although the
Company has offices throughout the United States, its major geographic area of concentration is in the Midwest and Mid-Atlantic
regions. The Company’s principal customers are individual investors, corporations, municipalities, and insticutions.

During 2006, the Federal Reserve Board raised the fed funds rate four times, increasing the rate from 4.25% ac December 31, 2005
to 5.25% at December 31, 2006.

The key indicators of the markets’ performances, the Dow Jones Industrial Average (“DJIA”), the Standard & Poor’s 500 Index
(“S8 500™), and the NASDAQ composite improved from the same period last year. At December 31, 20006, the DJIA, the
NASDAQ, and the S&P 500 increased 16%, 10%, and 14%, respectively, over their December 31, 2005 closing prices.

While the major market indices have signaled increased investor confidence in the markets, concerns over inflation, energy costs,
and geopolitical issues remain, and the current year results may not be indicative of future results.

On December 1, 2005, the Company closed on its acquisition of the Legg Mason Capital Markees business (LM Capital Markerts™)
from Citigroup Inc. (See Note G of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements). The LM Capical Markers business includes
the Investment Banking, Equity and Fixed Income Research, Equity Sales and Trading, and Taxable Fixed Income Sales and Trading
Departments of Legg Mason, Inc. and employed 429 professional and support staff in 22 offices who became employees of Stifel
Nicolaus on December 1, 2005. The Results of Operations for the Company, Equity Capital Markets, and Fised Income Capital
Markets include the acquired LM Capital Markets business results of operations beginning on the date of acquisition.

On December 3, 2006, the Company closed on the acquisition of the private client business and certain assets and limited liabilities
of Miller Johnson Steichen Kinnard, [ne. (“MJSK”), a privately held broker-dealer. Upon closing, 84 former employees of MJSK
became employees of the Company. The acquisition was done to furcher grow the Company’s Private Client business in the state of
Minnesota. The Results of Operations for the Company and the Private Client Group segment include the acquired MJSK private
client business from the date of acquisition.

On February 28, 2007, the Company closed on the acquisition of Ryan Beck Holdings, Ine. and its wholly owned broker-dealer
subsidiary Ryan Beck & Co., Inc. (“Ryan Beck”) from BankAtlantic Bancorp, Inc. Ryan Beck will continue to operate as a free-
standing subsidiary of the Company until after all existing branches are converted to Stifel Nicolaus. Ryan Beck is headquartered in
Florham Park, New Jersey and currently employs 929 employees, including 395 investment executives, in 33 private client branch
offices throughout the Mid-Adantic Region.

On November 20, 20006, the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary, FSFC Acquisition Co., entered into an Agreement and
Plan of Merger with First Service Financial Company (“First Service”), pursuant to which the Company will acquire First Service
and its wholly owned bank subsidiary, FirstService Bank, by means of the merger of FSFC Acquisition Co. with and inro First
Service. The Company is seeking approval from the Federal Reserve to become a bank holding company and financial holding
company subject to the supervision and regulation of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The merger is expected
1o close in the second quarter of 2007.
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Resules ofOpera!ionsfbr the Campnny

The following table presents major categories of revenue and expenses for the Company for the respective periods.

December 31, 2006 Decemnber 31, 2005 December 31, 2004

% of Net 9% Increase / % of Net % Increase / % of Net

(in thousands) Amount  Revennr  (Decrease) Amount  Revenue  (Decrease) Amount Revenue
Revenues

Commissions and principal transactions  $283,421 63Y% B8 % $152,086 58% 7% $142,057 58%
Investment banking 82,856 18 48 55.893 21 3 57,768 23
Asset management and service fees 57,713 13 33 43,476 16 22 35,504 i4
Inzerest 35,804 8 “o 18,022 7 38 13,101 5
Orher 9,594 2 1,700 533 -- (81) 2,759 2
Total revenues 471,388 104 75 270,010 102 7 251,189 102
Less: Interest expense 19,581 4 212 6,275 2 44 4,366 2
Net revenues 451,807 100 71 263,735 100 7 246,823 100
Non-interest expenses

Employee campensation and benefis 329,703 73 89 174,765 66 1 157,314 64
Occupancy and cquipment rental 30,751 7 36 22,625 8 6 21,445 9
Communication and office supplies 26,666 6 121 12,087 5 7 10,330 4
Commissions and fleor brokerage 6,388 1 55 4,134 2 13 3,658 1
Other operating expenses 31,930 7 83 17,402 7 -- 17,459 7
Tetal non-interest expenses 425,438 94 84 231,013 88 10 210,206 &5
Income before income raxes 26,369 (19) 32722 12 (1 36,617 15
Provision for income taxes 10,938 3 (16) 13,078 5 (3} 13,469 5
Net income $ 15,431 3% (21)% $ 19,644 7% {15)% $ 23,148 10%

2006 as Compared to 2005 — Total Company

Year-to-year changes can be principally attributed ro the LM Capital Markerts business acquired on December 1, 2005. As a result
of the acquisition of the LM Capital Markets business, the Company added 429 empioyees and 22 offices on December 1, 2005.
Except as noted in the following discussion of the year-ro-year comparisons and the ensuing segment results, the underlying
reasons for the increase in revenue and expense categories can be atcributed principally o the acquisition and increased number of
Private Client Group offices and increased number of Private Client Group investment executives.

The Company’s total revenues increased $201.4 million to $471.4 million in 2006, a 75% increase over the $270.0 million
recorded in 2005. Net revenues (roral revenues less interest expense) increased $188.1 million to $451.8 million in 2006, a 71%
increase over 2005 net revenues of $263.7 million and represented the Company's eleventh consecutive annual increase in net
revenues.

Commissions and principal transactions increased 88% ro $285.4 million in 2006 from $152.1 million in 2005, with revenue
increases of 14%, 5919%, and 365% in the Private Client Group, Equiry Capital Markerts, and Fixed Income Capiral Markerts
segments, respectively.

Investment banking revenues increased 48% to $82.9 million in 2006 from $55.9 million in 2005. Capiral raising revenue
increased 4% to $44.0 millien from $42.3 million in the prior year. Strategic advisory fees increased 186% to $38.9 million from

£13.6 million in 2005.

Asser management and service fees increased 33% to $57.7 million in 2006 from $43.5 million in 2005 as a result of a 35%
increase in the number of managed accounts and a 42% increase in the value of assets under management in those accounts

{See Assets Under Management in 2006 Compared to 2005 — Private Client Group).
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Ner interest revenue increased 38% to $16.2 million in 2006 from $11.7 million in 2005 due primarily to increased revenue from
stock borrow activiries, increased interest charged on customer margin accounts, and increased interest earned on hxed income
inventory held for sale to customers. These interest revenue increases were partially offset by increased interest expenses associated
with carrying higher levels of firm inventory. increased rates charged for bank borrowings and stock loans to finance customer
borrowings, and increased interest expense resulting from the issuance in August 2005 of a $35.0 million debenture to Stifel
Financial Capital Trust IT with interest at 6.38% per annum.

Other revenues increased 1700% to $9.6 million in 2006 from $533,000 in 2005 principally as a result of an increase in net
gains on investments primarily resulting from a net gain recorded on its NYSE seat membership in the amount of $5.5 million
as a result of receiving shares of NYSE Group commaon stock in conjunction with the New York Stock Exchanges merger with

Archipelage Holding, Inc.

Total non-interest expenses increased 84% to $425.4 million in 2006 from $231.0 million in 2005. The most significant increase
was in employee compensation and benefits, which increased 89% to $329.7 million.

Employee compensation and benefits increased 89% to $329.7 million in 2006 from $174.8 million in 2005. As a percentage of
ner revenue, emplovee compensation and benefits totaled 73% in 2006 compared 10 66% in 2005. A portion of employee com-
pensation and benefits includes transition pay, principally in the form of upfront notes and accelerated payout in connection with
the Company’s continuing expansion efforts, of $14.0 million {3% of net revenue) and $10.4 million (4% of net revenue) for the
twelve months ended December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively. The upfront notes are amortized over a five- to
ten-year period. In addition, for the twelve months ended December 31, 2006, employee compensation and benefits includes
$39.8 million, primarily stock-based compensation, and for the rwelve months ended December 31, 2005, $2.3 million, primarily
severance, for acquisition-related payments in connection with the LM Capital Markets acquisition. Excluding the acquisiton-
refated charges, employee compensation and benefits as a percentage of net revenues totaled 64% for 2006 compared to 65% in
2005. The Company excludes acquisition-related expenses in its analysis of employee compensation and benefits, a non-Generally
Accepted Accounting Principle ("GAAP”) measure, because it believes exclusion of acquisition-related compensation is a more
useful tool in measuring compensation as a percentage of net revenues.

A reconciliation of GAAP Employee compensarion and benefits to Employee compensation and benefies excluding acquisition-
related compensation, is included in the table below.

% of % of
(in thousands) December 31, 2006 Net Revenue December 31, 2005 Net Revenue
GAAD Compensation and Benelits $329.703 73% $174.765 66%
Less: Acquisition-related compensation 39,760 9% 2,300 1%
Compensation and Benefits excluding
acquisition-related charges $289,943 64% $172,465 65%

Occupancy and equipment rental and communication and office supplies increased 36% and 121% to $30.8 million and $26.7
million, respectively, in 2006 from $22.6 million and $12.1 million, respectively, in 2003 primarily as a resule of an increase in the
number of the Company's Private Client branch offices and the LM Capital Markets acquisition.

Comumissions and floor brokerage increased 55% 1o $6.4 million in 2006 from $4.1 million in 2005 due to increased Hoor execu-
tion costs resulting from the increase in transactions and commission revenues.

Other operating expenses increased 83% to $31.9 million in 2006 compared to $17.4 million in 2005, representing 7% of net
revenues for each of the periods.

The provision for income rtaxes decreased 16% to $10.9 million in 2006 from $13.1 million in 2005, resulting from decreased
income before income raxes due to the acquisition-related charges incurred in 2006. The effecrive tax rate was 41% in 2006
compared to 40% in 2005.

The current year net income decreased 21% to $15.4 million or $1.11 per diluted share in 2006 compared to $19.6 million or
$1.56 per dituted share in 2005. The 2006 results include approximately $41.4 million in pre-tax acquisition-related charges, pri-
marily stock-based compensation, resulting from the LM Capital Markets acquisition, or $1.74 per diluted share. The 2006 results
also include a $5.5 million gain resulting from the sale of NYSE Group shares and the subsequent market adjustment of remaining
NYSE Group shares related to our NYSE seat. The 2005 results include approximately $3.3 million in pre-tax acquisition-related
charges, primarily severance, resulting from the LM Capital Markets acquisition, or approximately $0.16 per diluted share.

23 STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES



2005 as Compared ro 2004 — Total Company

Year-to-year comparisons were impacted by the LM Capiral Markers business acquired on December 1, 2005. The Company
contributed $13.9 million in net revenues and $2.5 million in income before income taxes.

The Company’s roral revenues increased $18.8 million, a 7% increase over 2004, and recorded its tenth consecutive annual
increase in net revenues {total revenues [ess interest expense) of $16.9 million, a 7% increase over 2004,

Commissions and principal transactions increased $10.0 million as a result of increased production resulting from an increase in
Private Client branch offices and increased production as a result of the LM Capiral Markets business.

[nvestment banking revenues declined $1.9 million, principally resulting from a decrease in the number of underwriting participa-
tions by the Company.

Asser management and service fees increased $8.0 million, resulting from the increase in asset management fees for wrap accounts,
which are billed based upen the value of the assets mainrained in the account (See Assets Under Management in 2005 Compared
to 2004 — Private Client Group).

Ner interest increased to $11.7 million principally as a result of increased interest revenue on customer margin accounts, which
increased 38% resulting from increased rates charged to those customers. Interest expense increased $1.9 million, principally
resulting from increased stock loan activiy during the year in conjunction with increased bank borrowings and increased interest
charges resulting from the issuance of $35.0 miilion debenture o Stifel Financial Capital Trust 1T with interest at 6.38% per
annum issued in August 2005,

Orher revenues decreased 819 o $533,000 principally due to a decrease in net gains on investments.

Toral non-interest expenses increased 10% to $231.0 million. The most significant increase was in employee compensation and
benefits, which increased 11% 1o $174.8 million.

Compensation and benefits, which comprises 66% of net revenues, up from 64% in 2004, increased 11% o $174.8 million in
conjunction with increased productivity and departmental proficabilicy. The current year compensation and benefits includes

$2.3 million in severance associated with the acquisition of the LM Capital Markets business. Additionally, benefit expense in-
creased from the prior year due to the reversal in 2004 of previously accrued health benefits due to lower-than-expected utilization.
A portion of compensation and benefits includes transition pay, principally in the form of upfront notes and accelerated payour in
connection with the Company’s continuing expansion efforts, of $10.4 million (4% of net revenue) and $8.9 million {4% of net
revenue) for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, respectively. The upfront notes are amortized
over a five- to ten-year period. Excluding the $2.3 million acquisition-related severance pay in 2003, compensation as a percentage
of net revenues toraled 65% for 2005 compared to 64% in 2004. The Company excludes acquisition-related expenses in its analysis
of(:ompensation and benefits, a non-GAAP measure, because it believes exclusion of acquisition-related compensation 1s a more
useful rool in measuring compensation as a percentage of net revenues.

Occupancy and equipment rental and communication and office supplies increased 6% and 17% to $22.6 million and $12.1 million,
respectively, primarily as a result of an increase in the number of the Company’s Private Client branch offices and the LM Capital
Markets acquisition.

Commissien and floor brokerage increased 13%0 ro $4.1 million due to increased Aoor execution costs resulting from the increase
in rransactions and commission revenues.

Other operating expenses were unchanged.

The effective tax rate increased to 40.0% from 36.8% in 2004 as a result of $1.0 million tax benefic in 2004 resulting from the
setilement of a state tax matter covering a number of years.

The current year net income decreased 15% to $19.6 million, or $1.56 per diluted share. The current year results include $3.3
million, or $0.16 per diluted share, in acquisition-related costs, primarily severance, resulting from the LM Capital Markets
acquisition. The prior year results include a $1.0 million tax benefit, or approximately $0.08 per diluted share.

Core Earnings

As a resulr of the acquisition, the Company reports Core Earnings, a non-GAAP hnancial measure, Core Earnings represents
GAAPD net income before acquisition-related charges, principaily compensation expense recorded for stock-based awards offered
to key associates of LM Capital Markets and accounted for under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 123
{Revised 2004), Share-Based Payment (*SFAS No. 123R”). Management believes the supplemental disclosure of Core Earnings
helos investors, rating agencies, and financial analysts better understand the performance of their business and enhances the com-
parison of their performance from period to period. Management uses Core Earnings to evaluarte the performance of their business.
Core Earnings should not be considered an alternative to any measure of petformance as promulgated under GAAP (such as net
incoame), nor should this data be considered an indicaror of our overall financial pecformance or liquidity. Also, the calculation of
Core Earnings used by the Company may not be comparable to similarly tiled measures reported by other companies.
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Net income for the nwelve months ending December 31, 2006, and December 31, 2003, was impacted by acquisition-related
costs, primarily pre-tax stock-based compensation, of $41.4 million and severance costs of $3.3 million, respectively, associated
with the acquisition of the LM Capital Markets business from Citigroup Inc. Included in these 2006 acquisition-related charges
are: 1) pre-tax compensation charges of approximately $30.0 million for amortization of units awarded to LM Capital Markets
associates, severance, and contractually-based compensation above standard performance-based compensation; 2) a pre-tax com-
pensation charge of approximately $9.8 million for the difference between the $25.00 per share offering price and the grant date
fair value of $34.27 per share for the private placement of Company common stock to key associates of the LM Capital Markets
business; and 3) other non-compensation acquisition charges of $1.6 million. These acquisition-related charges reduced the
Company’s basic and diluted earnings per share by $2.10 and $1.74, respectively, in 2006 and $0.20 and $0.16, respectively, in 2005,

A reconciliation of Core Earnings to Net Income, and Core Earnings Per Basic and Diluted Share to Net [ncome Per Basic and
Diluted Share, the most directly comparable measure under GAAP, is included in the table below.

(in thossands, except per share amounts) December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
GAAP Net Income $15.431 $19.644
Acquisition-related revenues, net of tax 90 --
Acquisition-related charges, net of rax
Private placement compensation 5,692 --
Acquisition-related compensation 17,516 1,370
Otcher non-compensation charges 861 602
Core Earnings' $39.590 521,616
Earnings Per Share:
GAAP Earnings Per Basic Share $§ 1.34 § 200
Acquisition-related charges 2.10 0.20
Core Earnings Per Basic Share 5 344 2.20
GAAP Earnings Per Diluted Share LI B £ 1.56
Acquisition-related charges 1.74 0.16
Core Earnings Per Diluted Share § 285 3 172

'Core Earnings for the nwelve months ending December 31, 2006, and December 31, 2005, were $39.6 miilion or $2.85 per
diluted share and $21.6 million or $1.72 per diluted share, respectively. Included in the 2006 Core Earnings is $0.16 per diluted
share for the gain resulting from the sale of and subsequent marker adjustment ro the remaining shares of the NYSE Group shares
received as a result of the merger of the New York Stock Exchange and Archipelage Holdings Inc.

Segment Analysis

The Company's reportable segments include the Private Client Group, Equity Capital Markets, Fixed Income Capital Markers,
and Other. The Private Client Group segment includes branch offices and independent contractor offices of the Company's
broker-dealer subsidiaries located throughout the U.S., primarily in the Midwest and Mid-Atlantic regions. These branches
provide securities brokerage services, including the sale of equities, mutual funds, fixed income products, and insurance, to their
private clients. The Equity Capital Markets segment includes corporate finance management and participation in underwritings
(exclusive of sales credits, which are included in the Private Client Group segment), mergers and acquisitions, institutional sales,
trading, research, and marker making. The Fixed Income Capital Markets segment includes public inance, institutional sales, and
competitive underwriting and trading. The Other segment includes clearing revenue, interest income from stock borrow acrivi-
ties, unallocated interest expense, interest income and gains and losses from investments held, and all unallocated overhead cost
associated with che execution of orders; processing of securities transactions; custody of client securities; receipt, identification, and
delivery of funds and securities; compliance with regulatory and legal requirements; internal financial accounting and controls;
acquisition charges related o the LM Capital Markers acquisition; and general administration.

Intersegment net revenues and charges are eliminated between segments. The Company evaluates the performance of its segments -

and allocares resources to them based on various factors, including prospects for growth, return on investment, and return on
revenues,
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Results of Operations for Privare Client Group

The following table presents consolidated information for the Private Client Group segment for the respective periods.

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
% of Net % Increase / % of Net % Increase / % of Net
(in thousands) Arount  Revenue (Decrease) Amount  Revenue  (Decrease) Amount Revenue
Revenues
Commissions and principal transactions  §152,039 66% 14% $133,428 68% 2% $130,788 70%
Investment banking 13,294 6 G 12,552 G (8) 13,709 7
Asset management and service fees 57,657 25 33 43,446 22 22 35,486 19
Interest 20,281 9 42 14,267 7 39 10,290 G
Other 716 -- 179 257 -- (43) 448 --
‘Total revenues 244,007 106 20 203,950 103 7 190,721 102
Less: lnterest expense 12,643 6 92 6,594 3 103 3.244 2
Ner revenues 231,364 100 17 197,356 100 3 187,477 100
Non-interest expenses
Employee compensation and benefits 144,390 G2 21 119,056 61 110,637 59
Oceupancy and equipment rental 14,137 6 13 12,522 7 12,134 7
Communication and office supplies 8.014 4 23 6,495 3 10 5,903 3
Commissions and floor brokerage 4,643 2 79 2,596 1 2,508 1
Other operating expenses 4,962 4 17 8,530 4 8,330 4
Total non-interest expenses 181,146 78 21 149,199 76 7 139,512 74
Income before income taxes $ 50,218 22% 4% $ 48,157 24%% -- $ 47,965 20%

2006 Compared te 2005 — Private Client Group

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
Investment Executives 556 467 439
Independent Contractors 179 177 182

Private Client Group total revenues increased 20% to $244.0 million in 2006 compared to $204.0 million in 2005 principally due
to increased commissions and principal transactions and increased asset management and service fees.

Commissions and principal rransactions increased 14% to $152.0 in 2006 compared to $133.4 million in 2005 primarily due 1o
the increased number branch offices and investmenr execurives.

Investment banking revenues increased 6% to $13.3 million in 2006 compared to $12.6 million in 2005 due to the increased

number of equity financing by the Company (See Results of Operations for Equity Capital Markets).

Asset management and service fees increased 33% to $57.7 million in 2006 from $43.4 million in 2005 principally due o increased
wrap fees associated with a 35% increase in the number of managed accounts and a 42% increase in the value of managed accounts.

Assets Under Management December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
Value $3,692,655,000 $2,597,276,000 $1,379,128,000
Number of Accounts 13,010 9,635 7,616

Interest revenue increased 42% o $20.3 million in 2006 from $14.3 million in 2005 as a result of increased rates charged 1o
customers for margin borrowings to finance trading activity. Interest expense increased to $12.6 million from $6.6 million as a
resulr of increased rates from banks to finance those customer borrowings.

Other revenue increased to $716,000 in 2006, a 179% increase over 2005 other revenue of $257,000, principally due to an
increase in gains on investments held to hedge investment executives’ deferred compensation.
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Emplovee compensation and benefits increased 21% to $144.4 million in 2006 from $119.1 million in 2005 as a result of
increased variable compensation, which increased in conjunction with increased revenue production, and increased fixed com-
pensation, which increased due to the firm’s continued expansion of the Private Client Group. As a percentage of net revenues,
employee compensation and benefits increased to 62% from 61% in the prior year. Employee compensation and benefits includes
transicion pay, principally upfront notes and accelerated payouts in connection with the Company’s expansion efforts, of $11.7
million (2.6% of revenues) and $9.3 million (3.5 % of revenues) from 2006 and 2005, respectively. The upfront notes are
amortized over a five- to ten-year period.

Occupancy and equipment rental increased 13% o $14.1 million from $ $12.5 millien in 20035 due to an increase in the number

of branch offices.

Communication and office supplies increased 23% to $8.0 million due to the increased number of investment execurives and
increased number of branch offices.

Commissions and floor brokerage increased 79% to $4.6 million versus $2.6 million in 2005 due to increased transactions and
cOoMmmission revenue.

Other operating expenses increased to $10.0 million in 2006, a 17% increase over the $8.5 million in 2005, principally due to
increased advertising and travel and promotion costs associated with the increase in the number of branch offices.

Primarily as a result of the increased production, income before income taxes for the Private Client Group increased 4% to $50.2
millien in 2006 compared to the 2005 income before income taxes of $48.2 million.

2005 Compared to 2004 — Private Client Group

December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
Investment Executives 467 439 412
Independent Contractors 177 182 155

Private Client Group total revenues increased 7% to $204.0 million principally due to increased commissions and principal
transactions and increased asset management and service fees,

Commissions and principal transactions increased 2% to $133.4 million primarily due to the increased number of Investment
Execurives.

Investmenr banking revenues declined $1.2 million due to decreased number of equity financings by the Company.

Asset management and service fees increased principally due to increased wrap fees resulting from improved market condizions in
conjunction with an increase in the number of accounts and increased distriburion fees received for money markert accounts.

Assets Under Management December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
Value $2,597,276,000 $1,379,128,000 $1,000,656,000
Number of Accounts 9,635 7,616 6,452

Interest revenue increased as a result of increased rates charged on customer borrowings to finance securities transactions. Interest
expense increased as a result of increased rates to finance customer borrowings.

Other revenue decreased principally due to a decrease in gains on investments held to hedge investrent execurtives’ deferred
compensation.

Employee compensation and benefits increased due to increased producrion. As a percentage of net revenues, employee compensa-
tion and benefits increased to 61% from 59% in the prior year. Employee compensation and benefits includes transition pay in
connection with the Company’s expansion efforts. Employee compensation and benefits includes transition pay, principally upfront
notes and accelerated payouts in connection with the Company's expansion efforts, of $9.3 millien (3.5% of revenues) and $8.2
million (3.3 % of revenues) from 2005 and 2004, respectively. The upfront notes are amortized over a five- to ten-year period.

Qccupancy and equipment rental increased due to an increase in the number of leased offices.

Communication and office supplies increased 10% to $6.5 million resulting primarily from increased number of investment
executives and increased number of branch offices.

Commissions and floor brokerage increased with increased production.
Other operating expenses increased due to increased branch offices offset by a decrease in legal settlements.

Pritnarily as a result of the increased production, income before income taxes for the Private Client Group increased o $48.2 million,
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Results of Operations for Equity Capital Markets

The following table presents consolidated information for the Equity Capital Markets Group ("ECM Group”) segment for the
respective periods.

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
% of Net % Increase / % of Net 9 Increase / % of Net
(in thousands) Amount  Revenuwe  (Decrease) Amount  Revenue  (Decrease) Amount Revenue
Revenues
Commissions and principal transactions  $ 91,547 G1% 591% $13,252 31% 40% $ 9,470 24%
Investment banking 57,233 38 90 30,120 69 4 29.046 75
COxher 1,462 1 226 448 1 (21) 568 2
Total revenues 150,242 100 243 43,820 101 12 39,084 101
Less: Interest expense 204 -- (50) 405 1 77 229 1
Nes revenues 150,038 100 246 43,415 100 12 38.85% 100
Non-interest expenses
Employee compensation and benefits 87.840 59 297 22,113 51 14 19,355 30
Occupancy and equipment rental 4,686 3 258 1,308 3 18 1,113 3
Communication and office supplies 11,888 8 375 2,501 6 36 1,838 5
Commissions and floor brokerage 1.655 t 21 1,369 3 34 1,023 3
Other operating expenses 12,010 8 381 2,498 6 (18) 3,046 7
Tolat non-interest expenses 118,079 79 296 29,789 69 13 26,375 68
lncome before income taxes $§ 31,959 21% 135% $13,626 31% 9% $12,480 32%

2006 Compared ro 2005 — Equity Capital Markets

ECM Group net revenues increased 246% to a record $150.0 million in 2006 compared to $43.4 million in 2005 principally due
to increased commissions and principal transactions and increased investment banking. Investment banking revenue increased
90% to $57.2 million in 2006 due primarily to advisory fees of $37.1 million, an increase of 200% compared to the prior year,
and equiry financing revenues of $20.1 million, up 13% compared to 2005.

Other revenue increased 226% to $1.5 million in 2006 compared to $448,000 in 2005 principally due to revenue from sale of
research.

Employee compensation and benefits increased 297% to $87.8 million in 2006 from $22.1 million in the prior year principally
duz to an increase in variable compensation associated with increased production. Employee compensation and benefits as a
percentage of net revenues increased to 59% in the current year compared to 51% in the prior year as a result of increased produc-
tivity and profitability and incrementally higher variable compensation for that increased productiviry and profitabiliry.

Occupancy and equipment rental, communication and office supplies, and commissions and floor brokerage increased 258%,
375%. and 219%, respecrively, over the prior year due to the LM Capital Markets acquisition.

Other operating expenses increased 381% to $12.0 million in 2006 compared to $2.5 million in 2005 principally due to increased
professional fees, subscriptions, travel and promortions, advertising, dues and assessments, and insurance asseciated with increased
production and number of employees.

Income before income taxes increased 135% to $32.0 million in 2006 as a result of the 246% increase in net revenue and the
feverage in increased production.
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2005 Compared to 2004 — Equity Cﬂpiml Markets

Year-to-year comparisons were impacted by the LM Capital Markets business acquired on December 1, 2005. The newly acquired
business integrated into the ECM Group contributed $11.5 million in net revenues and $2.5 million in income before income taxes.

The ECM Group posted a 12% increase in net revenues 10 a record $43.4 million over the 2004 record performance.

During the year, the ECM Group lead or co-managed, 81 equity, debt, closed-end funds, or trust preferred offerings compared o
87 in 2004. The resultant decrease in underwriting fees was offset by an increase in financial advisory and private placement fees,
which increased $4.6 million.

Other revenue decreased due to decreased Fxchange floor membership leases and floer commissions earned.

Noen-interest expenses increased 13% primarily as a result of the increase in employee compensation and benefics, principally
variable compensation, which increased in conjunction with increased production. Employee compensation and benefits as a
percentage of net revenues increased to 51% from 50% primarily as a result of increased productivity.

Occupancy and equipment rental, communication and office supplies, and commissions and floor brokerage increased due to the
.M Capirtal Markets acquisition.

Orther operating expenses decreased principally due to decreased travel and entertainment expenses.
Income before income taxes increased $1.1 million primarily as a result of increased revenue.
Results of Operations for Fixed hicome Capiral Markess

The following table presents conselidated information for the Fixed Income Capital Markets Group {“FICM Group”) segment for
the respective periods.

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
% of Net 9% Increase / % of Net % Increase/ % of Net
(in thousands) Amount  Revenue {Decrease) Amount  Revenue (Decrease) Amount Revenue
Revenues
Commissions and principal transactions  $41,816 78% 365 % $ 8,992 49% 34 % $ 6,693 40%
Invesement barnking 12,330 23 28 9,600 53 {4) 92,976 60
Interest 19,231 36 1,258 1,416 8 76 804 3
Other 4 -- (84) 25 -- 310 36 --
Total revenues 73.381 137 266 20,033 110 14 17,509 105
Less: [nterest expense 19,811 37 955 1,878 10 114 879 5
Ner revenues 53,570 100 195 18,155 100 9 16,630 100
Non-interest expenses
Employee compensation and benefits 33,163 62 187 11,565 63 13 10,213 61
Occupancy and equipment rental 2,304 4 157 897 5 29 696 4
Communication and office supplies 3.461 7 231 1,045 6 29 810
Commmissions and floor brokerage 91 -- (463 169 1 33 127 1
Other operating expenses 3,931 7 86 2,118 12 17 1,807 11
Toral non-interest expenses 42,950 80 172 15,794 87 16 13,653 82
Income before income taxes $10,620 20% 350 % $ 2,361 13% (21)% $ 2977 18%
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2006 Compared to 2005 — Fixed Income Capital Markets

FICM Group net revenues for 2006 increased 1959% to a record $53.6 million compared to 2005 net revenues of $18.2 million
principally due to an increase in commissions and principal transactions and investment banking revenue. The increase in invest-
ment banking revenues was due to a 32% increase in underwriting fee revenue to $10.6 million compared to $8.0 million in the
prior year.

Interest revenue increased due ro increased interest and dividends earned on the fixed income products carried in inventory.
[nterest expense increased due to increased rates charged ro carry inventory.

Employee compensation and benefits increased 187% to $33.2 million in 2006 from $11.6 million in 2005 principally due 1o

increased variable compensation resulting from increased productivity and proficability. Employee compensation and benefics as 2
percentage of net revenue decreased 1o 62% in 2006 from 63% in 2005.

Occupancy and equipment rental and communication and ofhce supplies increased 157% and 231%, respectively, as compared ro
the prior year due to the LM Capital Markets acquisition.

Income before income taxes increased 3509 to $10.6 million in 2006 compared to $2.4 million in 2005 as a result of the 195%
increase in net revenues and the leverage in increased production.

2005 Compared to 2004 — Fixed Income Capital Markets

Year-to-year comparisons were impacted by the LM Capital Markets business acquired on December 1, 2005. The newly acquired
business integrated into the FICM Group contributed $2.3 million in nec revenues and $107,500 in income before income taxes.

Duting the year, the FICM Group senior or co-managed 139 deals, down slightly from 143 deals in 2004. Principal transaction
revenues for corporate debe securities and mortgage-backed securities increased approximately $2.3 million as a result of the LM
Capital Markers acquisition. As a result, net revenues increased 9% to $18.2 million in 2004 for the FICM Group.

Interest revenue increased due to increased interest earned on the fixed income preducts carried in inventory.
Interest expense increased due 1o increased rates charged ro carry inventory.

Non-interest expense increased 16% principally due 1o increased employee compensation and benefits resulting from increased
P principally ¥ P B
productivity and profitability. Employee compensation and benefits as a percentage of net revenue increased to 63% from 61%.

Occupancy and equipment rental, communication and office supplies, and commissions and floor brokerage increased due to the
LM Capital Markets acquisition. As a result, income before income taxes decreased 21% to $2.4 million.

Results of Operations for Other Segmnent

The following table presents consolidated information for Other Segment for the respective periods.

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004

% of Net % Increase/ % of Net % Increase / % of Net

(i thousands) Amouns Revenue (Decrease)  Amount  Revenue  (Decrease) Amount  Revenue

Net revenues $ 16,835 100 % 250% $ 4,809 100 % 25% $ 3,861 100 %

Non-interest expenses

Employee compensation and benefits 64,310 - 382 192 22,031 458 29 17,109 443
Other operating expenses 18,953 113 33 14,200 295 5 13,557 351
Total non-interest expenses 83,263 495 130 36,231 753 18 30,666 794

Loss before income 1axes $(66,428)  (399)% 111% $(31.422) (653)% 17% $(26,805)  (694)%
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2006 Compared to 2005 — Other Segment

Net revenues increased 250% to $16.8 million in 2006 compared to $4.8 million in 2003 principally as a result of an increase

in net interest of 83.9% to $8.8 million and an increase in gains on investments to 36.4 million primarily from a $5.5 million
gain on our NYSE membership seat compared to a net loss on investment in 2005 of $1.4 million. Interest expense in the Other
segment represents interest charged by banks and interest accrued on the debenture securities less internal allocations for use of
capital. (See net interest discussion in 2006 as Compared to 2005 - Total Company)

Total non-interest expenses increased 130% to $83.3 million in 2006 principally due to acquisttion-related costs of $41.2 miltion,
primarily stock-based compensation, associated with the LM Capital Markets acquisition compared to acquisition-related charges
in 2005 of $3.3 million, primarily severance.

2005 Compared to 2004 — Other Segment

Net revenues increased 25% as a result of increased net interest. Inrerest expense in the Other segment represents incerest charged
by banks and interest accrued on the debenture securities less internal allocations for use of capiral.

Total non-interest expenses increased 18% principally due to acquisition-related costs of $3.3 million, primarily severance, associ-
ared with the LM Capital Markets acquisition. In addition to year-over-year normal salary increases, employee compensation and
benefits increased due to an increase in benefit expense. (See employee compensation and benefit discussion in 2005 as Compared

to 2004 — Total Company)
Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company’s assets are principally highly liquid, consisting mainly of cash or assets readily convertible into cash. These assets
are financed primarily by the Company's equity capital, debentures to Trusts, custorer credir balances, short-term bank loans,
proceeds from securities lending, and other payables. Changes in securities market volumes, related customer borrowing demands,
underwriting activity, and levels of securities inventory affect the amount of the Company’s financing requirements.

The Company’s short-term financing is generaily obrained dhrough the use of bank loans and securities lending arrangements.

Stifel Nicolaus borrows from various banks on a demand basis with company-owned and customer securities pledged as collateral.
The value of the customer-owned securities is not reflected in the Consclidated Statements of Financial Condition. Available ongoing
credit arrangements with banks totaled $605.0 million at December 31, 2006, of which $409.4 million was unused. There are no
compensating balance requirements under these arrangements. At December 31, 2006, short-term borrowings from banks were
$195.6 million at an average rate of 5.63%, which were collateralized by company-owned securities valued at $250.4 million.

At December 31, 2003, short-term borrowings from banks were $141.0 million at an average rate of 4.40%, of which $18.3 million
were collateralized by customer-owned securities of $77.1 million. The remaining short-term borrowings of $122.7 million were
collaterafized by company-owned securities valued at $135.2 million. The average bank borrowing was $148.7 million, $5.6 million,
and $3.7 miilion in 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively, at weighted average daily interest rates of 5.36%, 3.09%, and 1.74%,
respectively. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, Stifel Nicolaus had a stock loan balance of $86.0 million and $89.0 million, respec-
dvely, at weighted average daily interest rates of 5.01% and 4.15%, respectively. The average outstanding securities lending arrange-
ments utilized in financing activities were $114.9 million, $52.2 million, and $81.6 million in 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively,
at weighted average daily effective interest rates of 4.85%, 2.39%, and 1.37%, respectively. Customer owned securities were wtilized
in these arrangements.

On May 3, 2005, the Company’s board of directors authorized the repurchase of up to 2,000,000 additional shares on rop of
the existing authorization of 1,000,000 shares. These purchases may be made on the open markert or in privately negotiated
transactions, depending upon market conditions and other factors. Repurchased shares may be used to meet obligations under
the Company’s employee benefic plans and for general corporate purposes.

On August 12, 2005, the Company completed its private placement of $35.0 miilion of 6.38% Cumulartive Trust Preferred
Securities. The Preferred Securities were offered by Stifel Financial Capiral Trust II (“the Trust”}, a non-consolidared wholly owned
Delaware business trust subsidiary of the Company. The Trust Preferred Securities mature on September 30, 2035, but may be
redeemed by the Company, and in turn, the Trust would call the debenture beginning September 30, 2010. The Trust requires
quarterly distributions of intetest to the holder of the Trust Preferred Securities. Distributions will be payable at a fixed interest rate
equal to 6.38% per annum from the issue date to Seprember 30, 2010, and then will be payable at a Aocating interest rate equal o
three-month Londen Interbank Offered Rate (*LIBOR™} plus 1.70% per annum.
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On December 1, 2005, the Company closed on the acquisition of the LM Capital Markets business from Citigroup Inc. The LM
Capital Markerts business was part of Legg Mason Wood Walker, Inc. (“LMW™), which Cirigroup Inc. acquired from Legg
Mason, Inc. in a substantially simultaneous closing. Under the terms of the agreement, the Company paid Citigroup Inc. an
amount equal to the net book value of assets being acquired of $12.2 million plus a premium of $7.0 million paid in cash at
closing with che balance of up to an additional $30.0 miilion in potential earn-out payment by the Company to Citigroup Inc.,
based on the performance of the combined capital markets business of both the Company’s pre-closing Fixed Income and Equity
Capital Markets business and LM Capital Markets for calendar years 2006, 2007, and 2008. For calendar year 2006. the Company
recorded an earn-out liability of approximately $360,000.

On January 2, 2006, the Company granted 1,807,610 restricted stock units o key associates of the LM Capital Markets. The units
were granted in accordance with the Company’s 2001 incentive stock award plan, as amended, with a grant date fair value of $37.59
per unit. The units vest ratably over a three-year period, and accordingly, the Company incurred compensation expense of $22.4
million,

On November 20, 2006, the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary, FSFC Acquisition Co., entered into an Agreement and
Plan of Merger with First Service, pursuant to which the Company will acquire First Service and its wholly owned bank subsidiary,
FirstService Bank, by means of the merger of FSFC Acquisition Co. with and inco First Service. The total consideration to be paid
for all of the outstanding shares of First Service is approximarely $37.9 million cash. The Company is seeking approval from the
Federal Reserve to become a bank holding company and financial holding company subject to the supervision and regulacion of
the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The merger is expected to close in the second quarter of 2007.

On November 28, 2006, the Company entered into a ten-year lease at One South Street in Baltimore's central business districe for
75,724 square feet to house the Company's extensive Baltimore operations and support the firm’s growth plans. In conjunction
with the lease, the Company, on February 1, 2007, entered into a loan agreement and promissory note with the Mayor and City
Council of Baltimore, whereby the Company will borrow $750,000 o construct leasehold improvements and purchase furniture,
fixtures, and equipment ac the leasehold premise. The Company anticipates that leasehold improvements, and furniture. fixtures,
and equipment costs, will be approximarely $6.8 million. The promissory note has a fixed rate interest of 2.0% with interest only
payments commencing on March 1, 2007, and continuing through February 1, 2011. Commencing March 1, 2001, and continu-
ing through February 1, 2017, the Company will be required to pay principal and interest payments with a final balloon payment
due at maturity on February 1, 2017, in the amount of $367,000.

On December 5, 2006, the Company closed on the acquisition of the private client business and certain assets and limited
liabilities of MJSK, a privately held broker-dealer. Under the terms of the agreement, the Company paid $7.8 million in cash.

In addition, the Company issued approximately $4.1 million in upfront notes and approximately $493,000 in restricted stock
units to certain investment executives and assumed certain office lease obligations. Eighty-four former employees of MJSK became
employees the Company on December 5, 2006. The purchase price of $7.8 million cash was funded primarily from cash from
operations.

On February 28, 2007, the Company closed on the acquisition of Ryan Beck Holdings, Inc. and its wholly owned broker-dealer
subsidiary Ryan Beck from BankAtlantic Bancorp, Inc. Ryan Beck will continue to operate as a separate broker-dealer until after
all existing branches of Ryan Beck are converted o Stifet Nicolaus. Under the terms of the agreement, the Company paid inirial
consideration of $2.7 million in cash and issued 2,467,600 shares of Company common stock valued at $41.55 per share, which
was the five-day average closing price of Company common stock for the two days prior to and two days subsequent to the deal
announcement date of January 9, 2006, for a total initial consideration of approximarely $105.2 million. In addition, the Company
will issue five-year immediately exerciseable warrants to purchase up to 500,000 shares of Company common stock at an exercise
price of $36.00 per share, pending shareholder approval. If shareholder approval is not obrained by June 30, 2007, the Company
will pay $20.0 million cash in lieu of warrants. The cash portion of the purchase price was funded from cash generated from
operations. In addition, a contingent earn-out payment is payable based on defined revenues attributable to specified individuals
in Ryan Beck’s existing private client division over the two-year period following closing. This earn-out is capped at $40.0 million.
A second contingent payment is payable based on defined revenues attributable to specified individuals in Ryan Beck’s existing
investment banking division. The investment banking earn-out is equal to 25% of the amount of investment banking fees over
$25.0 million for each of the two years following closing. Each of the contingent earn-out payments is payable, at the Company’s
election, in cash or common stock. In addition to the transaction consideration described above, the Company has agreed to
establish a retention program for the Privace Client associates of Ryan Beck vatued at approximately $42.0 million, consisting of
cash and Company common stock and to fund $7.0 million for change of control payments for certain executives of Ryan Beck.
The Company has filed a preliminary proxy statement which would seek approval from the holders of its shares of common stock
to increase the number of shares of Company common stock available for the retention program, as well as for the warrants and
the: contingent earn-out payments, in the event the Company elects to make the contingent earn-out payments in shares of its
common stock. If shareholders do not approve the additional shares for the issuance of warrants, the Company will make the
contingent payments in cash,
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The Company paid $11.2 million, $12.0 million, and $6.3 million for the issuance of upfront notes to investment executives for
transition pay for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively. The Company amorrizes these notes over a
five- to ten-year period. Compensation expense related to the amortization of these notes was $7.8 million, $7.3 million, and
$5.8 million for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

The Company repurchased 367,304, 332,030, and 472,872 shares for the years ending December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004,
respectively, using existing board authorizations, at average prices of $32.26, $20.94, and $19.38 per share, respectively, to meet
obligations under the Company’s employee benefit plans and for general corporate purposes. Under existing board authorizations,
the Company is permitted o buy an additional 1,711,807 shares. To satisfy the withholding obligations for the conversion of the
Company’s stock units, the Company withheld 158,267 shares in 2006. The Company reissued 529,887, 924,974, and 942,615
shares for the years ending December 31, 2006, 2003, and 2004, respectively, for employee beneht plans, In 2006, the Company
issued 1,729,125 new shares for employee benefit plans.

The Company purchased $7.9 million, $6.5 million, and $3.7 million in fixed assets during 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively,

consisting of information technology equipment, leasehold improvements, and furniture and fixtures.

Management believes that funds from operations, available informal short-term credit arrangements, long-term borrowings, and
its ability to raise additional capital will provide sufficient resources to meet its present and anticipated financing needs and fund
the Company’s continued expansion for the next 12 months. At this time, the Company is currendly evaluating additional funding
sources which would provide up to $70.0 million. If complerted, the current market terms would be more favorable than certain
existing credit arrangements of the Company. However, there can be no assurances thart such financings will be completed.

Stifel Nicolaus, Ryan Beck, and CSA are subject to certain requirements of the SEC with regard to liquidity and capital require-
ments. At December 31, 2006, Stifel Nicolaus had net capital of approximately $134.4 million, which exceeded the minimum
net capiral requirements by approximately $128.2 million. CSA had net capital of $3.0 million, which was $2.9 million in excess
of minimum required net capiral. Ryan Beck had net capital of $23.0 million, which was $22.0 million in excess of minimum
required. Stifel Nicolaus, Ryan Beck, and CSA may not be able to pay cash dividends from its equiry capital without prier
regulatory approval if doing so would jeopardize their ability to satisfy minimum net capital requirements.

Our international subsidiary, SN Ltd, is subject to the regulatory supervision and requirements of the FSA in the United Kingdom.
At December 31, 2006, SN Ltd’s capital and reserves were $8.4 million, which was $3.7 million in excess of the financial resources
requirement under the rules of the FSA.

Inflation

The Company’s assets are primarily monetary, consisting of cash, securities inventory, and receivables from customers and brokers
and dealers. These monerary assets are generally liquid and turn over rapidly, and consequently, are not significantly affected by
inflation. However, the rate of inflation affects various expenses of the Company, such as employee compensarion and benehts,
communications, and occupancy and equipment, which may not be readily recoverable in the price of its services.

Critival Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements and related disclosures in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United Srtates requires management to make judgments, assumptions, and estimates that affect the amounts reported in the
Consolidated Financial Statements and accompanying notes. Note A to the Consolidared Financial Statements in the Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006, describes the significant accounting policies and methods used in
the preparation of the consolidated financial statements. The following critical accounting policies and estimares are impacted
significantly by judgments, assumptions, and estimates used in the preparation of the consolidared financial statements.

Legal Reserves

The Company records reserves related to legal proceedings resulting from lawsuits and arbitrations, which arise from its business
acrivities. Some of these lawsuits and arbitrations claim substantial amounts, including punitive damage claims. Management has
determined thar it is likely thar ultimare resolurion in favor of the claimant will result in losses to the Company on certain of these
claims. The Company has, after consultation with outside legal counsel and consideration of facts currently known by manage-
ment, recorded estimared losses 1o the extent they believe certain claims are probable of loss and the amount of the loss can be
reasonably estimated. Factors considered by management in estimating the Company’s liability are the loss and damages sought by
the claimant/plaintiff, the merits of the claim, the amount of loss in the client’s account, the possibility of wrongdoing on the part
of the employee of the Company, the total cost of defending the litigation, the likelihood of a successful defense against the claim,
and the potential for fines and penalties from regulatory agencies. Resules of litigation and arbitration are inherendy uncertain, and
management’s assessment of risk associated therewith is subject to change as the proceedings evolve. After discussion with counsel,
management, based on its understanding of the facts, accrues what they consider appropriate to reserve against probable loss for
certain claims, which is included in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Condition under the caption “Accounts payable and
accrued expenses.”
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Reserve for Doubtful Receivables From Former Employees

The Company offers ransition pay, principally in the form of upfront loans, to investment executives and certain key revenue
producers as part of the Company’s overall growth strategy. These loans are generally forgiven over a five- to ten-year period if
the individual satisfies certain conditions, usually based on continued employment and certain performance standards. If the
individual leaves before the term of the loan expires or fails to meet certain performance standards, the individual is required to
repay the balance, In determining the allowance for doubtful receivables from former employees, management considers the facts
and circumstances surrounding each receivable, including the amount of the unforgiven balance, the reasons for the rerminated
employment relationship, and the former employees’ overall financial positions.

Valuation of Securities and Investments

Securities for which there is not a quoted market or dealer price, held for investment by the Parent and certain subsidiaries, of $8.5
millien and $7.3 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, which consist primarily of investments in private equity
partnerships, start-up companies, and other venture capital investments, are included under the caption “Investments” and carried
ac fair value. Investment securities of registered broker-dealer subsidiaries are carried at fair value or amounts that approximate fair
value. The fair value of investments, for which a quoted marker or dealer price is not available, is based on management’s estimates.
Among the factors considered by management in determining the fair value of investments are the cost of the investment, terms
and liquidity, developments since the acquisition of the investment, the sales price of recently issued securities, the financial condi-
tion and operating results of the issuer, earnings trends and consistency of operating cash flows, the long-term business porential of
the issuer, the quoted market price of securities with similar quality and yield that are publicly craded, and other factors generally
pertinent to the valuation of investments. The fair value of these investments is subject to a high degree of volatility and may be
susceptible to significant fluctuation in the near term.

Income Tax Matters

The provision for income taxes and related tax reserves is based on management’s consideration of known liabilities and tax
contingencies for multiple taxing authorities. Known liabilities are amounts thac will 2ppear on current tax returns, amounts thar
have been agreed 1o in revenue agent revistons as the result of examinarions by the taxing authorities, and amouncs that will follow
from such examinations but affect years other than those being examined. Tax contingencies are liabilities that might arise from

a successful challenge by the taxing authorities taking a contrary position or interpretation regarding the application of tax law to
the Company’s tax return filings. Factors considered by management in estimating the Company’s liability are results of rax audits,
historical experience, and consultation with tax attorneys and other experts.

Dilution

As of Decemnber 31, 2006, there were 1,512,674 shares of our common stock issuable on outstanding options, with an average
weighted exercise price of $10.92, and 3,780,500 outstanding stock unit grants, with each unir representing the right to receive
shares of our common stock at a designated time in the future. The restricted stock units vest on an annual basis over the next five
years, and are distributable, if vested, at future specified dates. Of the outstanding restricted stock unit awards, 725,434 shares are
currently vested and 3,055,066 are unvested. Assuming vesting requirements are met, the Company anticipates thar 1,046,426
shares under these awards will be distributed in 2007, 1,125,348 will be distributed in 2008, 563,350 will be distributed in 2009,
and the balance of 1,045,376 will be distributed thereafter. As described below, an employee will realize income as a result of an
award of stock units at the time shares are distributed in an amount equal ro the fair market value of such shares at that time, and
the Company is entitled to a corresponding tax deduction in the year of such issuance. Unless an employee elects to sarisfy such
withholding in another manner, such as by paying the amount in cash or by delivering shares of Stifel Financial Corp. commen
stock already owned by such person and held by such person for at least six months, the Company may satisfy tax withholding
obligations on income associated with such grants by reducing the number of shares otherwise deliverable in connection with such
awards, such reduction to be calculated based on a current market price of the Company’s common stock. Based on current tax
law, the Company anticipates that the shares issued when the awards are paid to the employees will be reduced by approximately
35% o satisfy such withholding obligations, so that approximarely 65% of the total restricted stock units thar are distriburable in
arty particular year will be converted into issued and outstanding shares.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The Company records all assets and liabilities acquired in purchase acquisitions, including goodwill, at fair value as required by
SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations. Determining the fair value of assets and liabilities acquired requires cerrain management
estimates. At December 31, 2006, the Company had goodwill of $15.9 millien.

The Company is required under SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, to perform impairment tests of our goodwill
and intangible assets at least annually and more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of
ar asset or asset group may not be fully recoverable, If the impairment tests indicate that the carrying value of goodwill exceeds its
fair value, then an impairment loss would be required to be recognized in the consolidated statements of operations in an amount
equal to the excess carrying value,
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The Company utilizes a discounted cash flow analysis in performing its impairment analysis. Assumptions and estimates about
future cash flows and discount rates are often subjective and can be affected by a variety of factors, including external and internal
factors. Factors that may significantly affect the estimates include, among others, economic trends and marker conditions, changes
in revenue growth trends or business strategies, unanticipated competition, discount rates, technology, or government regulations.
In assessing the fair vatue of our reporting units, the volatile nature of the securities markets and industry requires us to consider
the business and market cycle and assess the stage of the cycle in estimating the timing and extent of future cash flows. In addi-
tion ro discounted cash flows, we consider other information, such as public market comparables and multiples of recent mergers
and acquisitions of similar businesses. The Company has elected to perform its annual impairment test as of July 31. The results of
the impairment tests performed at thar date did nor indicate any impairment. We believe the assumptions used in performing our
impairment tests are reasonable and appropriate; however, different assumptions and estimates could potentially affect the results of
our impairment analysis.
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In June 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB"} issued SFAS No. 154, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections
— a replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3 (“SFAS No. 154"). SFAS No. 154 changes the requirements

for the accounting for and reporting of a change in accounting principle. The adoption of SFAS No. 154 did not have a marerial
impact on the Company’s Consolidated Financtal Statements.

In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an Interpretation of FASB Statement
No. 109 (“FIN 48”). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in a Company’s financial statements
and prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement actribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax
position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. The [nterpretation also provides guidance on derecognition, classification,
interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and transition. FIN 48 will be effective for the Company begin-
ning in the first quarter of 2007. The adoption of FIN 48 is not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s Consolidated
Financial Statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (“SFAS No. 1577}, SFAS Ne. 157 defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value
measuremnent. This statemment applies under other accounting pronouncements that require or permir fair value measurements and
does not require any new fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for the fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007,
The Company is currendy assessing the impact that SFAS No. 157 will have on the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statemens.

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC") issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, Financial
Statements — Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements When Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements
(“SAB 1087). SAB 108 provides guidance on the consideration of prior misstatements in determining whether the current year’s
financial statements are materially misstated. In providing this guidance, the SEC staff references both the “iron curtain” and
“rollover” approaches to quantifying a current year misstatement for purposes of determining materialiry. The iron currain
approach focuses on how the current year’s statement of financial condition would be affected in correcting misstatement without
considering the year in which the misstatement originated. The rellover approach focuses on the amount of the misstatements
that originared in the current year’s statement of operation. The SEC staff indicated that registrants should quantify the impact

of correcting all misstatements, including both the carryover and reversing effects of prior year misstatements, on the current year
financial statements. SAB 108 is effective for fiscal years ending after November 15, 2006. Registrants may either restate their
financials for any material misstatements arising from the application of SAB 108 or recognize a cumulative effect of applying SAB
108 within the current year opening balance in retained earnings. The adoption of SAB 108 did not have a material impact on the
Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

In December 2006, the FASB issued FASB Scaff Position EITF 00-19-2, Accounting for Registration Payment Arrangements ("FSP
EITF 00-19-2") which provides guidance on the accounting for registration payment arrangements. FSP EITF 00-19-2 speciftes that
the contingent obligation to make future payments or otherwise transfer consideration under a registration payment arrangement,
whether issued as a separate agreement or included as a provision of a financial instrument or other agreement, should be separately
recognized and measured in accordance with FASB Statement No. 5, "Accounting for Contingencies.” A registration payment arrange-
ment is defined in FSP EITF 00-19-2 as an arrangement with both of the following characteristics: (1) the arrangement specifies
that the issuer will endeavor (a) to file a registration statement for the resale of specified financial instruments and/or for the resale of
equity shares that are issuable upon exercise or conversion of specified financial instruments and for thar registration statement to be
declared effective by the Securities and Exchange Commission within a specified grace period, and/or (b) to maintain the effective-
ness of the registration statement for a specified period of time (or in perpetuity); and (2) the arrangement requires the issuer to
transfer consideration to the counterparty if the registration statement for the resale of the financial inscrument ot instruments sub-
ject to the arrangement is not declared effective or if effectiveness of the registration statement is not maintained. FSP EITF 00-19-2
is effective for registration payment arrangements and the financial instruments subject to those arrangements that are entered into
or modified subsequent to December 21, 2006. For registration payment arrangements and financial instruments subject to those
arrangements that were entered into prior to the issuance of FSP EITF 00-19-2, this guidance shall be effective for Ainancial state-
ments issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The Company does
not expect the adoption of FSP EITF 00-19-2 to have a material impact on the Company’s Conselidated Financial Statements.
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In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, including

an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115 (“SFAS No. 159”). SFAS No. 159 permits entities to choose, at specified election dates,
to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value that are not currently required to be measured ar fair
value. A business entity shall report unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair vatue option has been elected in earn-
ings at each subsequent reporting dare. SFAS No. 159 is effective as of the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year beginning after
November 15, 2007, Early adoption is permitted as of the beginning of a fiscal year that begins on or before November 15, 2007,
provided the entity also elects to apply the provisions of SFAS No. 157. The choice to adopt early should be made after issuance of
this Statement buc within 120 days of the beginning of the fiscal year of adoption, provided the entity has not yet issued financial
stutements, including notes to those financial statements, for any interim period of the fiscal year of adoption. The Company is
evaluating the impact that the adoption of SFAS No. 159 will have, if any, on the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
See Note L of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for off-balance sheet arrangements.
Contractual Obligations

The foltowing table sets forth the Company’s contractual obligations to make future payments as of December 31, 2006.

(i thousands) Total 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 Thereafier
Debenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust 1™ $ 34,500 334,500 -- -- -- -- --
Interest on debenture 79,178 3,105 3,105 3,105 3.105 3,105 63,653
Debenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust T @ 35,000 -- -- -- 35,000 -- --
Interest on debenture @ 64,199 2,233 2,233 2,233 2,233 2,233 53,034
LLC non-interest bearing notes @ 24,598 -- 4,600 10,600 9.398 -- --
Liabilities subordinated to general credirors 4,325 720 914 1,300 1,391 -- --
Operating leases 83,625 13,000 12,649 11,583 10,597 7.822 27,974
Communication and quote minimum commitments 8,438 4,473 2,786 1,097 77 5 --
Investment — private equity partnership 13 75 38 - - -- -- --
Acquisition of First Service Financial Company and

its wholly owned subsidiary FirstService Bank * 37,900 37,900 -- -- -- -- --
Taotal $371,876 $96,006 $26,325 $29.918  $61,801  $13,165 $144,661

“Debenture to Stifel Financial Capitat Trust [ is callable at par no carlier than Junc 30, 2007, but no later than June 30, 2032, The interest is payable ar a fixed
interest rate of 9% per annum.

“Debenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust I is callable at par no earlier than Seprember 30, 2010, but nio later than Seprember 30, 2035. The interest is payable
ut a fixed interest rate equal 1o 6.38% per annum from the issue date to September 30, 2010, and then will be payable at a floating interest rate equal to three-
month London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) plus 1.70% per annum. Thereafter, interest rate assumes no increase.

¥The Company invested in zero coupon U.S. Government securities in the amount sufhcient to acerete to the repayment amount of the notes and are placed in
an irrevocable trust. At December 31, 2006, these securities had a carrying value of $20,503 and are included under the caption “Investments” on the Consoli-
dated Starement of Financial Condition.

#The Company is secking approval from the Federal Reserve to become a bank holding company and a financial holding company subject to the supervision and
regulation of The Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The merger is anticipated to close in the second quarter of 2007.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Risk Management

Risks are an inherent part of the Company's business and activities. Management of these risks is critical to the Company’s soundness
and profitability. Risk management at the Company is a multi-faceted process that requires communication, judgment, and knowl-
edge of financial products and markets. The Company’s senior management takes an active role in the risk management process and
requires specific administrative and business functions o assist in the identification, assessment, monitoring, and control of various
risks. The principal risks involved in its business activities are: market, interest rate, equity price, credit, operational, and regulatory

and legal.
Market Risk

The potential for changes in the value of financial instruments owned by the Company is referred to as “market risk.” Market risk
is inherent ro financial instruments, and accordingly, the scope of the Company’s market risk management procedures includes all
marker risk-sensitive financial instruments.
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The Company trades tax-exempt and taxable debt obligations, including U.S. Treasury bills, notes, and bonds; U.S. Government
agency and municipal notes and bonds; bank certificates of deposit; mortgage-backed securities; and corporate obligations. The
Company is also an active market-maker in over-the-counter equity securities. In connection with these activities, the Company
may maintain inventories in order to ensure availability and to facilitate customer transactions.

Changes in value of the Company’s financial instruments may result from fluctuations in incerest rates, credir ratings, equiry
prices, and the correlation among these factors, along with the level of volatility.

The Company manages its trading businesses by product and has established trading deparuments that have responsibility for each
product. The trading invenrories are managed with a view toward facilitating client transactions, considering the risk and profit-
ability of each inventory position. Position limits in trading inventory accounts are established and monitored on a daily basis.
Management monitors inventory levels and results of the trading departments, as well as inventory aging, pricing, concentrarion,
and securities ratings. The following table primarily represents trading inventory associated with our customer facilitation and
market-making activities and includes net long and short fair values, which is consistent with the way risk exposure is managed.

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Sold, Bur Not Sold, But Not
Securities, at fair value Owned Yer Purchased Owned Yet Purchased
U.S. Government obligations $152,182 $190:,963 $104,435 $143,569
Stare and municipal bonds 54,811 16 55,733 427
Corporate obligatons 115,159 10,831 55,686 1,056
Corporarte stocks 8.867 1,366 24,871 1,862

$331,019 5203,376 $240,725 $146,914

The Company is also exposed to marker risk based on its other investing activities. These investments consist of investments in
private equity partnerships, start-up companies, venture capital investments, and zero coupon U.S. Government Securities and are
included under the caption “Investments” on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Condition.

Interest Rate Risk

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk as a result of maintaining inventories of interest rate-sensitive financial inscruments
and from changes in the interest rates on its interest-earning asses (including client loans, stock borrow activities, investments,
and invenrtories) and its funding sources (including client cash balances, stock lending activities, bank borrowings, and resale
agreements ), which finance these assets. The collateral underlying financial instruments at the broker-dealer is repriced daily, thus
requiring collateral to be delivered as necessary. Interest rates on client balances and stock borrow and lending produce a positive
spread to the Company, with the rates generally fluctuating in parallel.

The Company manages its inventory exposure to interest rate risk by setting and monitoring limits and, where feasible, hedging
with offserting positions in securities with similar interest rare risk characreristics. While a significant portion of the Company’s
securities inventories have contractual macurities in excess of five years, these inventories, on average, turn over several times per year.

Equity Price Risk

The Company is exposed to equity price risk as a consequence of making markets in equity securities. The Company attempts to
reduce the risk of loss inherent in its inventory of equity securities by monitoring those security positions constantly throughout

each day.

The Company’s equity securities inventories are repriced on a regular basis, and there are no unrecorded gains or losses. The
Company’s activities as a dealer are client-driven, with the objective of meeting clients’ needs while earning a positive spread.

Credit Risk

The Company is engaged in various trading and brokerage activities, with the counterparties primarily being broker-dealers.

In the event counterparties do not fulfill cheir obligations, the Company may be exposed to risk. The risk of default depends on
the creditworthiness of the counterparty or issuer of the instrument. The Company manages this risk by imposing and monitering
position limits for each counterparty, monitoring trading counterparties, conducting regular credic reviews of financial counterpar-
ties, reviewing securicy concentrations, holding and marking to marker collateral on certain wransactions, and conducting business
through clearing organizations, which guarantee performance.
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"The Company's client activities involve the execution, sertlement, and financing of various transactions on behalf of its clients.
Client activities are transacted on either a cash or margin basis. Credit exposure associated with the Company’s private client
business consists primarily of customer margin accounts, which are monitored daily and are collateralized. The Company moni-
tors exposure to industry sectors and individual securities and performs analysis on a regular basis in connection with its margin
lending activities. The Company adjusts its margin requirements if it believes its risk exposure is not appropriate based on market
conditions.

The Company has accepted collateral in connection with resale agreements, securities borrowed transactions, and customer margin
loans. Under many agreements, the Company is permitted to sell or repledge these securities held as collateral and use these secun-
ties to enter into securities lending arrangements or to deliver to counterparties to cover short positions. At December 31, 2006,
the fair value of securities accepted as collateral where the Company is permitted to sell or repledge the securities was $531.5
million and the fair value of the collateral that had been sold or repledged was $286.5 million.

The Company is subject to concentration risk if it holds large positions, extends large loans to, or has large commitments with

a single counterparty, borrower, or group of similar counterparties or borrowers (i.e., in the same industry). Receivables from

and payables to clients and stock borrow and lending activities are both with a large number of clients and counterparties, and
any potential concentratien is carefully monitored. Stock borrow and lending activities are executed under master netting agree-
ments, which gives the Company right of offset in the event of counterparty default. Inventory and investment positions taken
and commitments made, including underwritings, may involve exposure to individual issuers and businesses. The Company seeks
to limit this risk through careful review of counterparties and borrowers and the use of limits established by senior management,
taking into consideration facrors including the financial scrength of the counterparty, the size of the position or commitment, the
expected durarion of the position ot commitment, and other positions ar commitments outstanding.

Operational Risk

Operational risk generally refers to the risk of loss resulting from the Company’s operations, including, but not limited to, improper
ot unauthorized execution and processing of transactions, deficiencies in the Company’s technology or financial operating systems,
and inadequacies or breaches in the Company’s control processes. The Company operates different businesses in diverse markers
and is reliant on the abilicy of its employees and systems to process a large number of transactions. These risks are less direct than
credit and market risk, but managing them is critical, particularly in a rapidly changing environment wich increasing transaction
volumes. In the event of a breakdown or improper operation of systems or improper action by employees, the Company could
suffer financial loss, regularory sancrions, and damage to its reputation. In order to mitigate and control operacional risk, the
Company has developed and continues to enhance specific policies and procedures that are designed to identify and manage
operational risk at appropriate levels throughout the organization and within such departments as Accounting, Operations,
Information Technology, Legal, Compliance, and Internal Audit. These control mechanisms attempt to ensure that operational
policies and procedures are being followed and that the Company’s various businesses are operating within established corporare
policies and limits. Business continuity plans exist for critical systems, and redundancies are built into the systems as deemed
appropriate.

Regu/atory and Legﬂl Risk

Legal risk includes the risk of large numbets of Private Client Group customer claims for sales practice violations. While these
claims may not be the result of any wrongdoing, the Company does, ar a minimum, incur costs associated with investigating and
defending against such claims. See further discussion on the Company’s legal reserves policy under “Critical Accounting Policies
and Estimates™; see also “Legal Proceedings.” In addition, the Company is subject to potentially sizable adverse legal judgments
or arbitration awards, and non-compliance with applicable legal and regulatory requirements. The Company is generally subject
to extensive regulation by the SEC, the NASD, the NYSE, and state securities regulators in the different jurisdictions in which it
conducts business. The Company has comprehensive procedures addressing issues such as regulatory capital requirements, sales
and trading practices, use of and safekeeping of customer funds, the extension of credit, including margin loans, collection activi-
ties, money laundering, and record keeping. The Company acts as an underwriter or selling group member in both equity and
fixed income product offerings. Particularly when acting as lead or co-lead manager, the Company has legal exposure. To manage
this exposure, a commirtee of senior executives review proposed underwriting commitments to assess the quality of the offering
and the adequacy of due diligence investigation.

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES 38



ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Direcrors and Stockholders of
Stifel Financial Corp.
St. Louis, Missouri

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition of Stifel Financial Corp. and subsidiaries {the
“Company”) as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related cansolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the zudit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of marerial misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all macerial respects, the financial position of Stifel Financial
Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on the criteria established
in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
and our report dated March 16, 2007, expressed an unqualified opinion on management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting and an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting,

Aolpctle 5 Loupdo LLF

St. Louts, Missouri
March 16, 2007
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

Assets

(dollars in thousands) December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Cash and cash equivalents $ 20,982 $ 12,529
Cash segregated under federal and other regulations 18 [
Securities purchased under agreements to resell 156,145 65,599
Receivable from brokers and dealers:

Securities failed ro deliver 36,232 9,137

Deposits paid for securities borrowed 35,646 56,278

Clearing organijzations 62,342 24,553

134,220 89,968

Receivable from customers, net of allowance for doubrfut

receivables of $307 and $204, respectively 274,269 259,389
Securities owned, at fair value 80,587 105,514
Securities owned and pledged, at fair value 250,432 135,211

331,019 240,725

Investments 49,465 46,628
Memberships in exchanges 168 275
Office equipment and leasehold improvements, at cost,

ner of allowances for depreciation and amartization of

$30.713 and $26,026, respectively 14,353 11,422
Goodwill 15,861 3,310
Intangible assets, net of allowances for amortization

of $1,608 and $793, respecrively 5,842 10,539
Loans and advances to investment executives and other

employees, net of allowance for doubful receivables

from former employees of $687 and §767, respectively 24517 21,105
Deferred tax assex 8.988 10,336
Other assets 48,927 70,170

TOTAL ASSETS $1,084,774 $842,001

See Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Scatements.
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CONSOL]DATED STATEMENTS OF FINANC]AL CONDITION {continued)

(in thousands, except sharve amounts) December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005

Liabilities and Liabilities:

Stockholders’ Equity Short-term borrowings from banks $ 195600 $141,000
Drafis payable 34,900 29,697
Payable to brokers and dealers:

Securicies failed to receive 12,973 8,794
Dreposits received from securities loaned 86,018 89,039
Clearing organizations 10,778 797
109,769 98,630
Payable to customers 128,676 78,456
Securities seld, but not yet purchased, at fair value 203,376 146,914
Accrued employee compensation 61,862 35,154
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 31,947 59.875
Debenture o Stifel Financial Capital Trust { 34,500 34,500
Debenture to Stifel Financial Capiral Trust 11 35,000 35,000
Other 24,598 24,598
860,228 683,824
Liabilities subordinated to claims of general creditors 4,281 3,084
Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock — §1 par value; authorized 3,000,000 shares;
none issued
Common stock — $.15 par value; authorized 30,000,000 shares;
issued 12,025,404 and 10,296,279 shares, respectively 1,804 1,161
Additional paid-in capiral 125,165 75,225
Retained earnings 94,651 80,279
221,620 156,665
Less:
Treasury stock, at cost, 0 and 4,316 shares, respectively 9
Unearned employee stock ownership plan shares, at cost,
140,995 and 162,683 shares, respectively 1,335 1,563
220,265 155,093
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY 51,084,774 $842,001

See Notes 10 Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended December 31,
(in thousands, except per share amounts) 2006 2005 2004
Revenues Commissions $199,056 $107,976 $ 95,894
Principal transactions 86,365 44110 46,163
Investment banking 82,856 55,893 57,768
Asser management and service fees 57.713 43,476 35,504
Interest 35,804 18,022 13,101
Other 9,594 533 2,759
Total revenues 471,388 270,010 251,189
Less: Interest expense 19,581 6.275 4,366
Ner revenues 451,807 263,733 246,823
Noit-interest Expenses Employee compensation and benefits 329,703 174,765 157,314
Occupancy and equipment rental 30,751 22,625 21,445
Communications and office supplies 26,660 12,087 10,330
Commissions and floor brokerage 6,388 4,134 3,658
Other operating expenses 31,930 17,402 17,459
Total non-interest expenses 425,438 231,013 210,206
Income before income taxes 26,369 32,722 36,617
Provision for income taxes 10,938 13,078 13,469
Net income $ 15,431 $ 19,644 $ 23,148
Earnings Per Net income per share:
Common Share and Basic earnings per share $ 134 $ 200 §  2.39
Share Equivalents Diluted earnings per share $ LI $ 136 $ 1.88
Average common shares and share
equivalents used in determining
earnings per share:
Basic shares outstanding 11,513 9,828 9,702
Diluted shares outstanding 13,909 12,586 12,281

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Treasury Stock and
Additional Unearned Employee

(in thousands, Common Stock Paid-In Retained Stock Ownership Plan
except share amaunis) Shares Amount Capital Earnings Shares Amoum Total
Balance at December 31, 2003 7.675,781 $1,152 3 56,939 $51,168 (763,185) $( 9,214) $ 100,045
Purchase of treasury shares -- -- -- (370,478) { 9,166) ( 9,1606)
Employee stock ownership plan -- -- 184 -- 17,623 208 392
Employce benefit plans -- -- 2,310 ( 603) 481,252 6,434 8,141
Stock options exercised -- -- ( 1,378) ( 18%) 244,460 3,953 2,390
Units amorstization . .- 6,364 - - .- .- 6,364
Dividend reinvestment -- -- - - -- 5 1 I
4-for-3 stock splic 2,558,419 -- -- ( 3) (136,250) - ( 3
Net income for the year .- -- -- 23,148 -- -- 23,148
Balance at December 31, 2004 10,234,200 1,152 64,419 73,325 (526,573) ( 7.784) 131,312
Purchase of treasury shares .- -- - - -- (587,088 (14,103) { 14,103)
Employee stock ownership plan -- -- 344 -- 21,688 208 552
Employee benefit plans 36,958 5 2,246 { 9.616) 682,667 14,378 7,013
Stock oprions exercised 25,121 4 ( 15) { 3,274) 242,306 5,729 2,444
Units amortization - - 8,231 -- - - .- 8,231
Net income for the year -- -~ -- 19,644 -- -- 19,644
Balance at December 31, 2005 10,296,279 1,161 75,225 80,279 {166,999} ( 1,572) 155,093
Purchase of treasury shares .- . .- -- (525,571) (17,096) ( 17,096)
Employee stock ownership plan -- -- 590 -- 21,688 208 798
Employee benefir plans 563,182 468 { 31.915) ( 239 463,650 15,543 { 16,143)
Stock opuions exercised 113,723 17 1,361 ( 820 66,237 1,562 2,120
Units amortization -- .- 32,583 -- -- - 32,583
Private Placement 1,052,220 138 35,899 .- .- -- 36,057
Excess tax benefit -- -- 11,422 -- -- -- 11,422
Net income for the year -- -- -- 15,431 -- -- 15,431
Balance at December 31, 2006 12,025,404  $1,804 $125,165 $ 94,651 (140,995} %( 1,355) $ 220,265
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31,

(in thousands) 2006 2005 2004
Cash Flows Net income $15,431 $ 19,644 $ 23,148
From Operating Noncash items included in earnings:
Activities Depreciation and amortization 7.257 5,436 4,151
Loans and advances amortization 7,800 7476 5,799
Deferred taxes and other 642 ( L615) { 876)
Compensatton related to the private placement 9.751 -- .-
Stack-based compensation 33,932 8,785 6,756
(Gains) losses on investments ( 8,696) 1,151 ( 1.123)
66,123 40,877 37.855
Decrease (increase) in operating receivables:
Customers (14,880} { 58,086) 54,196
Brokers and dealers (44,252) { 51,545) (3,445
(Decrease) increase in operating payables:
Customers 50,220 17,088 17,265
Brokers and dealers 13,041 ( 4,324) 89
Decrease (increase) in assets:
Cash segregated under federal and other regulations ( 12) -- ( 1)
Securities purchased under agreements ro resell {90,5406) { 65,599 --
Securities owned, including those pledged (90,294) (212,705) { 3.605)
Loans and advancements to investment executives
and other employves (11,218 { 11,976) ( 6,352)
Excess tax benefit associated with stock-based awards (11,422) -- -
Other assets 32,985 { 6.313) ( 3599
(Decrease) increase in liabiliries:
Securities sold, not yer purchased 56,462 134,396 6,279
Drafis payable, accounts payable and accrued
expenses, and accrued employee compensation {10,885) 12,389 4,037
Cash From Operating Activities ${54,678) $(205,598) $102,719

See Notes to Consolidated Financtal Statements,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

Years Ended December 31,
(in thousands) 2006 2005 2004
Cash From (')pemtmg Acrivities — $(54.678) $(205,598) $102.719
From Previous Page
Cash Flows Proceeds from sale or maturity of other invesements 74,444 14,649 3,623
From Investing Payments for:
Activities Purchase of MJSK { 8,220) .- - -
Purchase of LM Capital Markets business, net of
cash acquired (1,023 (21,299 --
Purchase of office equipment and leasehold
improvements ( 7.572) { 4,797) { 3,729
Purchase of investments (68,620} { 15,388) ( 3893
Cash From Investing Activities (10,9913 { 26,833) ( 4,001)
Cash Flows Net proceeds {payments) for short-term borrowings
From Financing from banks 54,000 141,000 { 5,650)
Activities Securities loaned, net { 1,902) 61,014 ( 82,866)
Reissuance of treasury stock 576 1,371 8,722
Issuance of stock 995 209 --
Issuance of debentures to Stifel Financial Capirtal Trust II -- 35,000 --
Excess tax benefic associated with stock-based awards 11,422 -- --
Proceeds from private placement 26,306 - - -
Payments for:
Purchases of stock for treasury (17.096) ( 14,10%) ( 9,166)
Principal payments under capital lease obligation -- ( 41} ( 151)
Reduction of subordinated debe {779 ( 633} ( 698)
Cash From Financing Activities 74,122 223,817 { 89,809
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 8,453 { 8,616) 8,909
Cash and cash equivalents — beginning of year 12,529 21,145 12,236
Cash and cash equivalents — end of year $20,982 $ 12,529 $ 21,145
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Interest payments $18,729 § 5.657 5 4,460
[ncome tax payments b 2,544 $ 15,770 $ 15,817
Schedule of Noncash Investing and Financing Activities:
Units, net of forfeitures $88,091 $ 8,482 $ 6908
Employee stock ownership shares § 208 $ 208 $ 208
Liabilities subordinated to claims of general creditors - $ 1,391 £ 1,300

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(in thousands, except share und per shave amounts)

NOTE A — Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies
Nature of Operations

Stifel Financial Corp. (the “Parent™), through its wholly owned subsidiaries, principally Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated
(“Stifel Nicolaus™), collectively referred to as the “Company,” is principally engaged in retail brokerage, securities trading, invest-
ment banking, investment advisory, and related financial services throughout the United Staces. Although the Company has offices
throughout the United States and three European cities, its major geographic area of concentration is in the Midwest and Mid-
Atlantic region. The Company’s principal customers are individual investors, corporations, municipalities, and institutions.

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Parent and its wholly owned subsidiaries, principally Stifel
Nicolaus. Stifel Nicolaus is 2 broker-dealer registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange
Acr™). All material intercompany balances and transactions are eliminated in consolidation.

The preparation of financial statements in conformiry with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assumptions thac affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilicies and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Management considers its significant estimates, which are
most susceptible to change, 1o be the fair value of investments and the accrual for litigation.

Common Stock Split

Or. August 23, 2004, Stifel Financial Corp. announced a four-for-three stock split in the form of a stock dividend. The addirional
shares were distributed on September 15, 2004, 1o shareholders on record as of September 1, 2004. Each shareholder received one
additional share for every three shares owned. Cash was distributed in lieu of fractional shares. The number of shares outstanding
and amounts per share in the Consolidated Statements of Operations and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements have
been restated to give retroactive effect o the stock split.

Cash and Cash Equiuﬂ[ents

The Company defines cash equivalents as short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of 90 days or less, other
than those held for sale in the ordinary course of business.

Security Transactions

Securities owned, and securities sold, but not yet purchased, are carried at fair vatue, and unrealized gains and losses are included
net in principal transaction revenues. Interest and dividends for securities owned and securities sold, but not yet purchased, are
included in principal transaction revenues.

Securities failed to deliver and receive represent the contract value of securiries that have not been delivered or received by sette-
ment date.

Receivable from customers includes amounts due on cash and margin transactions. The value of securities owned by customers
and held as collateral for these receivables is not reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (Resale Agreements) and securities sold under agreements ro repurchase are recorded
at the contractual amounts that the securities will be resold/repurchased, including accrued interest. The Company’s policy is 1o
obtain possession or control of securities purchased under Resale Agreements and to obrain additional collateral when necessary to
minimize the risk associated with this activity. ’

Customer security transactions are recorded on a settlement date basis, with related commission revenues and expenses recorded
on a trade date basis. Principal securities transactions are recorded on a trade date basis.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

NOTE A — Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies (continued)
Securities Borrowing and Lending Activities

Securities borrowed and securities loaned are recorded at the amount of cash collateral advanced or received. Securities borrowed
transactions require the Company to deposit cash with the lender generally in excess of the marker value of securities borrowed.
With respect to securities loaned, the Company receives collateral in the form of cash in an amount generally in excess of the
market value of securities loaned. The Company monitors the market value of securities borrowed and loaned generally on a daily
basis, with additional collateral obrained or refunded as necessary. Substantially all of these transactions are executed under master
netting agreements, which give the Company right of offset in the event of counterparty default; however, such receivables and
payables with the same counterparty are not set off in the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition.

Fair Valne

Substantially all of the Company’s financial instruments are carried ac fair value or amounts that approximate fair value. Securities
owned, and securities sold, but not yet purchased, are valued using quoted marker or dealer prices. Customer receivables, primar-
ily consisting of floating-rate loans collateralized by customer-owned securities, are charged interest at rates similar to other such
loans made throughout the industry. Other than those separately discussed in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, the
Company’s remaining financial instruments are generally short-term in nature, and their carrying values approximate fair value.

Investinents

Investments on the Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition contain the Company’s investments in securities that are mar-
ketable and securities that are not readily marketable. Marketable securities are carried ar fair value, based on either quoted market
or dealer prices, or accreted cost. The fair value of investments, for which a quoted market or dealer price is not readily available,
is based on management’s estimates. Among, the factors considered by management in determining the fair value of investments
are the cost of the investment, terms and liquidity, developments since the acquisition of the investment, the sales price of recently
issued securities, the financial condition and operating results of the issuer, earnings trends and consistency of operating cash
flows, the long-term business potential of the issuer, the quoted market price of securities with similar quality and yield chat are
publicly traded, and other factors generaily pertinent to the valuation of investments. The fair value of these investments is subject
to 2 high degree of volatility and may be susceptible to significant fluctuation in the near term. These investments were valued at
$8,458 and $7.,329 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The marketable investments carried at fair value were $20,504
and $19,990 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Investments carried at accreted cost were $20,503 and $19,309, ac
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively (See Note O).

Loans and Advances

The Company offers transition pay, principally in the form of upfront loans, to investment executives and certain key revenue

producers as part of the Company’s overall growth strategy. These loans are generally forgiven by a charge to “Employee compensa-

tion and benefits” over a five- w ten-year period if the individual sarisfies certain conditions, usually based on continued employ- i
ment and certain performance standards. Managemenr monitors and compares individual investment executive production to

each loan issued to ensure future recoverability. If the individual leaves before the term of the loan expires or fails to meet certain
performance standards, the individual is required to repay the balance. In determining the allowance for doubtful receivables from

former employees, management considers the facts and circumstances surrounding each receivable, including the amount of the

unforgiven balance, the reasons for the terminated employment relationship, and the former employees’ overall financial positions.

Investment Banking

Investment banking revenues include advisory fees, management fees, underwriting fees, net of reimbursable expenses, and

sales credirs earned in connection with the distribution of the underwritten securities. Investment banking management fees are
recorded on offering date, sales concessions on trade date, and underwriting fees at the time the underwriting is completed and
the income is determinable. Expenses associated with such transactions are deferred until che related revenue is recognized or the
engagement is otherwise concluded.

Asset Management and Service Fees

Asset management and service fees are recorded when earned and consist of customer account service fees, per account fees
(such as IRA fees), and wrap fees on managed accounts.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

NOTE A — Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies (continued)
Steck-Based Compensation

Ori January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS”) No. 123
(revised 2004), Share-Based Payment (“SFAS No. 123R”), using the modified prospective application method, which requires the
measurement and recognition of compensacion expense for all share-based payment awards made to employees and directors based
on estimated fair values. Under this method, SFAS No. 123R applies to new awards and to awards outstanding on the effective
dare as well as those thar are subsequently modified or cancelled. Compensation expense for outstanding awards for which the
requisite service had not been rendered as of the effective date will be recognized over the remaining service period using the
compensation cost calculated for pro forma disclosure purposes under SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation
(“SFAS No. 123”). Accordingly, prior period amounts have not been restated co reflect the impact of SFAS No. 123R.

in the rwelve months of 2006, the adoption of SFAS No. 123R resulted in incremental stock-based compensation expense of $551.
Additionally, SFAS No. 123R amends SFAS No. 95, Statement of Cash Flows, to require the excess tax benehts to be reported as a
financing cash inflow rather than a reduction of taxes paid, which is included within operating cash Aows. Accordingly, cash pro-
vided by operating activities decreased and cash provided by financing activities increased by $11,422 related ro excess tax benefits
fram stock-based awards.

Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123R, the Company applied Accounting Principles Board Opinion {(“APB”) No. 25, Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees (“APB Opinion No. 25%) and related interpretations o account for its employees’ participation in the
Company's stock plans. Based on the provisions of the plans, no compensation expense has been recognized for options issued
under these plans. Had compensarton cost for the Company’s stock-based compensation plans been determined based on the

fair value at the grant dates for awards under the Fixed Stock Option and the Employee Stock Purchase Plans consistent with the
method of SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, the Company’s net income and earnings per share would have
bern reduced to the pro forma amounts indicated below:

Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004
Net income
As reported $ 19,644 $23,148
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included in
reported net income, net of related tax 9,273 7,325
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense
determined under SFAS 123 ( 9,892) ( 7.870)
Pro forma $19,025 $ 22,603
Basic earnings per share
As reporred $ 200 $ 239
Pro forma $ 194 $ 233
Diluted earnings per share
As reported § 156 $ 1.88
Pro forma $ 151 $§ 185

@ 2004, the Company amended its Employee Stock Purchase Plan (“ESPP”), and under the provisions of FASB Statement No. 123, the amended plan is considered
non-compensatory. There was no ESPP in 2005.

Fer the Company'’s pro forma computation, the fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-
Scholes option-pricing model, with the following weighted-average assumptions used for grants in 2005 and 2004, respectively:
dividend yield of 0.00% for both years; expected volarility of 32.6% and 28.4%; risk-free interest rates of 3.94% and 3.41%; and

expected lives of 3.79 years and 5.66 years.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(in thousands, except shave and per share amounts)

NOTE A — Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies (continued)
Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes and related tax reserves is based on management’s consideration of known liabilities and rax
contingencies for multiple taxing authorities. Known liabilities are amounts that will appear on current cax returns, amounts that
have been agreed to in revenue agent revisions as the result of examinations by che taxing authorites, and amounts that will follow
from such examinations but affect years other than those being examined. Tax contingencies are liabilities that might arise from

a successful challenge by the taxing authorities taking a contrary position or interpretation regarding the application of tax law to
the Company's tax recurn filings. Factors considered by management in estimating the Company’s liabiliry are results of tax audirs,
historical experience, and consultation with tax attorneys and other experts. Deferred income taxes are recognized for the future
tax consequences attributable to differences berween the financial reporting and income tax bases of assets and liabilities. Valuation
allowances are established when necessary ro reduce deferred raxes to amounts expected to be realized.

Comprebensive Income
The Company had no other comprehensive income items; accordingly, net income and other comprehensive income are the same.
Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the cost of acquired businesses in excess of the fair value of the related net assets acquired. The Company does
not amortize goodwill. In accordance with SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Insangible Assets, goodwill is tested for impairment
at least annually or whenever indications of impairment exist. In testing for the potential impairment of goodwill, management
estimates the fair value of each of the Company’s reporting units (generally defined as the Company’s businesses for which financial
information is available and reviewed regularly by management) and compares it to their carrying value, If the estimated fair value
of a reporting unit is less than its carrying value, management is required to estimate the fair value of all assets and liabilicies of the
reporting unit, including goodwill. If the carrying value of the reporting unit’s goodwill is greater than the estimated fair value, an
impairment charge is recognized for the excess. The Company has elected July 31 as its annual impairment testing date.

Identifiable intangible assets, which are amortized over their estimated useful lives, are tested for potential impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances suggest tha the carrying value of an asser or asset group may not be fully recoverable in accor-

dance with SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets (“SFAS No.144").
Office Equipment and Leasehold Improvements

Amortization of assets under capital lease is computed on a straight-line basis over the estimared useful life of the asset. Leaschold
improvements are amortized over the remaining term of the lease. Depreciation of office equipment is provided over estimated
useful lives of three to seven years using accelerated methods. Office equipment and leasehold improvements are tested for poten-
tial impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances suggest that the carrying value of an asset or group may not be fully
recoverable in accordance with SFAS No. 144.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 154, Accounting Changes and Ervor Corrections
— a replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3 ("SFAS No. 154”). SFAS No. 154 changes the requirements

for the accounting for and reporting of a change in accounting principle. The adoption of SFAS No. 154 did not have a material
impact on the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretacion No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an Interpretasion of FASB Statement
No. 109 (“FIN 48”). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in a Company’s financial statements
and prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement atcribuce for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax
position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. The Interpresation also provides guidance on derecognition, classificarion,
interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and transition. FIN 48 will be effective for the Company beginning
in the first quarter of 2007. The adoption of FIN 48 is not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s Consolidated
Financial Statements.

in September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Vialue Measurements (“SFAS No. 157”). SFAS No. 157 defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures abou fair
value measurement. This statement applies under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements
and does not require any new fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for the fiscal years beginning after November 15,
2007. The Company is currently assessing the impact that SFAS No. 157 will have on the Company’s Consolidated Financial
Staternents.
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NOTE A — Swummary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies (continued)

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, Financial
Statements — Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements When Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements
(“SAB 1087). SAB 108 provides guidance on the consideration of prior misstatements in determining whether the current year’s
financial statements are materially misstated. In providing this guidance, the SEC staff references both the “iron curtain” and
“rollover” approaches to quantifying a current year misstatement for purposes of determining materiality. The iron currain approach
focuses on how the current year's statement of financial condition would be affected in correcting misstatement withour consider-
ing the year in which the misstatement originated. The rollover approach focuses on the amount of the misstatements that origi-
nated in the current year’s statement of operation. The SEC staff indicated that registrants should quantify the impacr of correct-
ing all misstatements, including both the carryover and reversing effects of prior year misstatements, on the current year financial
statements. SAB 108 is effective for fiscal years ending after November 15, 2006. Registrants may either restate their financials for
any material misstatements arising from the application of SAB 108 or recognize 2 cumulative effect of applying SAB 108 within
the current year opening balance in retained earnings. The adoption of SAB 108 did not have a material impact on the Company’s
Consolidated Financial Statements.

In December 2006, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position EITF 00-19-2, Accounting for Registration Payment Arrangements (“FSP
EITF 00-19-2") which provides guidance on the accounting for registration payment arrangements. FSP EITF 00-19-2 specifies chat
the contingent obligation to make future payments or otherwise transfer consideration under a registration payment arrangement,
whether issued as a separate agreement or included as a provision of a financial instrument or other agreement, should be separately
recognized and measured in accordance with FASB Statement No. 5, Accounting for Contingencies.” A registration payment arrange-
ment is defined in FSP EITF 00-19-2 as an arrangement with both of the following characteristics: (1) the arrangement specifies
that the issuer will endeavor (a} to file a registration statement for the resale of specified financial inscruments and/or for the resale of
equity shares that are issuable upon exercise or conversion of specified financial instruments and for that registration statement to be
declared effective by the Securities and Exchange Commission within a specified grace period, and/or (b) to maineain the effective-
ness of the registration statement for a specified peried of time {or in perpetuity); and (2} the arrangement requires the issuer to
eransfer consideration to the counterparty if the registration statement for the resale of the financial instrument or instruments sub-
ject to the arrangement is not declared effective or if effectiveness of the registration statement is not maintained. FSP EITF 00-19-2
is =ffective for registration payment arrangements and the financial instruments subject to those arrangements that are entered into
or modified subsequent to December 21, 2006. For registration payment arrangements and financial instruments subject to those
arrangements that were entered into prior to the issuance of FSP EITF 00-19-2, this guidance shall be effective for financial stare-
ments issued for fiscal years beginning after December 13, 2006, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The Company does
not expect the adoprion of FSP EITF 00-19-2 to have a material impact on the Company’s Consolidared Financial Statements.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 1539, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilivies, including

an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115 (“SFAS No. 1597). SFAS No. 159 permirs entities to choose, at specified election dates,
to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value thar are not currently required to be measured at fair
value. A business entity shall report unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair value option has been elected in earn-
ings at each subsequent reporting date. SFAS No. 159 is effective as of the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year beginning after
November 15, 2007. Early adoption is permitted as of the beginning of a fiscal year that begins on or before November 15, 2007,
provided the entity also elects to apply the provisions of SFAS No. 157. The choice to adopt early should be made after issuance of
this Statement buc within 120 days of the beginning of the fiscal year of adoprtion, provided the entity has not yet issued financial
statements, including notes to thase financial statements, for any interim period of the fiscal year of adoption. The Company is
eviluating the impact that the adoption of SFAS No. 159 will have, if any, on the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

NOTE B — Cash Segregated Under Federal and Other Regulations

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, cash of $17 and $6, respectively, has been segregated in a special reserve bank account for the
exclusive benefit of customers pursuanc to Rule 15¢3-3 under the Exchange Act. Stifel Nicolaus performs a weekly reserve calcula-
tion for proprietary accounts of introducing brokers (“PAIB”) for two introducing brokers, which includes accounts of an affiliated
introducing broker, Century Securities Associates, Inc. (“CSA”™). At December 31, 2006 and 2005, no deposit was required. Cash
of $1 has been segregated in a reserve account at December 31, 2006, for the exclusive benefir of PAIB.
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NOTE C — Securities Qumned and Securities Sold, But Not Yet Purchased

The components of securities owned and securities sold, but not yet purchased at December 31, 2006 and 2005, are as follows:

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005

Sold, Bur Not Sold, But Not

Securities, at fair value Orwned Yet Purchased Owned Yer Purchased
U.S. Government obligations 5152.‘182 $190,963 $104,435 $143,569
State and municipal bonds 54,811 16 55,733 427
Corporate obligations 115,159 10,831 55.686 1,056
Corporate stocks 8.867 1,566 14,871 1,862
$331,019 $203,376 $240,725 $146,914

The Company pledges securities owned as collateral to counterparties, who have the ability to repledge the collateral; therefore, the
Company has reported the pledged securities under the caption “Securities owned and pledged, at fair value” in the Consolidated
Statements of Financial Condition.

NOTE D — Shore-Term Financing

The Company’s short-term financing is generally obtained through the use of bank loans and securities lending arrangements.
Stifel Nicolaus borrows from various banks on a demand basis with company-owned and customer securities pledged as collateral.
The value of the customer-owned securities is not reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition. Available
ongoing credit arrangements with banks totaled $605,000 at December 31, 2006, of which $409,400 was unused. There are no
compensating balance requirements under these arrangements. At December 31, 2006, short-term borrowings from banks were
$195,600 at an average race of 5.63%, which were collateralized by company-owned securities valued at $250,432. At December 31,
2005, short-term borrowings from banks were $141,000 at an average rate of 4.40%, of which $18,250 were collateralized by
customer-owned securities of $77,095. The remaining short-term borrowings of $122,750 were collateralized by company-
owned securities valued at $135,211. The average bank borrowing was $148,683, $5.607, and $3,672 in 2006, 2005, and 2004,
respectively, at weighted average daily interest races of 5.369%, 3.09%, and 1.74%, respectively. At December 31, 2006 and 2005,
Stifet Nicolaus had a stock loan balance of $86,018 and $89,039, respectively, at weighted average daily interest rates of 5.01%
and 4.15%, respectively. The average outstanding securities lending arrangements utilized in financing activities were $114,913,
$52,193, and $81,635 in 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively, at weighted average daily effective interest rates of 4.85%, 2.39%,
and 1.379%, respectively. Customer owned securities were utilized in these arrangements.

NOTE E — Commitments and Contingencies

In the normal course of business, the Company enters into underwriting commitments. Setdement of transactions relating to such
underwriting commitments, which were open December 31, 2006, had no material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

In connection with margin deposit requirements of The Options Clearing Corporation {*QCC"}, the Company had pledged
customer-owned securities valued at $31,503, at December 31, 2006. The amounts on deposit satisfied the minimum margin
deposit requirement of $27,205.

In connection with margin deposit requirements of the National Securities Clearing Corporation, the Company had deposited
$5,400 in cash at December 31, 2006. The amounts on deposit satisfied the minimum margin deposit requirement of $4,101,

The Company also provides guarantees to securities clearing houses and exchanges under their standard membership agreement,
which requires members o guarantee the performance of other members. Under the agreement, if another member becomes
unable to satisfy its obligations to the clearing house, other members would be required to meet shortfalls. The Company’s liabilicy
under these agreements is not quantiftable and may exceed the cash and securities it has posted as collateral. However, the potential
requirement for the Company 1o make paymencs under these arrangements is remote. Accordingly, no liability has been recognized
for these transactions.
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NOTE E — Commitments and Contingencies {(continued)

The furure minimum renral and third-party vendor service commitments at December 31, 2006, with initial or remaining non-
cancelable terms in excess of one year, some of which contain escalation clauses and renewal options, are as follows:

Operating Leases and
Year Ending December 31, Service Agreements
2007 $17.473
2008 15,435
2009 12,680
2010 10,674
2011 7,827
Thereafter 27,974
Minimum Commitments $92,063

Rental expense for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, approximated $15,197, $10,508, and $11,025, respectively.
The Company amortizes office lease incentives and rent escalations on a straight-line basis over the life of the lease.

Amortization and depreciation expense of owned furniture and equipment, leasehold improvements, and assets under capiral lease

for 2006, 2005, and 2004 was $4,948, $3,723, and $2,931, respectively.
NOTE F — Net Capital Requirements

As i registered broker-dealer, Stifel Nicolaus is subject to the Uniform Net Capital Rule, Rule 15¢3-1 under the Exchange Act
(the “Rule™), which requires the maintenance of minimum net capital, as defined. Stifel Nicolaus has elected to use the alrernarive
merhod permitted by the Rule that requires maintenance of minimum ner capital equal to the greater of $1,000 or 2% of aggre-
gate debit items arising from customer transactions, as defined. The Rule also provides that equiry capital may not be withdrawn
or cash dividends paid if resulting nert capital would be less than 5% of aggregate debir irems. Another subsidiary, CSA, is also
subject to minimum capiral requirements that may restrict the payment of cash dividends and advances to the Company. CSA
has consistently operated in excess of their capiral adequacy requirements. The only restriction with regard to the payment of cash
dividends by the Company is its ability to obrain cash through dividends and advances from its subsidiaries, if needed.

At December 31, 2006, Stifel Nicolaus had net capital of $134,369, which was 43.32% of aggregate debit items and $128,166
in excess of minimum required net capital. CSA had net capital of $3,036, which was $2,871 in excess of minimum required net
capital.

The: Company’s international subsidiary, Scifel Nicolaus Limited (“SN Ltd”), is subject to the regulatory supervision and require-
ments of the Financial Services Authority (“FSA”) in the United Kingdom. At December 31, 2006, SN Lud’s capital and reserves
were $8,405 which was $3,728 in excess of the financial resources requirement under the rules of the FSA.

NOTE G ~ Acquisitions

On December 1, 2005, the Company closed on the acquisition of the LM Capital Markets, whose results have been included in
the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements since that date, from Citigroup Inc. The LM Capital Markets business was part
of Legg Mason Wood Walker, Inc. (“LMWW™), which Citigroup Inc. acquired from Legg Mason, Inc. in a substantially simulta-
neous closing. The LM Capital Markets business acquired by the Company includes the Investment Banking, Equiry and Fixed
Income Research, Equity Sales and Trading, and Taxable Fixed Income Sales and Trading Departments of LMW W and employed
429 professional and support staff who became employees of the Company on December 1, 2005. The acquisition was made to
grow the Company's business and in particular the Company’s Capital Markets business leveraging the skill set of the LM Capital
Markets associates. Under the terms of the agreement, the Company paid Citigroup Inc. an amount equal to the net book value
of assets being acquired of $12,178 plus a premium of $7,000 paid in cash at closing with the balance of up to an additional
$30,000 in potential earn-out payment by the Company to Citigroup Inc., based on the performance of the combined capiral
maikets business of both the Company’s pre-closing Fixed Income and Equity Capiral Markets business and LM Capiral Markets
for calendar years 2006, 2007, and 2008. Such payments, if any, will be accounted for as additional purchase price. Additionally,
the Company assumed $34,191 in Accrued Employee Compensation for which a receivable, from Citigroup Inc., for the same
amount was included in Other Assets on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Condicion as of December 31, 2005, In addi-
tion in December of 2005, the Company acquired $45,900 in net securities inventories associated with the LM Capital Markets
in a broker to broker trade with LMWW. For calendar year 2006, the Company recorded an earn-out liability of $360.

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORDP. AND SUBSIDIARIES 52




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)
NOTE G — Acquisitions (continued)

The following is unaudited pro forma financial data for the combined operations, assuming the transaction had taken place on
January 1 of each year.

Years Ended December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
(unandited) (unaudited)

Total revenues $460,260 $494,9513

Net income $13,147 $30,069

Diluted earnings per share $0.85 $2.07

Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 15,446 14,538

The above unaudited pro forma data excludes reducrions of certain administrative allocations by Legg Mason, which as a result of
synergies of the combined operations, management believes will be significantly reduced. In addition, for each period presented,
the Company included compensation expense of $22,443 and $9,751 associated with the issuance of restricted stock units and the
discounted offering price on its private placement respectively to key associates of the LM Capital Markets. These results do not
purport to be indicative of the results which actually would have occurred.

A summary of the fair values of the net assets acquired as of December 1, 2005, based upon the final purchase price allocation, is
as follows:

Cash 5 325
Investments 12,275
Furniture and fixtures 1,513
Accounts receivables 35,123
Prepaid expenses 623
Goodwilt 8,202
Intangible assets 2,255
Total assets acquired 60,316
Accounts payables 2,643
Accrued expenses 35,026
Total liabilities assumed 37,669
Net assets acquired $22,647

The goodwill and intangible assets of $10,457 were assigned to the Equity Capital Markets and Fixed Income Capital Markets in
the amounts of $8,366 and $2,091, respectively. The total amount of goodwill and intangible assets of $10,457 is deductible for
tax purposes.

On December 5, 2006, the Company closed on the acquisition of the private client business and purchased certain assets and
assumed certain lease obligations of Miller Johnson Steichen Kinnard (‘MJSK”), a privately held broker-dealer. Under the terms
of the agreement, the Company paid $7,780 in cash. In addition, the Company paid $440 for transfer and legal fees. Eighty-four
former employees of MJSK became employees of the Company on December 5, 2006. The acquisition was made to continue to
grow the Company's Private Client business. In addition in January 2007, Stifel Nicolaus issued approximately $4,133 in up-
front notes and approximately $493 in Company restricted stock units to certain investment executives. The summary of the fair
values of the ner assets acquired as of December 5, 2006, based upon the current valuation estimate, is as follows: Customer list of
$2,296, goodwill of $4,846, non-compete agreemencs of $734, and fixed assets of $344. The customer list will be amortized over a
ten-year period and the non-compete agreements will be amortized over a five-year period.

Supplemental pro forma information is not presented because the acquisition is not considered to be material. The results of
operations of MJSK are included in the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations from the date of acquisition.
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NOTE H — Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The Company completed an annual goodwill impairment test as of July 31 in each of the years ended Drecember 31, 2006, 2005,
and 2004 in accordance with SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other [nmngz'b[e Assets. The Company's testing did not indicate any
impairment of the carrying value of goodwill.

As a result of the finalization of the LM Capital Markets purchase price allocation, $7,178 classified as intangible assets at
December 31, 2005, was transferred to goodwill in the current year.

The carrying amount of goodwill and incangible asses attribucable ro each of the Company’s reportable segments is presented in
the following rable:

Private Equity Fixed Income
Client Group Capital Markets Capital Markets Total
Goodwill
Balince at December 31, 2005 § 454 $ 1,676 $ 1,180 $ 3310
Acquisitions/purchase price adjustments 4,846 818 205 5,869
Transfers -- 5,743 1,435 7,178
Sales/disposal - ( 496) - - {  496)
Impairment losses -- .- .- -
Balance at December 31, 2006 5,300 7,741 2,820 15,861
Intangible Assets
Balance at December 31, 2005 566 8,086 1,887 10,539
Net additions 2,934 362 - - 3,296
Transfers -- (5.743) {1,435) { 7,178)
Amortization of intangible assets ( 212) { 570} { 33) { 8135
lmpairment losses -- -- -- --
Balance at December 31, 2000 3,288 2,135 419 5,842
Total goodwill and intangible assets $8,588 $9.876 $3.239 321,703

The changes in goodwill during the year ended December 31, 2006, include adjustments due to the finalization of the allocation of
purchase price related to the LM Capiral Markets acquisition, the acquisition of MJSK, and the sale of Macroeconomic Advisors LLC.

Intangiblc assets consist ofacquired customer lists and non-compete agreements that are amortized to expense over their contrac-
tual or determined useful lives. The gross and accumulated amortization balances of intangibles are as follows:

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Gross Gross
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated
Amortized intangible assets Amonnt Amortization Ner Amonunt Amortization Net
Cusromer lists £5.914 $1,022 $4,892 $10,647 3647 $10,000
Non-compete agreements 1,536 586 950 685 146 539
Total amordized inlangible assets $7.450 $1,608 $5,842 811,332 $793 $10,539

Agpregate amortization expense related to intangible assets was $815, $291, and $93 for each of the years ended December 31,
2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively. Estimated annual amortization expense for the next five years is: 2007 - $1,178; 2008 - $1,119;
2009 - $704; 2010 - $582; and 2011 - $5319.
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NOTE | — Employee Benefir Plans

The Company has a profic sharing 401(k) plan (the “PSP”) covering qualified employees as defined in the plan. Effective January 1,
2006, contributions to the PSP were based upon a Company match of 50% of the employees’ first two thousand dollars in annual
contributions. For 2005 and 2004, the company match was 50% of the employees’ first one thousand dollars in annual contribu-
tions. Additional contributions by the Company are discretionary. Under the PSP, participants can purchase up to 333,333 shares
of the Company’s common stock. The amounts charged to employee compensation and benefits for the PSP were $1,233, 3626,
and $419, for 2006, 2003, and 2004, respectively.

The Company has an employee stock ownership plan (the “ESOP”) covering qualified employees as defined in the plan. Employer
contributions are made to the ESOP as determined by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company
on behalf of all eligible employees based upon the relationship of individual compensation (up to a maximum of $173) to total
compensation. In 1997, the Company purchased 330,750 shares for $3,178 and contributed these shares to the ESOP. The unal-
located shares are being released for allocation to the participants based upon employer contributions to fund an internal loan
berween the Company and the ESOP. At December 31, 2006, the plan held 451,622 shares, of which 140,995 shares, with a fair
value of $5,531, were unallocated. The Company charged to employee compensation and benefits $798, $553, and $392 for the
ESQOP conrributions for 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

NOTE ] — Stock-Based Compensation Plans

The Company has several stock-based compensation plans, which are described below. All stock-based compensation plans are
administered by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors of the Parent, which has the authority to interpret the
Plans, determine to whom awards may be granted under the Plans, and determine the terms of each award.

Stock Option/Incentive Award Plans

The Company has four incentive stock award plans. Under the Company’s 1997 and 2001 Incentive Stock Plans, the Company
may grant incentive stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, performance awards, and stock units up to an
aggregarte of 8,748,659 shares. Options under these plans are generally granted at market value at the date of the grant and expire
ten years from the date of grant. The options generally vest rarably over a three- to five-year vesting period. The Company has also
granted stock options to external board members under a non-qualified plan and the “Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee
Directors.” Under the Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors, the Company may grant stock options and stock units
up to 200,000 shares, The exercise price of the oprion is equal to market value at the date of the grant and are exercisable six
months to one year from date of grant and expire ten years from date of grant. Under the Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated
Wealth Accumulation Plan (“SWAP™), a deferred compensation plan for Investment Executives, the Company authorized 933,333
stock units to be granted under the plan.

As of December 31, 2006, there was $1,671 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested option awards. That
cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of 2.39 years.

The summary of the status of the Company’s stock option plans as of December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, and changes during
the years ended on those dates, is presented below:

2006 2005 2004
Weighted-Average Weighted-Average Weighted-Average

Oprians Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price
Ourstanding at beginning of year 1,665,363 $ 995 1,869,121 $ 8.85 2,204,187 $ 850
Granted 45,000 39.06 93,208 26.90 55.164 19.24
Exercised ( 179,960) 873 ( 267,426) 8.12 { 317.793) 8.09
Forfeited ( 17,729) 12.96 (29,540} 10.37 { 72,435) 9.56
Outstanding at end of year 1,512,674 $10.92 1,665,363 $ 995 1,869,121 % 8.85
Options exercisable ac year-end 1,237.310 1,243,972 1,195,395
Weighted-average fair value of

options granted during the year $15.61 $10.51 $6.54

The total intrinsic value of options exercised was $5,119, $5,285, and $3,376, for 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively. The total fair
value of options vested during the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 was $6,611, $7,581, and $6,605, respectively.
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NOTE | — Stock-Based Compensation Plans (continued)

The following table summarizes information about stock options ourstanding at December 31, 2006:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted-Average
Range of Number Remaining Weighted-Average Number Weighted-Average
FExercise Prices Outstanding Contrarrual Life Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price
$470-3 7.40 246,831 213 $ 7.09 246,831 § 7.09
750- 7.80 214,597 476 7.78 181,673 7.78
7.83- 8.12 246,519 2.64 7.95 246,519 7.95
3.16- B8.69 319,447 5.09 8.48 258,803 8.45
R70- 11.48 219,217 3.41 9.67 189,915 9.67
13.89- 2223 186,855 7.57 17.52 106,727 17.57
37.59- 39.23 79,208 9.47 38.42 6,842 37.59
$4.70 - $39.23 1,512,674 4.45 $10.92 1,237,310 $9.11

The weighted-average fair value of each option award is estimated on the dare of grant using the Black-Scholes option valuation
madel char uses the following weighted-average assumptions: dividend yield of 0.00%; expected volatility of 34.7%; risk-free
interest rates of 4.71%; and expected lives of 5.37 years.

The risk-free rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant. The expected life (estimated period of
time outstanding} of options granted was estimated using the historical exercise behavior of employees. The expected volatility was
based on historical volarility for a period equal ta the stock option’s expected life.

The toral option compensation cost recognized during 2006 was $551. There was no option compensation costs recognized during
2005 or 2004. The Company received cash in the amounts of $1,571, $2,165, and $2,572 from the exercise of stock options
during 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively. The total tax benefit related thereto was $2,004, $2,110, and $1,594 for 2006, 2005,

and 2004, respectively.
Ewployee Stock Purchase Plan

Under the 2003 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (“ESPP”), the Company was authorized 1o issue up to 266,667 shares of common
stozk, to its full-time employees, nearly all of whom were eligible to participate. Under the terms of the ESPE, employees could
choose each year to have a specified percentage of their compensation withheld in [% increments not (o exceed 10%. The partici-
pant could also specify a maximum dollar amount to be withheld. At the beginning of every year, each participant was granted an
option to purchase up to 1,333 shares of common stock at a price equal to the lower of 85% of the beginning-of-year or end-of-
year fair market value of the common stock. In 2004, the 2003 ESPP was amended and the employees elected monthly to purchase
a minimum of 5 shares to a maximum of 1,333 shares, not to exceed 1,333 shares for the calendar year. At the beginning of every
meonth, each participant was granted an option to purchase up to 1,333 shares of common stock at a price equal to the lower of
95% of the beginning-of-month or end-of-month fair market value of the common stock. On January 1, 2005, the Company
cancelled the ESPP. Approximately 32% to 36% of eligible employees participated in the ESPP in 2004. Under the ESPP, the
Company granted 266,661 shares to employees in 2004.

Stack Untits

A stock unit represents the right to receive a share of common stock from the Company at a designated time in the future without
cash payment by the employee and is issued in lieu of cash incentive. A deferred compensation plan is provided to certain revenue
producers, officers, and key administrative employees, whereby a certain percentage of their incentive compensation is deferred as
defined by the plan into Company stock units with a 25% martching contribution by the Company. Participants may elect ro defer
up to an additional 15% of their incentive compensation with a 25% matching contribution by the Company. Units generally
vest over a three- to five-year period and are distributable upon vesting or at future specified dates. Deferred compensation costs
are amortized on a straight-line basis over the vesting period. As of December 31, 2006, there were 1,993,386 units outstanding
under this deferred compensation plan. The Company charged $26,214, $3,644, and $2,766 to employee compensation and
benefits relating to units granted under this plan for 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.
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NOTE ]| — Stock-Based Compensation Plans (continued)

Stifel Nicolaus has a deferred compensation plan for its investment executives (“1.E.s") who achieve certain levels of production,
whereby a certain percentage of their earnings is deferred as defined by the plan, of which 50% is deferred into Company stock
units with a 25% matching contribution and 50% earns a return based on optional investments chosen by the 1.E.s. Investment
executives may choose to base their return on the performance of an index murtual fund as designated by the Company or a fixed
income option. .E.s have no ownership in the mutual funds. Included on the Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition
under the caption “Investments” are $6,149 in 2006 and $4,539 in 2005 in mutual funds that were purchased by the Company to
economically hedge its liability to the LE.s that choose to base the performance of their return on the index murual fund option.
[.E.s may elect to defer an additional 1% of earnings into Company stock units with a 25% matching centribution. In additien,
certain LE.s, upon joining the firm, may receive Company stock units in lieu of transition cash payments, Deferred compensation
for both plans cliff vests over a five-year period. Deferred compensation costs are amortized on a straighe-line basis over the deferral
period. As of December 31, 2006, there were 1,700,073 units outstanding under this deferred compensation plan. Charges to
employee compensation and benefits related to these plans were $7,506, $5,308, and $4,300 for 2006, 2005. and 2004, respectively.

Under the Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors, the Company granted scock units 1o non-employee directors that
elected to defer their director compensation. Participants that elected to defer their compensation were given a 25% matching
contribution by the Company. Beginning in May 2004, all directors’ compensation is deferred without a matching contribution
by the Company. These units are 100% vested and are distributable after five full calendar years. Directors’ fees are expensed on
the granc date. As of December 31, 2006, there were 87,041 units outstanding under this plan. The Company charged $498,
$320, and $259 to directors’ fees relaring to units granted under this plan for 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

The summary of the status of the Company’s stock units as of December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, and changes during the years
ending on those dates, is presented below:

2006 2005 2004
Average Average Average

Stock Units Shares Grant Price Shares Grant Price Shares Grant Price
Outstanding at beginning of year 2.943.496 3,305,802 2,925,751
Granted 2,419,848 $37.34 511,103 $26.90 549,513 $19.24
Converted (1,450,950) ( 675,972) ( 81,418)
Cancelled ( 131.894) ( 197.437) ( 88.044)
Qutstanding at end of year 3,780,500 2,943,496 3,305,802

On January 2, 2006, the Company granted 1,807,610 restricted stock units to key associates of the LM Capital Markets. The
units were granted in accordance with the Company’s 2001 incentive stock award plan, as amended, with a grant date fair value of
$37.59 per unit. The unics vest ratably over a three-year period, and accordingly, the Company incurred compensation expense of
$22,443 nert of forfeitures in 2006.

The total tax benefit for 2006, 2005, and 2004 related thereto was $9,419, $5,765, and 3213, respectively.
NOTE K — Legal Proceedings

The Company and its subsidiaries are named in and subject to various proceedings and claims arising primarily from its securi-
ties business activities, including lawsuits, arbitration claims, and regulatory matters. Some of these claims seek substantial or
indeterminate damages, and regulatory investigations can result in substantial fines and penalties. Through counsel, the Company
has asserted whac it believes 1o be meritorious defenses in all significant litigation, arbirration, and regulatory marters pending

or threatened against the Company. Management, based on its understanding of che facts and after consultation with counsel,
reasonably estimates and appropriately records loss reserves. While the ultimate cutcome of pending litigation, claims, and regula-
tory mattets cannot be predicted with certainty, based upon information currently known, management believes that resolution
of all such marters will not have a material adverse effect on the consolidated Statements of Financial Condition of the Company.
However, there can be no assurances that the ultimate resolution of these proceedings and claims will not exceed the estimated loss
reserves as determined by management, and the outcome and timing of any particular matter may be material to the operating
results for any particular period depending on the operating results for that period.
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NOTE L — Off-Balance Sheet Credir Risk

The Company clears and execures transactions for three introducing broker-dealers. Pursuant to the clearing agreement, the intro-
ducing broker-dealer guarantees the performance of its customers to the Company. To the extent the introducing broker-dealer is
unable to satisfy its obligations under the terms of the clearing agreement, the Company would be secondarily liable. However, the
potential requirement for the Company to fulfill these obligations under this arrangement is remote. Accordingly, no liabiliry has
been recognized for these transactions.

In the normal course of business, the Company executes, settles, and finances customer and propriertary securities transactions. These
activities expose the Company to off-balance sheet risk in the event that customers or other parties fail to sarisfy their obligations.

In accordance with industry practice, securities transactions generally settle chree business days after trade date. Should a customer
or broker fail to deliver cash or securities as agreed, the Company may be required to purchase or sell securicies at unfavorable
market prices.

The Company borrows and lends securities to finance wransactions and facilitate the sectlement process, utilizing customer margin
securities held as collateral. The Company monitors the adequacy of collateral levels on a daily basis. The Company periodically
borrows from banks on a collateralized basis utilizing firm and customer margin securities in compliance with SEC rules. Should
the counterparty fail to return customer securities pledged, the Company is subject to the risk of acquiring the securities at prevail-
ing market prices in order to satisfy its customer obligations. The Company controls its exposure to credit risk by continually
monitoring its counterparties’ positions, and, where deemed necessary, the Company may require a deposit of additional collat-
eral and/or a reduction or diversification of positions. The Company sells securities it does not currently own {short sales) and is
obligated 1o subsequently purchase such securities at prevailing market prices. The Company is exposed to risk of loss if securi-

ties prices increase prior to closing the transactions. The Company controls its exposure to price risk for short sales through daily
review and setting position and trading limits.

The Company manages its risks associated with the aforementioned transactions through position and credir limits, and the
continuous monitoring of collateral. Additional collateral is required from customers and other counterparties when appropriate.

The Company has accepted collateral in connection with resale agreements, securities borrowed transactions, and customer margin
toans. Under many agreements, the Company is permicted to sell or repledge these securities held as collateral and use these securi-
ties to enter into securities lending arrangements or to deliver to counterparties to cover short positions. At December 31, 2006,
the fair value of securities accepted as collateral where the Company is permitted to sell or repledge the securities was $531,545
and the fair value of the collateral thar had been sold or repledged was $286,470.

Concentrations of Credir Risk

The Company maintains margin and cash security accounts for its customers located throughout the Unired States. The majority
of the Company’s customer receivables are serviced by branch locations in the Midwest.

NOTE M — Debenture to Sriﬁl Financial Capital Trusts

On April 25, 2002, Stifel Financial Capital Trust I (the “Trust I}, a Delaware Trust and non-consolidated wholly owned subsid-
iary of the Company, completed the offering of 1,380,000 shares of 9% Cumulative Trust Preferred Securities for $34,500 (ner
proceeds of approximately $32,900 after offering expenses and underwriting commissions). The trust preferred securities represent
an indirect interest in a junior subordinated debenture purchased from the Company by the Trust 1. The debenrure bears the same
terms as the trust preferred securities. The trust preferred securities may be redeemed by the Company, and in turn, the Trust
would call the debenture no earlier than June 30, 2007, bur no later than June 30, 2032, The interest payments on the debenture
will be made quarterly, and undistributed payments will accumulate interest of 9% per annum compounded quarterly.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company elected to apply the provisions of FIN 46R to the Trust. The adoption resulted in the
deconsolidation of the Trust, and the trust preferred securities are now presented as “Debenture to Stifel Financial Capital Trust I”
in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition.

On August 12, 2005, the Company completed its private placement of $35,000 of 6.38% Cumulative Trust Preferred Securities.
The Preferred Securities were offered by Stifel Financial Capital Trust II (the “Trust II™), a non-consolidated wholly owned
Delaware business trust subsidiary of the Company. The Trust Preferred Securities mature on September 30, 2035, but may be
redeemed by the Company and, in turn, the Trust [T would call the debenture beginning Seprember 30, 2010. The Trust II
requires quarterly distributions of interest to the holder of the Trust Preferred Securities. Distributions will be payable at a fixed
interest rate equal to 6.38% per annum from the issue date to September 30, 2010, and then will be payable at a floating incerest
rate equal to three-month London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) plus 1.70% per annum. The trust preferred securities
represent an indirect interest in a junior subordinated debenture purchased from the Company by the Trust II. The debenture
bears the same terms as the trust preferred securities and is presented as “Debenture 1o Stifel Financial Capiral Truse 117 in the
Consolidared Statements of Financial Condition.
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NOTE N — Liabilities Subordinated to Claims of General Creditors

The Company has a deferred compensation plan available to [.E.s who achieve a certain level of production, whereby a certain percentage of
their earnings is deferred as defined by the plan, a portion of which is deferred in stock units and the balance into optional investment choices.
The Company obtained approval from the New York Stock Exchange to subordinare the liability for future payments to LE.s for that portion of
compensation not deferted in stock units. The Company issued cash subordination agieements to participants in the plan pursuant to provisions
of Appendix D of Exchange Act Rule 15¢3-1 and included in its computation of net capital the following:

Distribution
Plan Year January 31, Amount
2001 2007 § 720
2002 2008 914
2003 2009 1,300
2004 2010 1,391

$4,325

Unamortized expense  ( 44)

$4.281

At December 31, 2006, the fair value of the liabilities subordinated to claims of general creditors using interest rates commensurate with borrow-
ings of similar rerms was §3,600.

NOTE O — Investments in Qualified Missouri Businesses

The Company formed two Limited Liability Corporations, referred to collectively as the “LLC,” to be cerrified capital companies
under the statures of the State of Missouri, which provide venture capital for qualified Missouri businesses, as defined. The LLC
issued $4,600 non-interest bearing notes due May 15, 2008, $10,600 non-interest bearing notes due February 15, 2009, 38,417
non-inrerest bearing notes due February 15, 2010, and $981 non-interest bearing participating debentures due December 31,
2010, which are included in the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition under the caption “Orther” liabilities.
Proceeds from the notes are first invested in zero coupon U.S. Government securities in an amount sufficient to accrete to the
repayment amount of the notes and are placed in an irrevocable trust. These securities, carried at accreted cost of $20,503 and
$19,309 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, are held to maturity and are included under the caption “Investments.”
The fair value of the securities is $21,187 and $20,445 at December 31, 2006 and 2003, respectively. The remaining proceeds
were invested in qualified Missouri businesses,

The LLC invests in qualified Missouri businesses in the form of debt, preferred, and/or common equity. These securities, valued
at approximarely $2,425 and $2,531 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, are included under the caption “Investrnents.”
Due to the structure of the LLC and under the statutes of the State of Missouri, the Company participates in a portion of the
appreciarion of these investments. Management monitors these investments on a continuous basis.

NOTE P — Income Taxes

The Company’s provision (benefit) for income taxes consists of:

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

Current:
Federal $ 7,904 $ 13,163 $ 12,669
State 1,686 2,614 2,912
9.590 15,777 15,581

Deferred:
Federal 1,111 ( 2,252) ( 1,717}
State 237 (447} ( 395
1,348 ( 2,699 { 2,112)
510,938 $13,078 $ 13,469
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NOTE P — Income Tixes (continued)

The provision for income taxes differs from the amount computed by applying the statutory federal income tax rate to income
before income taxes for the following reasons:

Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
Federal tax computed at statutory rates $ 9229 $11,452 $ 12,816
State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefir 1,247 1,409 1,514
Settlement of a state tax matter .- -- ( 1,000)
Other, net 462 217 139
rovision for income taxes $10,938 $13,078 $ 13.469

The effective tax rates for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 were 41.5%, 40.0%, and 36.8%, respectively. The change in
2004 was due to a $1,000 tax benefit recorded in that year resulting from the setlement of a state tax matter covering a number of yeass.
Excluding the $1,000 tax benefit, the Company’s effective tax rate for the year ending December 31, 2004 was 39.5%.

The net deferred tax asset consists of the following temporary differences:

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005

Deferred Tax Accruals nor currently deductible 5 973 $ 2140
Asses Deferred compensation 9,263 6,439
Acquired net operating loss 417 520

Deferred revenue 25 32

Office equipment and leasehold improvements 490 .12

Investment valuation - - 1,530

Reserve for bad debt 432 381

Deferred Tax Asset 11,600 11,154

Deferred Tax Investment valuation ( 1,304) - -
Liabilisy Prepaid expenses {( 1,192) ( 789
Intangible assets and goodwill amortization { 116) ( 29

Deferred Tax Liabilicy { 2,612) ( 818

Net Deferred Tax Asset $ 8988 $ 10,336

During 2006, the Company utilized gains from its investment portfolio to extinguish a capital loss carry forward of $2,200.
The Company also has acquired a net operating loss that is utilized for tax purposes over ten years and will expire in 2010.

The Company believes that a valuation allowance with respect to the realization of the rotal gross deferred tax asset is not necessary.
Based on the Company’s historical earnings and taxes previously paid, future expectations of taxable income, and the future reversals
of gross deferred tax liability, management believes it is more likely than not that the Company will realize the gross deferred tax asset.

NOTE Q — Segment Reporting

The Company’s reportable segments include the Private Client Group, Equity Capital Markets, Fixed Income Capital Markets,
and Qther. The Private Client Group segment includes branch offices and independent contractor offices of the Company’s broker-
dealer subsidiaries located throughour the U.S., primarily in the Midwest and Mid-Atlantic regions. These branches provide secu-
rities brokerage services, including the sale of equities, mutual funds, fixed income products, and insurance, to their private clients.
The Equity Capital Markets segment includes corporate finance management and parricipation in underwritings {exclusive of sales
credits, which are included in the Private Client Group segment), mergers and acquisitions, institutional sales, trading, research,
and market making. The Fixed Income Capital Markets segment includes public finance, institutional sales and competitive under-
writing, and trading. The “Other” segmenct includes clearing revenue, interest income from stock borrow activities, unallocated
interest expense, interest income and gains and losses from investments held, and all unallocated overhead cost associated with the
execution of orders; processing of securities transactions; custody of client securities; receipt, identification, and delivery of funds
and securities; compliance wich regulatory and legal requirements; internal financial accounting and controls; acquisition charges
related to the LM Capital Markers acquisition; and general adminiscration.
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NOTE Q — Segment Reporting (continued)

Intersegment revenues and charges are eliminated berween segments. The Company evaluates the performance of its segments and
allocates resources to them based on various factors, including prospects for growth, return on investment, and return on revenues.

Information concerning operations in these segments of business is as follows:

Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

Net Revenues

Private Client Group $ 231,364 $ 197,356 $ 187,477

Equity Capital Markers 150,038 43,415 38,855

Fixed Income Capiral Markers 53,570 18,155 16,630

Orher 16,835 4,809 3,861
Total net revenues $ 451,807 $ 263,735 $ 246,823
Operating Contributions

Private Client Group $ 350218 5 48,157 $ 47,965

Equity Capital Markets 31,959 13,626 12,480

Fixed Income Capital Markets 10,620 2,361 2,977

Other/Unallocated Overhead { 66,428) ( 31,422) { 26.,805)
Income before income taxes $ 26,369 $ 32,722 $ 36,617

Information regarding net revenue by geographic area for 2006, 2005, and 2004 is as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Net Revenues
United States $ 435,894 $ 263,033 $ 246,823
United Kingdom 10,602 417 --
Other European 5,311 285 - -
Total net revenues $ 451,807 $ 263,735 $ 246,823

Qur foreign operations are conducted through our wholly owned subsidiary, SN Ltd. Net revenues in the preceding rable are
attributable to the country or territory in which our subsidiaries are located.

NOTE R — Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share of common stock is computed by dividing income available to shareholders by the weighred average
number of common shares outstanding during the periods. Diluted earnings per share reflects the potential dilution that could
occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or converted into common stock or resulted in che
issuance of common stock that then shared in the earnings of the entity. Diluted earnings per share include dilutive stock options
and stock units under the treasury stock method.
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NOTE R — Earnings Per Share (continued)

The following table reflects a reconciliation between Basic Earnings Per Share and Diluted Earnings Per Share.

Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
Per Share Per Share Per Share
Incame Shares Amount  [ncome Shares Amount  Income Shares Amaunt

Basic Earnings Per Share

[ncome available to shareholders $15,431 11,513,290 S51.34 $19.644 9,827,734 $2.00 $23,148 9,701,699 5%2.39
Effect of Dilutive Securities

Employee benefits plans .- 2,395,226 -- -- 2,758,200 -- -- 2,579,794 --
Diluted Earnings Per Share

Income available to common
stockholders and assumed

conversions $15,431 13,908,516 $1.11 $19,644 12,585,934 $1.56 $23,148 12,281,493 51.88

NOTE § — Stockholders’ Equity

On May 5, 2005, the Company’s board of directors authorized the repurchase of up to 2,000,000 additional shares on top of an
existing authorization of 1,000,000 shares. These purchases may be made on the open market or in privately negotiated trans-
actions, depending upon market conditions and other factors. Repurchased shares may be used to meet obligations under the
Company’s employee benefit plans and for general corporate purposes.

Thz Company repurchased 367,304, 332,030, and 472,872 shares for the years ending December 31, 2006, 2003, and 2004,
respectively, using existing board authorizations, at average prices of $32.26, $20.94, and $19.38 per share, respectively, 10 meet
obligations under the Company’s employee benefit plans and for general corporate purposes. To satisfy the withholding obligations
for the conversion of the Company’s stock units, the Company withheld 158,267 shares in 2006. The Company reissued 529,887,
924,974, and 942,615 shares for the years ending December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively, for employee benefit plans.
In 2006, the Company issued 1,729,125 new shares for employee benefit plans. Under existing board authorizations, the Company
is permitted to buy an additional 1,711,807 shares.

On January 23, 2006, the Company completed a private placement of 1,052,220 shares of its common stock ar $25.00 per share.
The shares were purchased by key associates of the LM Capital Markets business. The Company was required to charge to com-
pensation the difference of $25.00 per share and the grant date fair value, as determined in accordance with SFAS No. 123R, of
$34.27 per share. As a result, the Company incurred a compensation charge of $9,751 in January 2006,

NOTE T — Impact of the NYSE/Archipelago Merger

On March 7, 2006, the New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE”) and Archipelago Holdings Inc. (“Archipelago”™) completed the
combination of their businesses through a series of mergers into a new holding company, NYSE Group, Inc. (“NYSE Group™).
As a resule of the merger, the Company received $370 in cash, and 80,177 shares of NYSE Group common stock for its NYSE
seat membership. The shares are subject to certain transfer restrictions that expire ratably over a three-year period, unless the
NYSE Group beard of direciors elects to remove or reduce che restricrions. On May 5, 2006, the Company sold 51,900 shares
of NYSE Group through a secondary public offering. The Company received cash proceeds of $3,128 or $60.27 per share, which
represented the fixed offering price.

The Company recorded a nec gain of $5,520, which is included in Other revenues in the Consolidated Statements of Operations
for the year ended December 31, 2006. The gain was impacted by a valuation adjustment for the transfer restrictions on the
shares received. Subsequent gains and losses will be recorded as the share price of NYSE Group stock Huctuates and the rransfer
restrictions lapse.
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NOTE U — Subsequent Events

On February 28, 2007, the Company closed on the acquisition of Ryan Beck Holdings, Inc. and its wholly owned broker-dealer
subsidiary Ryan Beck & Co., Inc. (*Ryan Beck”) from BankAdantic Bancorp, Inc. Ryan Beck will continue to operate as a separate
broker-dealer unril after all existing branches of Ryan Beck are converted to Stifel Nicolaus. Under the terms of the agreement, the
Company paid initial consideration of $2,653 in cash and issued 2,467,600 shares of Company common stock valued at $41.55
per share, which was the five-day average closing price of Company common stock for the two days prior to and rwo days subse-
quent to the deal announcement date of January 9, 2007, for a toral initial consideration of $105,181. In addition the Company
will issue five-year immediately exercisable warrants to purchase up to 500,000 shares of Company common stock at an exercise
price of $36.00 per share, pending shareholder approval. If shareholder approval is not obtained by June 30, 2007, cthe Company
will pay $20,000 cash in licu of the warrants. The estimated value of the warrants on date of announcement using the Black-
Scholes pricing model was $8,530. The cash portion of the purchase price was funded from cash generated from operations. In
addition, a contingent earn-our payment is payable based on defined revenues actributable to specified individuals in Ryan Beck’s
existing private client division over the two-year period following closing. This earn-our is capped at $40,000. A second contin-
gent payment is payable based on defined revenues attribucable to specified individuals in Ryan Beck’s existing investment banking
division. The investment banking earn-out 1s equal to 25% of the amount of investment banking fees over $25,000 for each of
the next two years. Each of the contingent earn-out payments is payable, at the Company’s election, in cash or common stock.

In addition to che rransaction consideration described above, the Company has agreed to establish a retention program for certain
associates of Ryan Beck valued at approximately $42,000 consisting of cash and Company common stock and to fund 37,000

of change in control payments for certain execurives of Ryan Beck. The Company has filed a preliminary proxy statement which
would seek approval from the holders of its shares of common stock to increase the number of shares of Company common stock
available for the retention program, as well as for the warrants and the contingent earn-our payments. in the event the Company
elects to make the contingent earn-our payments in shares of its common stock. If shareholders do not approve the additional
shares for the issuance of wartants, the Company will make the contingent payments in cash.

On February 1, 2007, the Company entered into a loan agreement and promissory note with the Mayor and Ciry Council of
Baltimore, whereby the Company will borrow $750 to construct leasehold improvements and purchase furniture, fixoures, and
equipment at the leasehold premises in downtown Baltimore for the Company’s Baltimore operations. The promissory note has
a fixed rate interest of 2.0% with interest-only payments commencing on March 1, 2007, and continuing through February 1,
2011. Commencing March 1, 2011, and continuing through February 1, 2017, the Company will be required to pay principal
and interest payments with a final balloon payment due at maturity on February 1, 2017, in the amount of $367.

On November 20, 2006, the Company, and its wholly owned subsidiary, FSFC Acquisttion Co., entered into an Agreement and
Plan of Merger with First Service Financial Company, (“First Service"), pursuant to which the Company will acquire First Service
and its wholly owned bank subsidiary, FirstService Bank, by means of the merger of FSFC Acquisition Co. with and into First
Service. The total consideration payable by the Company in the merger for all of the outstanding shares of First Service is approxi-
mately $37,900. The Company is seeking approval from the Federal Reserve to become a bank holding company and financial
holding company subject to the supervision and regulation of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The merger
is anticipated to close in the second quarter of 2007,

LA S I
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Quarterly Operating Results (Unaudited)

Earnings Buasic Diluted
Net Before Net Earnings Earnings
(in zhousands, except per share amounts} Revenue Revenues Income Taxes Income Per Share Per Share
Year 2006 By Quarter
Firse $113,594 $109,531 § 783 5 476 $0.04 $0.04
Second 107,351 102,667 3973 2,2U8 0.20 0,16
Third ™ 115,238 109,816 9,241 5.424 0.47 0.39
Fourth ™ 135,205 129,793 12,372 7,233 0.63 0.51
Year 2005 By Quarter
First $ 61,293 $ 60,188 $ 7,264 $ 4,358 $0.44 $0.35
Second 63,211 63,971 9,305 5.620 0.58 0.46
Third 65,400 63.858 8.149 4,896 0.50 0.39
Fourth ¥ 78,106 75,718 8,004 4,770 0.48 0.38

®* QQuarterly results in 2006 include pre-tax acquisition-related charges, principally stock-based compensation, related ra the LM Capital Markets
acquisition of $17.8 miltion, $8.3 million, $7.3 million, and $8.0 million in the first, second, third, and fourth quarters, respectively.

 Fourth quarter 2005 results include $3.3 million in pre-tax acquisitian-related charges, primarily severance, related to the LM Capiral Markets

acquisition.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

None
ITEM 94, CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of December 31, 2006, the management of the Company, including Mr. Ronald . Kruszewski as Chief Executive Officer and
Mr. James M. Zemlyak as Chief Financial Officer, evaluated the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures as specified in the
SEC'’s rules and forms. Under rules promulgated by the SEC, disclosure conrrols and procedures are defined as those “controls

or other procedures of an issuer that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the issuer in the reparts
thar it files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the
time periods specified in the Commission’s rules and forms.” Based on the evaluation of the Company’s disclosure controls and
procedures, Messrs. Kruszewski and Zemlyak determined that such controls and procedures were effective in alerting them 1o
material information, on a timely basis, required to be included in the Company’s periodic SEC filings.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of Stifel Financiat Corp. and subsidiaries (the “Company”} is responsible for establishing and maineaining adequate
internal control over financial reporting. The Company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed under the
supervision of the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the Company's consolidated financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The Company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures thar: (1) pertain 1o the maintenance
of records thar, in reasonable detail, accurarely and Fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s
assets thar could have a marerial effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements,

Because of its inherent limitattons, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Projections
of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequare because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

The Company’s management assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2006. In making this assessment, the Company’s management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organi-
zations of the Treadway Commission (COSQY} in Internal Control-Integrated Framework. Based on its assessment, management

believes that, as of December 31, 2006, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting is effective based on those criteria.

On December 5, 2006, the Company closed on the acquisition of the private client business and purchased certain assets and as-
sumned certain lease obligations of Miller Johnson Steichen Kinnard (*“M]SK”), a privately held broker-dealer. As permitted under
Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, the Company excluded M)SK from the scope of the internal control evaluation. MJSK
represented less than 1% of the Company’s consolidated net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2006.

The Company’s independent registered public accounting firm, Deloitte & Touche LLP, has audited managements assessment

of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, as stated in their report,
appearing on page 66, which expresses unqualified opinions on management’s assessment and on the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006.

March 15, 2007
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Stifel Financial Corp.
St. Louis, Missoun

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Managemenr’s Report on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting, that Stifel Financial Corp. and subsidiaries (the “Company”)] maintained effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued
by the Commirtee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Company’s management is responsible for
maincaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over
financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on managemenc’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audir in accordance with the scandards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require thar we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control
over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audir included obtaining an understanding of internal control
over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audic
prevides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company’s principal
executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by the company’s board of direc-
tors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and che
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s
internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reason-
abl= assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial staternents in accordance with gener-
ally accepred accounting principles, and thar receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisirion, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporring, including the possibilicy of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis,
Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control ever financial reporting 1o future periods are subject
1o the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or thar the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management's assessment that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of
Dezember 31, 2000, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the criteria established in Internal Control -~ Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Also in our opinion, the
Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based
on the criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the cansolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule as of and for the year ended December 31, 2006 of the
Company and our report dated March 16, 2007, expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements and Anancial
statement schedule.

A olsctle Lo da LLF

St. Louts, Missouri
March 16, 2007
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Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Further, other than described above, there were no significant changes in the Company’s internal controls over financial report-
ing during the last fiscal quarter that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s incernal
controls over financial reporting.

ITEM 98. OTHER INFORMATION

None

PART 111
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Information regarding directors and the Company’s Code of Ethics is contained in “Election of Directors,” included in the
Registrant’s Proxy Statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Seockholders, which information is incorporated herein by reference.

Information regarding the executive officers is contained in “ltem 4a. Executive Officers of the Registrant,” hereof. There is no
family relationship berween any of the directors or named executive officers.
Yy p Y

Under Section 303A.12 (a) NYSE Listed Company Manual, the CEQ certification was submitted to the NYSE after the 2006
Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

The Company has adopted a code of business conduct that applies to the directors, officers, and associates that is referred to as the
Code of Ethics. The Company makes the Code of Ethics and Corporate Governance Guidelines available free of charge, through
its Interne site (hetp:/fwwwistifel.com). These documents are also available without charge in print upon written request to Stifel
Financial Corp., Atn: Investor Relations, One Financial Plaza, 501 N. Broadway, St. Louis, Missouri 63102. Any amendment to,
or waiver of, the Code of Ethics and Corporate Governance Guidelines will be posted on its internet site within the time period
required by the SEC and the NYSE.

Information regarding compliance with Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is contained in “Section 16(a)
Benehicial Ownership Reporting Compliance” in the Registrant’s Proxy Statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders,
which information is incorporated herein by reference.

There have been no material changes 1o the procedures by which stockholders may recommend nominees to the Company’s
Board of Directors. Information regarding nominating director candidates is contained in “Nominating/Corporate Governance”
included in the Registrand’s Proxy Statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which information is incorporated
herein by reference.

The Company has a separately designated standing Audit Committee/Finance Commitree established in accordance with Section
3(a)(58)(A) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The members of the Audit Commirtee/Finance Commiteee are Bruce A. Beda
(Chairman), Robert J. Baer, John P Dubinsky, Richard E Ford, and James. M, Qates, each of whom is independent as indepen-
dence for audit committee members is defined under New York Stock Exchange listing standards applicable to the Company.

The Company’s Board of Directors has determined that Bruce A. Beda is an audit committee financial expert as defined in Item
407(d)(5) of Regulation S-K of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information regarding compensation of cerrain executive officers and directors (“Executive Compensation™, as well as “Compen-
sation Committee Intetlocks and Insider Parrticipation” and “Compensation Committee Report” is contained in the Registrant’s
Proxy Sratement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which information is incorporated herein by reference.

xy 8 P y

ITEM 12, SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information regarding securicy ownership of certain beneficial owners and management is contained in “Voting Securities and
Principal Holders Thereof,” included in the Registrant’s Proxy Srarement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which
information is incorporated herein by reference.
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Tke following table provides information as of December 31, 2006, with respect to the shares of our commen stock that may be
issued under our existing equity compensation plans.

Number of Number of securities

securities to be Weighted-average remarning avatlable

issued upon exercise exercise price Jfor future issuance
of outstanding of outstanding under equity

Plan Category oprions and units options and units compensation plans
Equity compensation plans approved by stockholders 4,700,052 $19.38 1,459,159
Equity compensation plans not approved by stockholders 593,122 16.39 N/A
Toral - 5,293,174 $19.04 1,459,159

On December 31, 2006, the total number of securities to be issued upon exercise of options and units consisted of 1,512,674
options and 3,780,500 units for a toral of 3,293,174 shares. The equity compensation plans approved by the stockholders contained
1,491,764 options and 3,208,288 units for a total of 4,700,052 shares. The equity compensation plan not approved by the stock-
holders contained 20,910 options and 572,212 units for a toral of 593,122 shares.

Equity compensation plans approved by stockholders

The total options granted as of December 31, 2006, for equity compensation plans approved by the stockholders consists of
663,335 shares subject to options granted under the 1997 Stock Incentive Plan, 762,506 shares subject to options granted under
the 2001 Incentive Stock Plan, and 65,923 shares subject to options granted under the Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee
Diicectors.

The total units granted as of December 31, 2006, for equity compensation plans approved by the stockholders consists of 89,221
shares that are subject to stock unics granted under the 1997 Stock Incentive Plan, 3,032,026 shares that are subject ro stock units
granted under the 2001 Incentive Stock Plan, and 87,041 shares that are subject to stock units granced under the Equiry Incentive
Plan for Non-Employee Directors.

As of December 31, 20006, the remaining shares available for future grants or awards under equity compensation plans approved
by the stockholders consist of 220,381 shares under the 1997 Stock Incentive Plan, 1,213,778 shares under the 2001 Incentive
Stack Plan, and 25,000 shares under the Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors, for a total of 1,459,159 shares.

Lquity compensation plans not approved by stockholders

The totals as of December 31, 2006, for equity compensation plans not approved by the stockholders include 572,212 shares that
are subject to stock units granted to our investment executives and administrative employees who are not executive officers pursu-
ant to a Wealth Accumulation Plan thar was not approved by our stockholders nor funded by another stock-based compensation
plan approved by our stockholders. There were no shares reserved for future grants or awards under this plan as of December 31,
2006.

The December 31, 2006, totals for plans not approved by the stockholders also include 20,910 shares that are subject to stock
options granted to non-employee directors. These options were granted prior to the adoption of the Equity Incentive Plan for
Non-Employee Directors. There were no shares reserved for future grants or awards under this plan as of Decemnber 31, 2000.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Information regarding certain relationships and related transactions and director independence is contained in “Certain Relation-
ships and Related Transactions” and “Director Independence” included in the Registrant’s Proxy Statement for the 2007 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders, which informarion is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

Information regarding principal accounting fees and services is contained in “Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm,”
included in the Registrant's Proxy Starement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which information is incorporated
herein by reference.
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PART IV
ITEM 15, EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(a) (1) Consolidated Financial Statements are contained in Irem 8 and made part hereof.

(2) Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules:
Page

Schedule 11 - Valuation and Qualifying Accouncs 72

All other schedules for which provision is made in the applicable accounting regulations
of the Securities and Exchange Commission are not required under the related instructions
or are inapplicable and, therefore, have been omitted.

(3) Exhibits: See Exhibit Index on pages 73 and 74 hereof,
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of St. Louis, State of Missouri, an the 15th day of
March 2007.

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP.
{Registrant)

By /s/ Ronald J. Kruszewski
Ronald J. Kruszewski
Chairman of the Board, President,
Chief Executive Officer, and Director
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Pursuant to the requiremencs of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons

on behalf of the Registrant on March 15, 2007, in the capacities indicated.

/st

/sl

{st

/st

Is/

Isf

Is/

Isf

/sl

/5!

Isf

Isf

Isl

/sl

Ronald J. Kruszewski

Ronald J. Kruszewski

James M. Zemlyak
James M. Zemlyak

Robert |. Baer
Robert J. Baer

Bruce A. Beda
Bruce A. Beda

Charles A. Ditl
Charles A. Dill

John I Dubinsky
John P> Dubinsky

Richard F Ford
Richard F Ford

Frederick O. Hanser
Frederick O. Hanser

Richard . Himelfarb

Richard J. Himelfarb

Robert E. Lefron
Robert E. Lefron

Scott B. McCuaig
Scote B. McCuaig

Thomas P. Mulroy
Thomas P. Mulroy

James M. Qates
James M. Qartes

Joseph A, Sullivan
Joseph A. Sullivan

Chairman of the Board, President,
Chief Executive Officer, and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

Senior Vice President, Chief Financial
Officer, Treasurer, and Director

(Principal Financial and Accounting Ofhcer)

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Direcror

Director

Director

[Director

Director
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SCHEDULE Il — VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

(in thousands) Balance at Additions Balance
Beginning Charged to Costs at End
Description aof Perind and Expenses Deductions of Period
Year Ended December 31, 2006
Deducted from asset account:
Allowances for doubrtful accounts $ 204 $ 143 $ 40 $ 307
Deducted from asset account:
Allowances for doubtful notes receivables 767 243 323 687
Year Ended December 31, 2005
Deducted from asset account:
Allowances for doubtful accounts 47 203 46 204
Deducted from asset account:
Allowances for doubtful notes receivables 782 242 257 767
Year Ended December 31, 2004
[Deducred from asser account:
Allowances for doubtful accounts 82 41 76 47
educted from asset account; )
Allowances for doubtful notes receivables 1,397 142 757 782
@ Uncollected notes writcen off and recoveries
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EXHIBIT INDEX

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORDP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Exhibit No. Description

3. (@) Restated Certificate of Incorporation and as amended of Financial filed with the Secretary of State of Delaware on
May 31, 2001, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibir 3.(a) to Financial’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
(File No. 001-9305) for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2001,
(b) Amended and Restated By-Laws of Financial, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3. (b){1} to Financial’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-9305) for fscal year ended July 30, 1993.
4. Registration Rights Agreement dated February 28, 2007, of Financial, incorporated herein by reference to Financial’s
Current Report on Form 8-K/A (File No. 1-09305) hied March 6, 2007.
10, (a) Form of Indemnification Agreemenc with directors dated as of June 30, 1987, incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to Financial’s Current Report on Form 8-K (date of earliest event reported - June 22, 1987) filed
July 14, 1987.
(b} Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan of Financial, incorporated herein by reference to Financial’s
Repistration Statement on Form 5-3 {Registration File Ne. 33-53699) filed May 18, 1994,
(<) Amended and Restated 1997 Incentive Plan of Financial, incorporated herein by reference 1o Financial’s Registration
Sratement on Form S-8 (Registration File No. 333-84717) filed on August 6, 1999.*
(d)(1) Employment Letter with Ronald J. Kruszewski, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.(1) to Financial's
Annual Report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-9305) for the year ended December 31, 1997.7

(d)(2) Srock Unit Agreement with Ronald J. Kruszewski, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibir 10.(j)(2) o
Financial’s Annual Report on Form 10-K {File No. 1-9303) for the year ended December 31, 1998.*

(e) 1999 Executive Incentive Performance Plan of Financial, incorporated herein by reference to Annex B of Financial’s
Proxy Statement for the 1999 Annual Meeting of Stockholders filed March 26, 1999.°
(f) Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors of Financial, incorporated herein by reference to Financial's

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (Registracion File No. 333-52694) filed December 22, 2000

(g)(1) Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated Wealth Accumulation Plan, incorporated herein by reference 10
Financial’s Registration Statement on Form S-8 (Registration File No. 333-60506} filed May 9, 2001.”

{(g)(2) Suifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated Wealth Accumulation Plan Amendment No. 1, incorporated herein
by reference to Financial’s Registration Statement on Form $-8 (Registracion File No. 333-105759) filed June 2,
2003.*

(h) Stifel Nicolaus Profit Sharing 401 (k) Plan, incorporated herein by reference to Financial’s Registration Sratement
on Form §-8 (Registration File No. 333-G0516} filed May 9, 2001.”

()(1)  Srifel Financial Corp. 2001 Incentive Plan, incorporated herein by reference o Financial’s Registration Statement
on Form 5-8 (Registration File No. 333-82328) filed February 7, 2002.*

(1(2) Stifel Financial Corp. 2001 Incentive Plan Amendment No. 1, incorporated herein by reference to Financial’s
Registration Statement on Form $-8 (Registration File No. 333-105756) fled June 2, 2003.

((3) Sdifel Financial Corp. 2001 Incentive Plan Amendment No. 2, incorporated herein by reference to Financial's
Registrarton Statement on Form S-8 (Registration File No. 333-140662) filed February 13, 2007.*

§)] Stock Unit Agreement with James M. Zemlyak dated January 11, 2000, incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.(s) to Financial’s Annual Report on Form 10-K / A Amendment No. 1 (File No. 1-9305) for the year
ended December 31, 2001, filed on April 9, 2002."

(k) Stock Unit Agreement with Scott B. McCuaig dated December 20, 1998, incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.(t) to Financial's Annual Report on Form 10-K/ A Amendment No. 1 (File No. 1-9303) for the year
ended December 31, 2001, filed on April 9, 2002.*

't Amended and Restated Promissory Note dated December 21, 1998, from Ronald J. Kruszewski p:lyable to Financial,
incorporated hetein by reference to Exhibit 10.{u) to Financial’s Annual Report on Form 10-K / A Amendment
No. 1 (File No. 1-9305) for the year ended December 31, 2001, filed on April 9, 2002.*

(m)(1) Third Amendment to Lease by and among EBS Building, L.L.C., Scifel Financial Corp., and Stifel, Nicolaus &

Company, Incorporated, dated Seprember 1, 1999, incorporated herein by reference to EBS Building, L.L.C.'s
Annual Report on Form 10-K (File No. 000-24167) for the year ended December 31, 2001.

73 STIFEL FINANCIAL CORD. AND SUBSIDIARIES



B2

31(1).1

(m){2) Fourth Amendment to Lease by and among EBS Building, L.L.C., Stifel Financial Corp., and Stitel, Nicolaus &

Company, Incorporated, dated November 1, 1999, incorporated herein by reference to EBS Building, L.L.Cs
Annual Report on Form 10-K (File No. 000-24167) for the year ended December 31, 2001.

{m)(3) Fifth Amendrment to Lease by and among EBS Building, L.L.C., Stifel Financial Corp., and Stifel, Nicolzus &

{(n)

(0)(1)

(0)(2}

(0)(3)

(p)

(q)

(r)

{s)

(0(1)
{(n(2)

{u}

(v)(1}

(2}

Company, Incorporated dated June 11, 2001, incorporated herein by reference to EBS Building, L.L.C.s Annual
Report on Form 10-K {File No. 000-24167} for the year ended December 31, 2001.

Stifel Financial Corp. 2003 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, incorporated herein by reference to Financial's
Registracion Starement on Form $-8 {Registration File No. 333-100414) filed October 8, 2002.°

Acquisition agreement by and between Stifel Financial Corp. and Citigroup Inc., incorporated herein by reference
to Exhibit 10 to Financial's quarterly report on Form 10-Q/A No. 1 (File No. 1-9305) for the quarterly period
ended September 30, 2005.

Amendment No.1 to Acquisition Agreement by and berween Stifel Financial Corp. and Citigroup Inc., incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibic 10.{v}(2) to Financial’s Annual Report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-9305) for the year
ended December 31, 2005, filed on March 16, 2006.

Amendment No.2 to Acquisition Agreement by and berween Stifel Financial Corp. and Citigroup Inc., incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.(v}(3) to Financial’s Annual Report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-9305) for the year
ended December 31, 2005, filed on March 16, 2006.

Employment Agreement with Richard Himelfarb dated September 6, 2005, incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.(p} to Financial's Annual Report on Form 10-K/A Amendment No. 1 (File No. 1-9305) for the year
ended December 31, 2003, filed on January 26, 2007.*

Employment Agreement with Thomas Mulroy dated September 7, 2005, incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.(q) to Financial's Annual Report on Form 10-K/A Amendment No. 1 (File No. 1-9305) for the year
ended December 31, 2003, filed on January 26, 2007."

Employment Agreement with Joseph Sullivan dated September 6, 2005, incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibir 10.(r) to Financial’s Annual Report on Form 10-K/A Amendment No. 1 {File No. 1-9305) for the year
ended December 31, 2005, filed on January 26, 2007."

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of November 20, 2006, by and among Stifel Financial Cerp., FSFC
Acquisition Co., and First Service Financial Company incorporated herein by reference vo Exhibic 2.1 to Financial’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (date of earliest event reported — November 20, 2006) filed on November 20, 2006).
Office Sublease Agreement by and berween Deursche Bank Securities, Inc. (Lessor) and Stifel, Nicolaus &
Company, Incorporated (Lessee), filed herewith.

Office Lease Agreement by and berween ABB South Street Associates, LLC (Landlord) and Stifel, Nicolaus &
Company, Incorporated (Tenand), filed herewich.

Agreemenc and Plan of Merger, dated as of January 8, 2007, by and among Stifel Financial Corp., SF RB Merger
Sub, Inc., BankAtlantic Bancorp, Inc., and Ryan Beck Holdings, Inc. incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
2.1 to Financial’s Current Report on Form 8-K / A (date of carliest event reported — January 8, 2007) filed on
January 12, 2007.

Promissory Note dated as of February 1, 2007, by and berween Stifel Financial Corp. and the Mayor and Ciry
Council of Baltimore, a body politic and corporate and political subdivision of the State of Maryland, by and
through the Department of Housing and Community Development, c/o City of Baltimore Development
Corporation, filed herewith.

Loan Agreement dated as of February 1, 2007, by and between Stifel Financial Corp. and the Mayor and City
Council of Baltimore, a body politic and corporate and political subdivision of the State of Maryland, by and
through the Department of Housing and Community Development, ¢/o City of Baltimore Development
Corporation, filed herewith.

List of Subsidiaries of Stifel Financial Corp., filed herewith.
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm, filed herewith.

Certification by the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) promulgated under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Certification by the Chief Financtal Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) promulgated under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Certification pursuant to U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002. This exhibit is furnished to the SEC.

‘Managemcnt contract or compensatory plan or arrapgement.
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EXHIBIT 21

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
SUBSIDIARIES OF STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP. 'V

STATE (JURISDICTION)
OF INCORPORATION NAMES UNDER WHICH
NAME OR ORGANIZATION SUBSIDIARY DOES BUSINESS
Seifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated Missouri Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporatecl
Stifel Nicolaus Insurance Agency, Incorporated ¥ Missouri Stifel Nicolaus Insurance Agency, Incorporated
Cenrtury Securities Associates, Inc. Missouri Century Securities Associates, Enc.
CSA [nsurance Agency, Incorporared & Missouri CSA Insurance Agency, [ncorporated
Srifel Venture Corp. Missouri Stifel Venture Corp.
Srifel Asset Management Corp. Missouti Stifel Asset Management Corp.
Stifel CAPCO, L.L.C. Missouri Stifel CAPCO, L.L.C.
Stifel CAPCO 11, L.1..C. Missouri Stifel CAPCO I, LL.C.
Hanifen, Imhoff Inc. Colorado Hanifen, Imhoff Inc.
Seifel Nicolaus Limited England and Whales Stifel Nicolaus Limited
Ryan Beck Holdings, Inc. ¥ New Jersey Ryan Beck Holdings, Inc.
Ryan Beck & Co., Inc. @ New Jerscy Ryan Beck & Co., Inc.

% Does not include corporations in whick registrant owns 50% or less of the scock.

™ Wholly owned subsidiary of Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporared.

3 Wholly owned subsidiary of Century Securities Associates, [nc.

@ On February 28, 2007, the Company closed on the acquisition of Ryan Beck Holdings, Inc. and its wholly owned broker-dealer subsidiary
Ryan Beck & Co., Inc. from BankAclanric Bancorp, Inc.

Stifel Financial Capical Trusc | and Stifel Financial Capical Truse 1T are wholly owned subsidiaries of Stifel Financial Corp; however, they are
considered Special Purpase Entities under the provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpreration No. 46 (Revised December
2003), Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, and not consolidated.
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EXHIBIT 23
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the registration statements of Stifel Financial Corp. and Subsidiaries on Form 5-8
{File Numbers 333-37805, 333-37807, 333-84717, 333-52694, 333-60500, 333-60516, 333-100414, 333-105756, 333-105759,
and 333-140662) and on Form S-3 (File Numbers 33-53699, 333-41304, and 333-84952) of our reports dated March 16, 2007,
relating to the consolidated Ainancial statements and financial statement schedule of Stifel Financial Corp. and Subsidiaries and
management’s report on the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting, appearing in this Annual Report on
Form 10-K of Stifel Financial Corp. and Subsidiaries for the year ended December 31, 2006.

Aol st S Lo fo LUF

St. Louis, Missouri
March 16, 2007
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EXHIBIT 31(1).1
CERTIFICATION

1, Ronald J. Kruszewski, certify that:

1.
2.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Stifel Financial Corp.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state 2 marerial
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, nort
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present
in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations, and cash Aows of the registrant as of, and for, the
periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15{)) for the registrant, and we have:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures o be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report
is being prepared;

b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal contrel over financial reporting to
be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles;

c.  Evaluared the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by
this report based on such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registranc’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely 1o materially affect, the registrant’s
internal conurol over financial reporting; and

The registrants other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control aver
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s Board of Directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

a.  All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial report-
ing which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize, and report
financial information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the

registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 15, 2007 By /s/ Ronald J. Kruszewski

Ronald j. Kruszewski
President and Chief Executive Officer
{Principal Executive Officer)
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EXHIBIT 31(1).2
CERTIFICATION

I, James M. Zemlyak, certify that:

1.
2.

4.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Stifel Financial Corp.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue starement of a marerial fact or omir to state a material
facr necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present
in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the
periods presented in this report;

The registranc’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and mainuaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e}) and internal control over financial reporting
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant, and we have:

2. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures o be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report

is being prepared;

b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to
be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepred accounting
principles;

¢.  Evaluated the effecriveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions abour the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by
this report based on such evaluation; and

d.  Disclosed in chis report any change in the registranc’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to macerially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and T have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s audirors and the audit committee of the registrant’s Board of Directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

a.  All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial report-
ing which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize, and report
financial information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 15, 2007 By /s/ James M. Zemlyak

James M. Zemlyak
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)
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EXHIBIT 32

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002~

In connection with the Annual Report of Stifel Financial Corp. and subsidiaries on Form 10-K for the year ending December 31,
2006, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), each of the undersigned officers
certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended;
El[]d

2. The informarion contained in the Reporr fairly presents, in all marterial respects, the financial condition and results of operations
of the Registrant.

STIFEL FINANCIAL CORP
(Registrant)

Date: Match 15, 2007 By /s/ Ronald ]. Kruszewski

Ronald J. Kruszewski
President and Chief Execurtive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Dace: March 15, 2007 By /s/ James M. Zemlyak

James M. Zemlyak
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

* A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 has been provided to the
Registrant and will be retained by the Registrant and furnished ro the Commission or its staff upon request.
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